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Waterfall Dream No.1
Wucius Wong (1936)

RE2-
TERB(-AZRE)

The Group has chosen the painting titled “Waterfall Dream” dated 2000
by Wucius Wong, a renowned Hong Kong painter, for the cover of this year’s

annual report. Wucius’ delicate brush strokes and crack-like patterns, coupled
with his personal style, express the city dweller’s longing for natural landscapes,
a reverie that floats between dream and reality. Wucius gathers his fragmented
recollections of nature, recombining them to evoke deeper thoughts and
desires for the natural world. The painting thus echoes Gold Peak's mission
of being people-centered and its pursuit of harmony with nature.

SERHER T EEEAERIEREEN SRS FAFENRB2 - [ ERFHRNBE
BEt e TERBAEEBMAENES  CIRENLCE  UBHNEARSE  REEH AW
BROER mBNd  TETE - BEXARAPHLEERARE  EFHSERRY
BANRBHEEE  FHRSUTEEE -RNEEHUARTHES  BHEREAAREY
FHBRROBE  TEMS -




Group Profile
SEEHT

Sweden HEl
Poland W
Denmark 33
UK \
-0
Netherlands i W /
ttaly XA Pakistan B EH18 China
of Hong Kong B &
=
Taiwan &
Vietnam &
o
sri Lanka %Ejﬁ-ﬁ/ﬂ/ 2 Pileeines
Thailanc? Ee D\ Malaysia BREE
Indonesia 32 0 singapore 57 I
7 Manufacturing & Distribution
EHREH
@ Marketing & Distribution
HERER Australia B  /

Gold Peak Group is an Asian multinational group which owns
a diversified portfolio of high-quality industrial investments
via GP Industries Limited, its major industrial investment vehicle
publicly listed in Singapore. Its Technology and Strategic Division
is engaged in the development of new product technologies
and strategic investments. In the industrial sectors, the Group
has established a leadership position in Asia for most of its
product categories including GP Batteries and CLIPSAL electrical

installation products.
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The Group's international manufacturing
and distribution network
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The parent company, Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited,
was established in 1964 and has been listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong since 1984. Currently, Gold Peak holds an 87.1%*
interest in GP Industries while GP Industries holds a 67.6%* interest
in CIH Limited (“CIHL") and a 49.1%* interest in GP Batteries
International Limited. GP Industries, CIHL and GP Batteries are
publicly listed in Singapore.

Gold Peak Group has manufacturing, research and development,
marketing and distribution operations in more than ten countries
around the world. Including all divisions, the Group’s turnover
for 2004/2005 amounted to HK$7.8 billion and its total assets as
at March 31, 2005 exceeded HK$9.2 billion. Including the major
operations of its various divisions, the Group currently employs
over 20,000 people worldwide.

* As at June 13, 2005
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Group Structure
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Financial and Statistical Highlights

MBRESARE

2005 2004
FRERR Consolidated income Statement
BZ=A=+—-BLFE(EBERT) Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)
BEm Turnover
- REEEER - Consolidated turnover 2,179.2 1,684.5
- BIEFE B - All divisions* 7,786.6  6,485.4
2 HHEF Total profit for the year 70.3 173.8
ERER GBI Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) 12.92 32.31
R B GBI Dividends per share (Hong Kong cents) 7.0 14.0
SoEERESR Consolidated Balance Sheet
R=RA=+—-B(BE®ERX) At March 31 (HK$ Miltion)
BREIES Shareholders’ funds 1,274.0 1,278.4
BEE Total assets 5,521.9 4,232.3
B H Capital expenditure 117.9 125.9
ot = Ratios
W=RA=+—H At March 31
FEEE RBHEGE(E=E) Current assets: Current liabilities (ratio) 1.0 0.9
FEREH(R) inventory turnover period (months) 2.1 2.0
RITIREFE  AE (LX) Net bank borrowings: Total equity (ratio)
- &5 - The Group 1.07 1.19
- XA - The Company 0.94 0.89
Heg® Other Information
R=B=+-—-8 At March 31
({R RN Subsidiaries
BIEAE Number of Employees
- PE (BEES) - China (including Hong Kong) 5,400 5,000
- EEEMNER - Other Asian countries 50 30
- HER - Other countries 150 140
5,600 5,170
BIORE(REHK) Total Area (sq m)
- hE (BEES) - China (including Hong Kong) 146,000 136,000
- HihME =R - Other Asian countries 1,000 1,200
- BEME=xR - Other countries 21,000 21,100
168,000 158,300

* Ir cluding the Group's major associate — GP Batteries

EEREZEERELT — LB
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Turnover by Business™
Year ended March 31, 2005

FTEXB R
BE-SPEFSASt-RUEE

245% @@ Electronics BF
53.4% @@ Batteries Bith
18.1% @ Electrical B2
40% & Technology & Strategic RHE B 588

Profit before Taxation by Business
Attributable to Gold Peak
Year ended March 31, 2005

FEXERZBRBART
BE-SEEESAS+-ALEE

— |

73.0% @ Electronics BF
204% @ Batteries Bt
1.1% @ Electrical B3
5.5% & Technology & Strategic Bl B

* Including the Group’s major associate — GP Batteries
WEEAzTERE QS — LB

Turnover by Location*
Year ended March 31, 2005

BHEIEXES
BE-SBEFZIAZT-ALEE

56.2% @ Asia T

20.9% @ Europe BUM

157% @ N &S America Bt EM
7.2% @B Others Bt

Total Assets by Location*
As at March 31, 2005

EWEZREES M
R-BBEFZAZ+-8

55.2% @ HongKong & China EERFE
202% @ Restof Asia HbZEMERR
7.8% @ Australia BN

98% & Europe B

7.0% (O N &S America F1EEM
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Tu-nover* 8000
Yea- ended March 31 (HK$ Million)

o . 7000
éé %%ﬁ 6000
BF=-A=+-BEFEEBBET) < 539 5,534
5000 : 4,783 ‘
. 4000
Consolidated Turnover
MEHRR 3000
2000
* Inzluding the Group’s major associate — GP Batteries 1000

EEEEZFEREAT LT 0
Total Assets** 10000
At March 31 (HK$ Million) 9000 9,176“
’%@ ﬁ E * %k 8000 2 4% 8,096
RZA=+—-A(EBER) 7000 : :

6000
5000
, Consolidated Assets
moEE 4000
3000
2000
** |ncluding the Group’s major associate - GP Batteries 1000

AEEOzTEREAT--SWBR 0
Profits by Business# 300
Yoar ended March 31 (HK$ Million) 286.5##

_ - 269.0 ]
EEEFHER 250 252.2
FE=A=t—ALEE(EEER) I

200 1901 - 190.1
§] Electronics Hl Electrical 150 I
B
13 BaFteries '_Fechnology & Strategic 100
Bt AR RER
50
# Total net profits by respective business {on a 100% basis)
(B8R 2 A FBIE (1R100% BEE) o I I

#% Profit of Electronics for the year ended March 31, 2004
excludes unrealized loss of HK$39 million upon revaluation
of Meiloon Shares
TFEREBE00453031 BEEEZHERAHBEER
R BRRATEEL=TAEERTABRAR
Profit of Electrical far the year ended December 31, 2003
excludes net exceptional gain of HK$489 million
MEEBHZ20035 12831 B LFEZBNRNERE
NAFHBEEZBRERE

03 04 05



Market Capitalization
At March 31 {HK$ Million)

mE
REZR=+-—B((BEED

B Gold Peak B CiH Limited
AT

B GPindustries W GP Batteries
GPI % AN p)

Profits Attributable

to Shareholders

(including exceptional items)

Year ended March 31 (HK$ Million)

B 3R FE 45 742 R
(BHEHHEA)
BEZA=t-ALFE(EEER)

I Net Exceptional Profits
BHBRRE

Earnings Per Share and
Dividends Per Share
Year ended March 31 (Hong Kong Cents)

SREFNREE
BEZA=+-BLFEGEI)

B Earnings Per Share
FREH
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RE

B Special Dividend Per Share
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Ten-Year Financial Summary

T FERERE

2005 2004
BEEBRT BEBT
HKS Million HK$ Million
FoBERER g2=A=t+-0L5FE Consolidated Results vYear ended March 31
REIERE Turnover 2,179.2 1,684.5
BISRA (B58) Operating profit (loss) 77.3 (155.3)
FrEEe N EEE Share of results of associates 133.5 460.3
i ERE R EEE Share of results of jointly controlled entities (49.9) -
BHAT RN ERER Profit from ordinary activities before taxation 160.9 305.0
BE Taxation (67.3) (80.1)
KT DBBRRER RN Profit before minority interests 93.6 224.9
D HREERS Minority interests (23.3) (51.1)
2 EHR Net profit for the year 70.3 173.8
HEBEEB@ER n=A=t+-8 Consolidated Balance Sheet AtMarch 31
BEMH Investment properties 104.1 139.0
NE- - BERRE Property, plant and equipment 418.6 318.4
i NG L Interests in associates 1,218.4 2,194.2
Frib Fe R & 2 B R Interests in jointly controlled entities 322.5 -
FLmRERE Unlisted equity investment 275.3 -
il Trademarks 52.3 56.5
BERE Investments in securities 149.5 143.8
HESBMEZER Advances to trade associates 114.0 97.0
ROEWRE Long-term receivables 647.9 -
ELEX W Deferred expenditure 30.9 -
BE Goodwiill 77.0 7.4
BEEREBEE Deferred taxation assets 15.9 -
BMEAT/MEBLRRRERRE Investments in warrants of associates/subsidiaries - -
REBEE Current assets 2,095.5 1,276.0
HEE Total assets 5,521.9 4,232.3
&= Borrowings 1,209.6 1,147.2
R EERE Convertible note - 88.5
EEBEEE Deferred taxation liabilities 12.3 9.4
FBaE Current liabilities 2,181.0 1,436.0
Bmas Total liabilities 3,402.9 2,681.1
2,119.0 1,551.2
BERES Shareholders’ fund 1,274.0 1,278.4
DERRELR Minority interests 845.0 272.8
2,119.0 1,551.2




2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

BEAET BEET BEBER BEEBER BEER BEEER BEER BEET
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Miltion HKS Million
1,809.1 1,601.6 1,752.8 1,161.7 1,207.3 2,234.5 4,155.6 3,505.3
(52.5) (57.2) (46.2) 164.6 (52.1) 1441 336.0 295.6
203.3 147.6 176.3 180.6 172.0 161.6 86.9 94.7
150.8 90.4 130.1 345.2 119.9 305.7 422.9 390.3
(52.7) (35.1) (41.3) (41.7) (38.0) (30.0) (42.4) (50.9)
98.1 55.3 88.8 3035 81.9 275.7 380.5 3394
(29.3) (18.0) (27.0) (165.1) (17.5) (81.9) (150.3) (130.8)
68.8 37.3 61.8 1384 64.4 193.8 230.2 208.6
112.3 89.7 90.1 88.8 1121 - - 14.3
259.9 300.7 308.2 291.3 288.4 444.0 1,502.2 1,309.3
1,729.4 1,557.9 1,493.7 1,549.8 1,557.2 1,507.7 933.5 1,002.9
60.6 64.8 69.0 73.2 77.4 81.5 - -
177.4 191.8 200.9 235.2 335 40.1 33.0 6.6
109.0 117.0 117.0 20.0 20.0 - - -
- 24.5 18.4 49 15.2 20.0 148.1 143.0
9.1 10.1 - - - - - -
- - - - 38.5 38.5 65.0 75.8
1,180.2 1,501.0 1,261.1 972.0 799.4 839.7 2,658.1 2,421.8
3,637.9 3,857.5 3,558.4 3,235.2 2.941.7 29715 5,339.9 4,973.7
1,008.7 1,618.9 978.9 784.2 1,013.7 675.3 877.0 1,133.6
85.9 83.4 80.9 - - - - -
7.2 9.3 7.9 1.7 1.9 2.1 52.1 41.3
1,314.1 979.2 1,301.3 1,065.7 926.7 1,218.7 2,269.4 1,914.5
2,415.9 2,690.8 2,369.0 1,851.6 1,942.3 1,896.1 3,198.5 3,089.4
1,222.0 1,166.7 1,189.4 1,383.6 999.4 1,075.4 2,141.4 1,884.3
998.9 941.5 960.2 1,072.1 822.1 890.1 1,056.9 1,031.4
223.1 225.2 229.2 3115 177.3 185.3 1,084.5 852.9

1,222.0 1,166.7 1,189.4 1,383.6 999.4 1,075.4 2,141.4 1,884.3




Chairman’s Statement
FTEHRES

The past year has seen mixed results from our portfolio of
businesses. Although turnover grew across most areas, the
impact of high prices for raw materials and other costs restricted

profitability in several areas.
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GP Industries’ electronics business delivered steady growth in both sales
and profitability. However, business is expected to continue to face
volatile and competitive market conditions. High raw materials prices
and the new EU Environment Directives, with which we are preparing

to comply, will add cost and complexity to the business.

As an investment holding company with a diversified portfolio of
industrial businesses, we have established a portfolio of premium brands
across products that include batteries, electronics, electrical installation
products and light fittings, supported by strong capabilities in technology,

manufacturing, marketing and distribution on a global scale.

At this point, improving the competitiveness of our businesses is our
primary strategy. This means that we are rationalising our manufacturing
facilities where we can and at the same time investing in product
development and in marketing our brands. We are also investing in
management development to create a global force of highly motivated

and experienced leaders.

HIGHLIGHTS

Overall Performance

Turnover for all divisions increased by 20% while consolidated turnover
grew by 29.4%. Profit attributable to shareholders decreased by 59.6%
to HK$70 million. Basic earnings per share dropped by 60.1% to 12.92
Hong Kong cents, and the board has proposed a final dividend of 3.0
‘Hong Kong cents (2003/04: final dividend of 5.0 Hong Kong cents and
special dividend of 5.0 Hong Kong cents).

GP Industries grows core electronics businesses

The Group’s 87.1%-owned industrial investment arm, GP Industries, saw
its core electronics business continue to perform well and achieve 2 9%
growth in sales and 14% increase in profit before interest, taxation and
exceptional items. Net contributions from its stake in GP Batteries,
however, decreased by 57%, while operating losses from its subsidiary
CIH Limited (“CIHL") increased slightly.
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Strong support from the electronics business

GP Irndustries’ electronics business and its associated components companies
achieved impressive sales and profitability over the year. We have seen
significant profit growth from several of its subsidiary operations in spite
of d-amatic increases in prices for raw materials. The electronics and
components business achieved a 34.7% increase in profit for the year,

before interest, taxation and exceptional items.

In the wire harness and cable business sales grew by 11% during the
year and the business registered a satisfactory profit contribution, with
steady demand from Japan and the US. Profit before interest, taxation
and exceptional items decreased by 13% however, mainly due to the
financial austerity program in China, which siowed down demand for
cars there. The cable business achieved sales growth of 21% and improved

its profit contribution by 37%.

As part of a more rigorous focus on its core businesses, GP Industries
sold its 41.56% stake in the car audio business, Jiangsu Toppower
Automotive Electronics Co., Ltd., during the year and achieved a pre-

tax net exceptional gain of $$9.2 million.

CIHL ready for a return to growth

ClIHL. has aligned its financial year with GP Industries and thus its latest
financial period refers to the 15 months from January 1, 2004 to March
31, 2005.

Over the past 15 months, most of CIHL's markets have seen a return to
growvth, but this has been accompanied by increased costs. Overall, its
performance was hampered by high raw materials costs and the austerity
meesures introduced in China, which have slowed down some major

construction projects.

Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited, the 50:50 joint venture with Schneider
Electric SA, achieved a 52% improvement in sales (25% for the 12 months
ended December 31, 2004 plus the additional three months’ sales in
2005) compared to the previous year. However, gross margins were

squeezed by rising costs.

Improving competitiveness through productivity and cost control, and
promoting sales growth through stronger product ranges is a top priority
for CIHL. During the 15-month period, certain product segments, such
as electronic control and data communication systems, managed to

generate strong growth in terms of sales.

Go d Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited  2004/05 Annual Report
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GP Batteries rationalises manufacturing

It was a turbuient year for GP Batteries. Our 49.1%-owned company
increased turﬁover by 8.1% following a record year last year. However,
its profit before exceptional items and taxation decreased by 25% to
$$37.2 million, and a net exceptional loss of $$18.8 million was recorded.
Accordingly, the consolidated net profit attributable to shareholders
declined to $$1.8 million. The increased turnover derived mainly from
alkaline primary cylindrical batteries {up 34%) and Nickel Metal Hydride
rechargeable batteries (up 22%), but was offset somewhat by a 34%
drop in sales of 9-volt alkaline batteries. High raw material costs and
keen competition in the Lithium lon (“Li-ion”) market aiso impacted the

gross profit margin.

GP Batteries recorded a net exceptional loss during the year of $$18.8
million. A significant part of this was the losses provided for in the Danionics
project. Danionics’ operations in Denmark have been closed, and the start-
up of the China factory has been delayed by many months. The exceptional
loss also included compensation and medical and hospital costs for workers

affected by cadmium in the company's two plants in Huizhou, China.

GP Batteries’ management has undertaken an aggressive improvement
program, which is expected to improve its performance during the
current financial year. For example, GP Batteries’ Li-ion plant in Taiwan
has started to relocate its production facilities to China to reduce costs
and to improve efficiency as more electronic equipment manufacturers

have moved to China.

Lighthouse on the road to recovery

The turnover of our Technology and Strategic Division’s LED superscreen
company, Lighthouse Technologies Limited, remained steady despite
keen competition in its field. Lighthouse became a subsidiary of the
Group in April 2004, and on consolidation it contributed 15.1% or HK$254
million to the turnover growth of the Group. The business still incurred
a loss for the year as a result of the costs involved in streamlining its
operations and developing new products. Lighthouse has been looking
for vertical integration opportunities to further enhance its productivity

and competitiveness.

Financial position

The Group’s financial position remains healthy. In the year ahead we aim
to control the borrowing of our businesses in anticipation of rising
interest rates, and to continue to dispose of non-core businesses when

the right opportunities arise.
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OUTLOOK

Demand for most of the Group’s and its major associates’ products
remains steady, and our investments in product innovation, manufacturing
efficiency and management strength will begin to pay off. However, we
expect our margins to be challenged and we anticipate ongoing high
prices for some raw materials, rising interest rates and growing competition

from lixcal and multinational players alike.

In the year ahead, we will focus emphatically on competitiveness and
to that end we will be streamlining and adjusting our manufacturing
facilities and expanding our product offering through innovation and
acquis'tions. For CIHL this will mean capitalizing on the upturn in regional
propelty and construction sectors by expanding its high-end, high margin
offerings and growing its light fitting business in China. At GP Batteries,
the management has undertaken an aggressive cost-cutting exercise
which is expected to have a positive effect on profitability this year. The
electronics and components business of GP Industries is expected to
contiriue to deliver steady growth, although the new EU environment
directives have added complexity to the business and will increase costs

in the future.

VOTIz OF THANKS

Taking this opportunity, | would like 1o extend my sincere appreciation
and gratitude to our shareholders, business partners and employees who
have continued to show their ongoing confidence and strong support
for our Group over the past year. My special thanks go to Mr John Lo,
who resigned from the board of directors in May 2005 after his 17 years’
directorship. | also give a warm welcome to Mr Frank Chan who joined

us as an independent non-executive director in July 2004,

!

Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive

June 13, 2005
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The Group’s extensive manufacturing and distribution network
in the Greater China facilitates its further expansion in the

market there.
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Review of Operations

XX O R

OVERVIEW

The financial year 2004/05 has been a year of mixed results for the
Group. The Electronics Division under GP Industries saw mostly growth
in both sales and profitability. However, its investment businesses,
namely GP Batteries and ClH Limited (“CIHL"), were held back by

higher costs and intense competition.

GP INDUSTRIES

During the year, GP Industries achieved a 40% growth in turnover,
with 9% deriving from the Electronics Division and 31% from
consolidation of CIHL. However, its net profit dropped by 52% since
it had a very high exceptional gain in the previous financial year
which mainly comprised its share of gain from the transactions
between CIHL and Schneider Electric SA. In addition, net contribution
fror GP Batteries decreased by 57% while operating losses of CIHL
increased slightly.

Electronics Division

Electronics and Components Sales of electronics products rose during
the year, mainly from increased sales of professional and commercial
electronics products. The new electronics factory in Huizhou, China
became fully operational in April 2004 and contributed to enhanced
production capacity and competitiveness in the electronics and

acoustics businesses during the year.

GP Industries’ components manufacturing associates also performed

strangly in spite of very high raw material prices.

During the year, GP Industries divested its entire interest in the
41.56%-owned automotive electronics manufacturing associate in
China, Jiangsu Toppower Automotive Electronics Co Ltd, in order to

focus resources on the Group's core businesses.
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Cables and Harness LTK Industries Limited, 44.75%-owned by GP
Industries, continued to perform well with increased sales driven by the
growtt: in eco-green and network cables. During the year, LTK received
the Restricted Substances Compliance Solutions {RSCS) approval from
the Underwriters Laboratories Inc of the US, making it the world's first

wire and cable company to receive such approval.

Export sales from the wire harness subsidiaries increased during the year
with demand from automotive manufacturers in Japan remaining steady.
However, China's financial austerity program had affected the domestic
demand for passenger cars and led to a significant reduction of
contribution from wire harness associates. To maintain a balanced market
base, GP Industries has been developing the US and European markets
and, to that end, wire harness sales to the US market increased rapidly

during the year.

Acoustics Sales of acoustics products declined mainly due to soft demand
in Eurooe and the US during the last quarter of the year. Tota! contribution
from the acoustics business also decreased because of the higher
distribution costs arising from increased expenses in marketing and
distribution during new product launches. GP Industries has been investing
in strengthening the distribution network for products under its premium
consumer brand KEF. During the year, it acquired a subsidiary in the US
to take control of the distribution network in this major market. In
additicn, GP Acoustics is now directly managing the marketing and
distribution of KEF products in the UK, France, Germany, Japan, Singapore,
Hong Kong and China.

CIH Limited {currently 67.6%-owned by GP Industries)

In April 2004, GP Industries increased its interest in CIHL to above 50%
via purchases in the open market, making CIHL a subsidiary. CIHL has
changed its financial year end from December 31 to March 31, and its
reportiad financial period covers 15 months from January 1, 2004 to
March 31, 2005.

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ¢ 2004/05 Annual Report
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Electrical Wiring Devices and Instailation Systems ("EWDIS”) The 50:50
joint venture with Schneider Electric SA, Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited,
has achieved encouraging sales expansion for its EWDIS business. During
the 15-month financial period under review, its sales growth was strong
and in line with the steady recovery of markets in Asia and strong building
activities in the Middle East. Price competition remained very keen,
howevar, and gross margin declined due to escalation of raw material
prices, disposal of slow-moving stocks and aggressive investments in

promotional and advertising activities.

Light Fittings
brand to the GP brand for its light fitting products, and the new GP

CIHL Group has strategically changed from the Pierlite

Lighting brand was officially launched in the China and Hong Kong
markes in early 2005. More engineers were recruited to speed up the
new product development program and to re-engineer the current
product ranges to enhance cost competitiveness. To broaden its range
of light fitting products, CIHL acquired a 10% interest in Primo Lite Co.,
Ltd in “aiwan, which develops, manufactures and supplies LED light fitting

products, related control systems and accessories in Taiwan and China.

GP Betteries (currently 49.1%-owned by GP Industries)

GP Batteries reported an increase in turnover, but operating profit before
exceplional items and taxation decreased by 25% mainly due to high
material prices and keen competition. A net exceptional loss of 5$18.8

million was also recorded during the year.

Asia “"he China market registered a 22% increase in sales. In Hong Kong,
GP Ulira Alkaline has been ranked the No.1 brand in terms of sales
volume for alkaline batteries, according to AC Nielsen’'s MarketTrack.
Sales i1 South Korea rose due to OEM requirements while sales in Taiwan
decreased owing to the over-supply of Lithium lon batteries and the
migration of OEM customers to China. Sales in ASEAN markets grew,
and CP Batteries has improved its distribution in key countries like
Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand where the GP brand has established

its position amongst the leaders in the rechargeable battery market.
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Europe, North and South America Sales to Europe registered strong
growth and increased by 20% due to great demand and the strong Euro.
GP PowerBank and consumer rechargeable Nickel Metal Hydride batteries
were the main growth areas in many markets. Sales in Eastern Europe,
including Russia and Poland, grew by 25%. Sales in North and South

America increased as demand from private-label customers continues.

Environment, Health and Safety (EHS) In July 2004, as part of an industrial
hygiene and safety exercise, some of the employees at two plants in
Huizhou, China were found to have body cadmium content exceeded
the standard level stipulated by the Chinese authorities. A dedicated
task force was swiftly formed to investigate the incident and take charge
of remedial action. The management worked closely with medical
authorities to provide care for affected workers, and shouldered all
related expenses. With the assistance of independent consultants, GP
Batteries has initiated many changes to its operations with regard to
the environment, health and safety. Extensive factory audits and
improvements have been made to ensure that the operations of factories
comply with and exceed the minimum requirements of local government

and general industrial standards.

TECHNOLOGY AND STRATEGIC DIVISION

Lighthouse Technologies Limited, 46.6%-owned by Gold Peak and 29.6%-
owned by CIHL, became a subsidiary of the Group as a result of CIHL
becoming a subsidiary of GP Industries in April 2004. Consolidation of
Lighthouse contributed HK$254 million, or 15.1%, to the turnover of
the Group.

The market for LED superscreens showed signs of improvement in the
second half of the year but competition remained very keen. Lighthouse
continued to incur expenses for streamlining its operations and developing

new products, resulting in a loss during the year.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year, the Group's consolidated net bank borrowings increased
by HK$418 million to HK$2,258 million. The increase was mainly due to
the consolidation of CIHL and Lighthouse since they became subsidiaries
of the Group in April 2004. As at March 31, 2005, the aggregate of the
Group's shareholders’ funds and minority interests was HK$2,119 million
and the Group’s gearing ratio (the ratio of consolidated net bank
borrowings to shareholders’ funds and minority interests) was 1.07 (March
31, 2004: 1.19). The gearing ratios of the Company, GP Industries and
GP Batteries were 0.94 (March 31, 2004: 0.89), 0.48 (March 31, 2004: 0.48)
and 0.94 (March 31, 2004: 0.75) respectively. The gearing ratio of CIHL
as at March 31, 2005 was 0.02 and it maintained a net cash position as
at December 31, 2003.

The Group and its major associates continued to manage foreign exchange
risks prudently. Forward contracts, local currency bhorrowings and local
sourcing have been arranged to minimize foreign exhange risks as
appropriate. As at March 31, 2005, 54% (March 31, 2004: 45%) of the
Group's bank borrowings were revolving or repayable within one year,
whereas 46% (March 31, 2004: 55%) were mostly repayable between
one to five years. Most of these bank borrowings are on floating interest
rates. About 13%, 34% and 46% of the Group's bank borrowings are
in US dollars, Singapore dollars and Hong Kong dollars respectively. In
April 2005, the Company arranged a club deal of HK$300 million for

general working capital purposes.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at March 31, 2005, the Group and its major business divisions employed
more than 20,000 people worldwide. The Group is committed to providing
an environment across its various divisions where employees feel valued

and appreciated, thereby nurturing a sense of belonging to the Group.

Remuneration Policies and Retirement Benefit Scheme

The Group offers fair remuneration and benefit packages to its employees.
Remuneration policies are reviewed regularly to ensure that compensation
and benefit packages are in line with the market in respective countries
where the Group has operations. in addition to basic salary, discretionary
bonuses and restricted share options are also granted to eligible employees

based on the Group's and individual's performance.
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In Hong Kong, the Company and the majority of its member companies
operate a defined contribution retirement scheme, which is an ORSO
scheme with Mandatory Provident Fund (*MPF”) exemption. As an option
for new employees, the Group also participates in an MPF scheme

registered under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance.

In China, member companies of the Group have joined the Old Age
Pension Scheme operated by the Chinese government. Besides, most
member companies overseas participate in central provident fund schemes

established by the relevant authorities in their respective countries.

Developing People and Employee Relations

The Group places great emphasis on employee training and development.
It strives to promote an environment of continuous learning in which
employees are encouraged to pursue excellence. During the year, the
Company and other member companies organized various training
sessions and management workshops on management development,
professional competence, team-building and project management. To
provide a safe and healthy workplace for its employees, seminars and

training courses on EHS were organized during the year.

The Group continues to strengthen employee relationships and nurture
the Gold Peak family spirit through company gatherings and festive
activities. In May 2004, more than 1,100 employees from Hong Kong,
China and overseas joined the Group's 40th anniversary celebrations in

Hong Kong.

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

Being a responsibfe and caring corporate citizen is a role Gold Peak
Group embraces with commitment and enthusiasm. During the year, the
Group continued to support a wide range of charitable, community and
industry initiatives. It sponsored a number of industry programs, such
as the Hong Kong Awards for Industry, the “Made in PRD" research
project conducted by the Federation of Hong Kong Industries, Business
of Design Week staged by the Hong Kong Design Centre, and the Hong
Kong Interior Design Association’s Asia Pacific Interior Design Award. It
also funded the intellectual property-related seminars organised by the

Federation of Hong Kong Industries.
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On the academic front, it supported the Hong Kong Student Science
Project Competition which was organised by Innovation and Technology
Commission; and IVE Design Exhibition, Fashion Show and Design

Symposium staged by the Vocational Training Council.

The Group also supported many charitable and community activities
organised by various organizations. It continued its long-running support
of the Community Chest and participated in various Community Chest

events during the year.

In keeping with its caring spirit for the needy, the Group reacted swiftly
to the tsunami disaster in December 2004 by launching a fund-raising
campaign among its staff members in Hong Kong, followed by a matching
donation by the Company, to support the relief and rehabilitation
efforts in the affected areas. This humanitarian, initiative received
overwhelming support across the Group and raised over HK$1.1 million

within a few days.

During the year, the Company received the Caring Company Award logo

from the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the third year.

APPRECIATION

We take this opportunity to express our sincere gratitude to all the
dedicated employees of the Gold Peak Group for their hard work and
invaluable contribution during the past year. We also wish to thank our

shareholders and business partners for their unwavering support.

The Board of Directors
Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
June 13, 2005
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Corporate Calendar of Events
E£E AR

2004

April

* GP industries increased its shareholding in CIH Limited (“CIHL") to over
50%, making CIHL a subsidiary of GP industries.

» Lighthouse became a subsidiary of Gold Peak Group.

¢ The 44,500-sgm new factory of GP Electronics (Huizhou) Co Ltd in
Huizhou, China commenced operation.

May

* GP Industries signed a 3-year term loan facility agreement in Singapore
with a syndicate of 13 banks to raise $$70 million and US$18 million.

¢ Gold Peak Group celebrated its 40th anniversary. {1

June

* GP Batteries entered into an agreement with Sanyo Energy Tottori Co
Ltd of Japan to set up a joint venture, Ningpo GP Sanyo Energy Co
Limited, to produce primary lithium batteries in China.

September

* GP Acoustics (UK) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of GP Industries,
acquired a 67.27% stake in KEF America, Inc., enabling GP Industries to gain
direct access to and have full control of its distribution network in the US.

October
¢ CIHL changed its financial year end from December 31 to March 31,

2005

January

¢ AC Nielsen's MarketTrack ranked GP Ultra Alkaline as the No. 1 brand,
in terms of sales volume, for Alkaline batteries in Hong Kong for the
year 2004. 2

February

¢ CIHL signed a 3-year transferable loan facility agreement with a
syndicate of three banks to raise US$30 million for investments and
working capital.

e The Company received the Caring Company Award from the Hong
Kong Council of Social Service for the third year. 3]

April

¢ To reduce the environmental risk arising from the disposal of
rechargeable battery, GP Batteries supported the Rechargeable Battery
Recycling Program which is jointly organized by the Environment
Protection Department of Hong Kong SAR, producers and exporters
of rechargeable batteries, and green groups. 4
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

EEREREEEB/N

Victor LO Chung Wing aBs, 08E, JP, aged 55, joined Gold Peak Group
in 1972 and has been appointed Chairman & Chief Executive since
1990. He is also Chairman of GP Industries Limited and CIH Limited
as well as the former Chairman of GP Batteries International Limited
from 1990 to 1993. Mr Lo is Chairman of Hong Kong Science and
Technology Parks Corporation, Council Chairman of The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University, and Chairman of Board of Governors of Hong
Kong Design Centre. He is also a member of the Steering Committee
on Innovation and Technology, the Greater Pear| River Delta Business
Council and the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee. He was Chairman
of Federation of Hong Kong Industries from 2001 to 2003. Mr Lo
graduated from the Institute of Design of lllinois Institute of Technology

in the US with a Bachelor of Science degree in Product Design.

Andrew NG Sung On aged 55, joined Gold Peak Group in 1975 and
has been appointed Vice Chairman since 1990. He is the founder of
the micro battery and rechargeable battery divisions of Gold Peak
Group and was appointed Chairman and Chief Executive of GP
Batteries International Limited in 1993. Mr Ng is a Vice Chairman
of Hong Kong Critical Components Manufacturers Association. He
graduated from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology in the US

with a Master of Science degree in Chemical Engineering.

Kevin LO Chung Ping aged 69, was Chairman of Gold Peak Group
from 1983 to 1990. He is currently involved in the advanced electronic
technology development of the Group. A veteran in the television
broadcasting industry, Mr Lo is also a member of the board and the

executive committee of Television Broadcasts Limited.
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30

Paul LO Chung Wai aged 57, is one of the co-founders of Gold Peak
Group. He has been instrumental in the corporate development of
the Group, particularly in the diversification of the Group’s business
and investment into Taiwan and China. He is Chairman of LTK
Industries Limited and COTCO Holdings Limited. Mr Lo is currently
the Vice President of Huizhou Association of Enterprises with Foreign
Investment of China. He is also the Vice President of Guangdong

Association of Enterprises with Foreign Investment of China.

LEUNG Pak Chuen aged 55, joined Gold Peak Group in 1981 and
has been appointed an Executive Director since 1990. He is currently
Executive Vice Chairman of GP Industries Limited and an Executive
Director of CIH Limited. Mr Leung has been in the electronics
manufacturing industry for over 30 years and has played an important
role in setting up major joint ventures for Gold Peak Group in China
in mid 1980s. Mr Leung is a Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Auto Parts
Industry Association. He is a member of the Chartered Institute of
Marketing of the UK and The International Institute of Management.
He graduated from Chu Hoi Coliege in Hong Kong with a Bachelor’s

degree in Business Administration.

Richard KU Yuk Hing aged 57, joined Gold Peak Group in 1978 and
has been appointed an Executive Director since 1990. He is also Vice
Chairman of GP Batteries International Limited. He has over 25 years’
experience in international marketing in the battery industry. Mr Ku
graduated from the Sophia University in Japan with a Bachelor of

Science degree in Economics.

Andrew CHUANG Siu Leung

appointed an Executive Director since 1992 and is currently an

SBS, JP, PhD, FHKIE, aged 57, has been

Executive Director of GP Industries Limited and a Director of GP
Technologies Limited of the Group’s Technology and Strategic Division.
Dr Chuang serves as Chairman of the Design Council of Federation
of Hong Kong Industries and Chairman of Operations Review
Committee of the Independent Commission Against Corruption. He
graduated from Queen Mary College of the University of London
with a first class Honours in Bachelor of Electrical (Electronics)

Engineering degree and a Doctorate degree in Microwave Engineering.
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| CHAU Kwok Wai aged 51, joined the Group in 1979 and has been
appointed an Executive Director since 1993. He is also Vice Chairman
and Managing Director of CIH Limited. He is a Fellow Member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He graduated
from the University of Lancaster in the UK with a Master of Arts

degree in Accounting and Finance.

Raymond WONG Wai Kan aged 53, joined Gold Peak Group in 1986
and has been appointed an Executive Director since 1997. He is
currently General Manager of the Company. He is also an Executive
Director of GP Industries Limited and GP Batteries International
Limited. Mr Wong is a Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants of the UK, a Certified Public Accountant in
both Hong Kong and the UK, as well as a Certified Financial Consultant
of the Institute of Financial Consultants of Canada. He is also a
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators
of the UK, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,

and the Institute of Business Administration of the US.

Vincent CHEUNG Ting Kau aged 63, has been appointed a non-
executive director since 1984. He is also a non-executive director of
Techtronic Industries Company-Limited and Paul Y. ITC Constructions
Holdings Limited; both are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A graduate in law from University
College, London, Mr Cheung has been a practicing solicitor since 1970
and is now the Managing Partner of Vincent T.K. Cheung, Yap & Co.,
Solicitors. He is qualified to practise in Hong Kong and the UK.

LUI Ming Wah . php, aged 67, has been appointed an independent
non-executive director since 1995. He is an established industrialist
serving as the Honorary Chairman of the Hong Kong Electronic
Industries Association and Chairman of Hong Kong Shandong Chamber
of Commerce. He is also an Executive Committee Member of the
Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, an advisor of
Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre and a member of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. Dr Lui was elected
to the HKSAR Legislative Council in May 1998 for a term of two years.
He was returned to LegCo in 2000 and again in 2004 for a term of
four years each. He obtained his Master and Doctorate degrees from
the University of New South Wales in Australia and the University
of Saskatchewan in Canada respectively. He is currently the Managing

Director of Keystone Electronics Co. Ltd.
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Frank CHAN Chi Chung aged 51, has been appointed an independent
non-executive director since July 2004. He is currently a Group
Executive Director of Hong Kong-listed Techtronic Industries Company
Limited. He is also an Independent Director of Singapore-listed Tsit
Wing International Holdings Limited. Mr Chan is a Fellow Member
of both the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants of the
UK and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
an associate of the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He is qualified

to practise as a Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong.

Brenda LEE Wong Yuk Wan aged 50, joined Gold Peak Group in
1982 and is currently a Deputy General Manager of the Company.
She is also a Director of GP Technologies Limited of the Group’s
Technology and Strategic Division. Mrs Lee is a Fellow Member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management and
currently a Council Member of the Institute. She holds a Master of

Arts degree from the Macquarie University of Australia.

WONG Man Kit aged 45, joined Gold Peak Group in 1991 and is
currently a Deputy General Manager as well as Company Secretary
of the Company. He is also a Director of GP Technologies Limited of
the Group’s Technology and Strategic Division. Mr Wong is a Fellow
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators. He graduated from the Chinese University of Hong

Kong with a Master degree in Business Administration.

RER At+t-m H-ETEFCAEEZRER
BUFHTES REATBLTLIANERES
ROBEBHITES » LIRIFIR ETQAEEE
ERERARAGZBYES - RRARESHL
REMAERBEETMACERSENTEY
HEGES  UWEETBBEHRSTOHER -

FEIERE ETH B-ANZENIELUIE
8 RASUWTECREEEREERTHER
EHEZGPRIRBERABES - AT BALER
EHESERASEREIESERS  FEEMN

Macquarie University LB BT B4y o

Ex#Ht WIS B-AA-FRHIE:UTE
KB BRETWIECAREERATAME - T8
SEETHERERBZGPREBIRATEE -
BERATBEHNNMOASERGERBTHERITH
AEREER  URERPYKRBERE HEIH
ERELE o




DIRECTORS® REPORT
EERBEE

EEREIAERRERERE_STEIE=A=+
—HLFEFRREBRIERE -

FTELH

Apa—HRERBELR  EXEMBLRGE -
BERRRARBES AT ZEKIANFHNERE
MigEas - 461247 -

XERME

EEEE TN -R=+—BLEEEZESE
ROz oM BG#HETEZGEEERRK
BEEZERBME - ARFCREFERESRHR
SERIVBERE -EBRERLERER
BER3OM - EE2EREATERIOMLZEE
T - 18R B #1A384320005 L MRFE 2R
BaM s S EnEE MiE3s -

+ E B E R
EERBEATEVRTFENEE UREEHS
EOBERFERNEI0ERENE -

B2 &
AR ARFFEEY MG EHRNERINT
33°

HEYE
CEERABNZEEDNERASETEEY BT HH
MEEEMIEH 13-

ME-BERZHE
SEREEEBEEN117,921.0008 0% -  BR
REENERER  SRBAHBRAINED
¥ BEREEEING897,0008T c EEAE A
BlzYE  BMERSENAEESB M EH
REREHE14-

BE

REFE SERFEEREGEHRBEEY
£1,802,000/ 7T

EEERBEY
RAEFERBELAFHRERABAQRTZESE S
HITES ! IHTES

BIPS FTEFEY E T B

RER FFE BERE"

MR BER

2R (g (R-ITERFRA-—BED)
Z{Ee B

B (BR-BEOELH+REED
pryech

AEE

THD

CEUERGTEF

BEAFEBERMBAIFESR112(E - B E -
BEEE -  THHREHELLEENEETHIRE
BFAESLEELE MBALFELER EE
JEBEE -

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and the audited
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entity are set out in notes 45, 46 and 47
to the financial statements respectively.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2005 are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 47 and the
accompanying notes to the financial statements. An interim dividend of 4.0 cents per
share was paid to the shareholders during the year. A final dividend of 3.0 cents per
share is proposed by the directors. On the basis of 7.0 cents per share for the entire
year, total dividends amount to approximately HK$38,432,000 and the balance of
the net profit for the year is retained as shown in note 35 to the financial statements.

TEN-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the past ten
financial years is set out on pages 10 and 11.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the changes in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in
note 33 to the financial statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of movements in investment properties of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and equipment of
approximately HK$117,921,000 to expand its business and approximately
HK$82,897,000 on purchase of subsidiaries. Details of movements in property,
plant and equipment of the Group and the Company during the year are set out
in note 14 to the financial statements.

DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations totalling
approximately HK$1,802,000.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Non-executive directors:
Vincent Cheung Ting Kau
Lui Ming Wah*

John Lo Siew Kiong*
(resigned on May 1, 2005)

Frank Chan Chi Chung*
{appointed on July 16, 2004)

Executive directors:

Victor Lo Chung Wing, Chairman & Chief Executive
Andrew Ng Sung On, Vice Chairman

Kevin Lo Chung Ping

Paul Lo Chung Wai

Leung Pak Chuen

Richard Ku Yuk Hing

Andrew Chuang Siu Leung

Chau Kwok Wai

Raymond Wong Wai Kan

*Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with Articles 95 and 112 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Messrs. Victor Lo Chung Wing, Chau Kwok Wai, Raymond Wong Wai Kan and Lui
Ming Wah are due to retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS (continued)

No directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

The non-executive directors have been appointed for a term subject to retirement by
rotation as required by the Company’s Articles of Association.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at March 31, 2005, the interests and short positions of the directors and the chief
executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO*)) which are required to be notified
to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
are required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein, or which are required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(a) Interest in shares of the Company (long positions)
As at March 31, 2005, the interests of the directors and the chief executive in the

ordinary shares of the Company were as follows: ATORST
BEEZERMEE Eﬁﬁiig;ﬁ

Number of aordinary shares held of issued

BA#ES EN3:- 4 share capital of

Personal Family Enag the Company

Name of director Interests Interests Total Interests %
Victor Lo Chung Wing 73,701,811 - 73,701,811 13.52
Andrew Ng Sung On 68,771,957 417,000 69,188,957 12.69
Kevin Lo Chung Ping - 3,239,066 3,239,066 0.59
Paul Lo Chung Wai 21,986,518 - 21,986,518 4.03
Leung Pak Chuen 3,202,581 - 3,202,581 0.58
Richard Ku Yuk Hing 2,231,780 - 2,231,780 0.41
Andrew Chuang Siu Leung 474,500 - 474,500 0.09
Chau Kwok Wai 275,000 - 275,000 0.05
Raymond Wong Wai Kan 1,790,081 - 1,790,081 0.33
Vincent Cheung Ting Kau 1,947,549 - 1,947,549 0.36
Lui Ming Wah - - - -
John Lo Siew Kiong 411,081 - 411,081 0.08

Frank Chan Chi Chung - - - -




(b) 2R zHERTROERS (FE)
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] Name of director

B e Victor Lo Chung Wing
RER Andrew Ng Sung On

BIFEA Kevin Lo Chung Ping

BlrE Paul Lo Chung Wai

Z{E2 Leung Pak Chuen

HEE Richard Ku Yuk Hing

nag Andrew Chuang Siu Leung
BBEE Chau Kwok Wai

THY Raymond Wong Wai Kan

R I Vincent Cheung Ting Kau
BHE Lui Ming Wah

BE®H John Lo Siew Kiong

PR &2 Frank Chan Chi Chung
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(b} Interests in shares of the Company’s associated corporations {long positions)

As at March 31, 2005 the direct and indirect beneficial interests of the directors
and the chief executive in the shares of GP Batteries International Limited
("GPBI"), a 49.08% owned associate of GP Industries Limited ("GP Ind"), CIH
Limited (*CIHL"), a 67.64% owned subsidiary of GP Ind, and Gold Peak Industries
(Taiwan) Limited (“GPIT"), a 79.6% owned subsidiary of GPBI, and GP Ind, a
87.14% owned subsidiary of the Company, were as follows:

FRZERBEBRABRITRBZBAL

Number of ordinary shares and percentage of their issued share capital held

AT ST GPI#

GPBI GPIT CIHL GP Ind
Number % Number % Number % Number %
200,000 0.18 - - - - - -
833,332 0.76 500,000 0.25 100,000 0.08 - -
80,000 0.07 - - - - - -
- - - - - - 1,608,000 0.35
141,000 0.13 200,000 0.10 - - 70,000 0.02
- - - - - - 45,000 0.01

- - - - 152,000 0.12 - -
374,000 0.34 100,000 0.05 229,568 0.18 390,000 0.09
20,000 0.02 - - - - - -

40,000 0.03

Save as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2005, none of the directors, the chief
executive or their associates had any interest in the securities of the Company or any
of its associated corporations as defined in SFO.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(a) The Company has an executives’ share option scheme (the "Old ESOS”), which

was adopted pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on September 28, 1999
to enable the directors of the Company to offer to eligible employees, including
executive directors, of the Company or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe
for the Company’s shares. The Old ESOS was initially valid and effective for a
period of five years from the date of adoption until it was discontinued and
replaced by the new share option scheme (the “New Option Scheme”) on
September 12, 2002 pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on the same date.
The purpose of the Old ESOS was to enable the Company to grant options to
eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions
to the Company. Options granted are exercisable at the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary thereof.
However, options granted under the Old ESOS prior to its termination which
have not been fully exercised remain valid until such time that such options are
fully exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the
rules of the Old ESOS.
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ESRBEBERGSESHEZEN(E) DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)
(a) (continued)

The movements in the number of options, which had been granted to directors

of the Company and employees of the Group under the Old ESOS, during the

(@) (%)
REERERREAABZTLNELERER
BERBEMELECRTERRERBE 2

BT year were as follows:
RREHE
Number of option shares
RZIZEOE R-RZHE
TEER mA-H 2EE =ZA=+-H
Bt B ARTE o cd EARTE
Exercise Qutstanding Exercised Outstanding
BFEH Tz BH price at during at
EE Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period HKS$ 4.1.2004 the year 3.31.2005
ERE Victor Lo Chung Wing 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,250,000 - 1,250,000
REZX Andrew Ng Sung On 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
e Kevin Lo Chung Ping 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
ZE(hE Paul Lo Chung Wai 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000 - 625,000
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
EXE Richard Ku Yuk Hing 3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 {625,000) -
wag Andrew Chuang Siu Leung 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7.2005 1.41 625,000  (625,000) -
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
BEE Chau Kwok Wai 3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
T#Hg Raymond Wong Wai Kan 3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 625,000 - 625,000
10,125,000 (1,250,000) 8,875,000
BE Employees 5.8.2000 5.8.2000-5.7,2005 1.41 375,000 - 375,000
3.30.2001 3.30.2001-3.29.2006 1.45 1,780,000 (305,000) 1,475,000
2,155,000 (305,000) 1,850,000
12,280,000 (1,555,000) 10,725,000
fiet: BAWRETEHLBRBOURTEZ MEFHEA210 Note: The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates on
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which the options were exercised was HK$2.10.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are
authorised, at any time within five years after the adoption of New Option
Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of the Company or any of
its subsidiaries to subscribe for the Company’s shares at a price not less than the
average of the closing prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading days
immediately preceding the offer date of the options, the closing price of the
Company’s shares on the offer date or the nominal value of the Company’s
shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, the New
Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of five years from the date
of adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company. The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer date is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue.
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The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on March 31, 2005 under the New Option Scheme was 15,085,000,
representing 2.77% of the shares of the Company on March 31, 2005. Option
granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of options,
and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration for the options granted. Options
granted are exercisable within the period as specified in the offer of options.

The movements in the number of options, which had been granted to the
directors of the Company and employees of the Group under the New Option
Scheme, during the year were as follows:

BTEH

g Name of director Date of grant
Bimg Victor Lo Chung Wing 10.2.2003
RER Andrew Ng Sung On 10.2.2003
BRA Kevin Lo Chung Ping 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

B Paul Lo Chung Wai 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

2z Leung Pak Chuen 10.2.2003
BEEHE Richard Ku Yuk Hing 10.2.2003
HER Andrew Chuang Siu Leung 10.2.2003
AR Chau Kwok Wai 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

T4y Raymond Wong Wai Kan 10.2.2003
REE Vincent Cheung Ting Kau 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

aEE Lui Ming Wah 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

BER John Lo Siew Kiong 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

BE Employees 10.18.2002
10.2.2003

it BRETENRAFABRNUTRINETFHER216

ZREWA

Number of option shares
R-BZME RZIBBRE
TERER mE—-H RF%E =ZA=t+-R
B B RITE [ogid HRTE
Exercise Outstanding Exercised Outstanding
TRz BH price at during at
Exercisable period HK$ 4.1.2004 the year 3.31.2005
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,600,000 - 1,600,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,600,000 - 1,600,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000 - 650,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 650,000 - 650,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 500,000 (500,000) -
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 500,000 - 500,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 500,000 - 500,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 500,000 - 500,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 600,000 - 600,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 300,000 - 300,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 400,000 - 400,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 250,000 - 250,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 300,000 - 300,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 117 250,000 - 250,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 200,000 - 200,000
11,800,000 (500,000) 11,300,000
4.18.2003-10.17.2007 1.17 1,270,000 (170,000) 1,100,000
10.2.2003-10.1.2008 1.84 3,530,000 (845,000) 2,685,000
4,800,000 {1,015,000) 3,785,000
16,600,000 (1,515,000) 15,085,000

Note: The weighted average closing price of the Company's shares immediately before the dates

on which the options were exercised was HK$2.16.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)
(b) GP Ind has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GP ind ESOS"), which

was adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on September 19, 1996 to enable
the directors of GP Ind to offer to eligible employees, including executive
directors, of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for GP Ind’s
shares. The Old GP Ind ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of ten
years from the date of adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the
new GP Ind share option scheme 1999 (the “GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on
November 19, 1999 pursuant to a resolution passed at an extraordinary general
meeting on the same date. The purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS was to enable GP
Ind to grant options to eligible employees and directors as incentives and
rewards for their contributions to GP Ind. Options granted are exercisable after
the first anniversary of the date of grant of such options and will expire at the
close of business on the fifth anniversary thereof. However, options granted
under the Old GP Ind ESOS prior to its termination which have not been fully
exercised remain valid until such time that such options are fully exercised or
have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the rules of the Old GP
ind ESOS. The movements in the number of options, which had been granted to
directors of the Company and employees of the Group under the Old GP Ind
ESOS, during the year were as follows:

AREHE

Number of option shares
RZZERF 2EE RZ-TBIF
TEER BA-H REE BR/2E% =Z=ZB=+-18
En i RATHE [oR:d Expired/ B RITE
Exercise Qutstanding Exercised cancelled Outstanding
AITEZEH price at during during at
Exercisable period uss$ 4.1.2004 the year the year 3.31.2005
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 130,000 (130,000) - -
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 130,000 (130,000) - -
260,000 (260,000) - -
8.2.2000-8.1.2004 0.41 840,000 (715,000) (125,000) -~
1,100,000 (975,000) (125,000) -

Note. The weighted average closing price of GP Ind’s shares immediately before the dates on
which the options were exercised was $$1.05.

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind is
authorised, at any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999
Option Scheme, to grant options to any directors or employees of GP Ind or any
of its subsidiaries to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares at a price not more than 20%
discount of the average of the closing prices of GP ind’s shares on the three
trading days immediately preceding the offer date of the options or the nominal
value of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of
ten years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme cannot
exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued share capital of GP Ind on the
day preceding the offer date. The number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual at any time is not permitted to exceed 20% of
the aggregate number of shares for the time being issued and issuable under the
GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme.
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The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on March 31, 2005 under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme was
14,418,000, representing 3.14% of the shares of GP Ind on March 31, 2005.
Options granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer
of options, and upon payment of $$1 as the consideration for the options
granted. Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary or the
second anniversary of the date of grant of such options and will expire at
the close of business on the fifth anniversary or the tenth anniversary
thereof respectively.

The movements in the number of options, which had been granted to the
directors of the Company and employees of the Group under the GP Ind 1999
Option Scheme, during the year were as follows:

2REHE

Number of option shares

izt s

BB
IHE

Name of director

Victor Lo Chung Wing

Leung Pak Chuen

Andrew Chuang Siu Leung

Chau Kwok Wai

Raymond Wong Wai Kan

EFA8
Date of grant

4.14.2000
4.4.2001
8.14.2002
9.15.2003
7.5.2004

9.15.2003
7.5.2004

4.14.2000
4.4.2001
8.14.2002
9.15.2003
7.5.2004

7.5.2004

4.14.2000
4.4.2001
8.14.2002
9.15.2003
7.5.2004

R-ZSERE

TRER mE-8 REE REE REE MI-%EI

B HATE BF 7 H# ZBE=+-
Exercise  Outstanding Granted Exercised Cancelled ("iiﬁﬁfﬁ
IEzER price at during during during Outstanding at
Exercisable period s$ 41,2004 the year the year the year 3.31.2005
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 300,000 - - - 300,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 600,000 - - - 600,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 384,000 - - - 384,000
9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 384,000 - - - 384,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 400,000 - - 400,000
9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 350,000 - - - 350,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 380,000 - - 380,000
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 200,000 - - - 200,000
8,14,2003-8.13.2012 0.550 130,000 - - - 130,000
9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 130,000 - - - 130,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 150,000 - - 150,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 180,000 - - 180,000
4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 110,000 - - - 110,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 220,000 - - - 220,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 140,000 - - - 140,000
9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 140,000 - - - 140,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 180,000 - - 180,000
3,198,000 1,290,000 - - 4,488,000
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EERASETRMEEETERN (B DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
(continued)

b) (&) _
(b) (continued) .
PREYA
Number of option shares
R-EZNF

TRER mA-8 REE REE REE R-ZEIF
R R RATRE B¥ (k4 H#¥ =ZA=t+-8
Exercise  Outstanding Granted Exercised Cancelled HATE
R¥aH qTEZRS price at during during during Outstanding at
ES Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period S$ 4,1,2004 the year the year the year 3.31.2005
GPI¥ZEE Directors of GP Ind 4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 400,000 - (400,000) - -
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 300,000 - - - 300,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 350,000 - - 350,000
GPI%Z Non-executive directors 4,14.2000  4.14.2002-4.13.2005 0.456 120,000 - (120,000 - -
FHITES of GP Ind 4.4.2001 4.4.2003-4.3.2006 0.620 240,000 - {100,000) - 140,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003-8.13.2007 0.550 154,000 - - - 154,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2008 0.880 240,000 - - - 240,000
7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 270,000 - - 270,000
REEES Employees of the Group 4.14.2000 4.14.2002-4.13.2010 0.456 673,000 - (164,000) - 509,000
4.4.2001 4.4,2003-4.3.2011 0.620 2,020,000 - (506,000) - 1,514,000
8.14.2002 8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 1,280,000 - {627,000) - 653,000
9.15.2003 9.15.2004-9.14.2013 0.880 2,869,000 - (147,000) (121,000) 2,601,000

7.5.2004 7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - 3,364,000 - (165,000) 3,199,000

8,296,000 3,984,000 (2,064,000)  (286,000) 9,930,000

11,494,000 5274000 (2,064,000)  (286,000) 14,418,000

Wi  GPIEBHR-_ZENF+EAB (MERETFIZR Note: The closing price of GP Ind’s shares immediately before July 5, 2004, the date immediately before

BER—R)2WHEA1.03T - RREITEAIGP the options granted during the year, was $$1.03. The weighted average closing price of GP ind’s

TERGWEEY METEE A1 08T - shares immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised was 5$1.02.
R-_ZTWEL-ARRB - & 1£5274,0002 1% During the year, a total of 5,274,000 options were granted on July 5, 2004 at an
EULERGPLERMBIBE T ZTFEFES exercise price of 5$1.03 per GP Ind’s share. The directors of the Company
H-EERRABLTEEAREFEAN —H considered that it is not appropriate to value share options granted under the GP
NNFCPTE R B B TR L 2 RARIE(E Ind 1999 Option Scheme during the year as a number of critical factors for the

HEE AZEEZSAREGRERRES
FEZAETHERMEE - ~AANLFGP
TETBRREAETET 2 RBE  ERER

valtation of the share options granted cannot be determined accurately. In the
absence of a readily available market value of the options under the GP Ind 1999

ﬁxjﬁzﬁ%fﬁ@T AR EN S Option Scheme, any valuation of the share options granted based on various
B e REEETAANEEE . speculative assumptions would be meaningless and could be misleading to the

shareholders.

E—AANFCPTERREMETRTZR

BRI FESEERI M ANEESEAE The financial impact of the share options granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option
R O EFERESIARERSTE O BEILEK Scheme is not recorded in the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the
KEFEHFABRZRKEERER - options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the income statement or

balance sheet for their costs.
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B¥eH
BB Name of director Date of grant
BhE Victor Lo Chung Wing 5.25.2000
BEE Chau Kwok Wai 5.25.2000
E¥w John Lo Siew Kiong 5.25.2000
CHZES Directors of CHHL 5.25.2000
5.25.2000
CHLZ Non-executive directors 5.25.2000
ERTEE of CIHL

AEEET Employees of the Group 5.25.2000
5.25.2000

et BIRETEANCHLRD K TEZ NETHE H282

BT e

E—ANNECHRBRESF S TR T 28R
BHBEESTRAANEBEERESR
EEZSRBERTE BRXHIAXER
FTEFABERREERBE -

(c) CIHL has an executive’s share option scheme adopted in June 1999 (the "CIHL

1999 Option Scheme”). The CIHL 1999 Option Scheme enables the directors of
CIHL to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors and non-
executive directors, of CIHL or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for
CIHL's shares. The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal
amount of the issued share capital of CIHL on the day preceding the offer date.

The number of shares in respect of which options had been granted and
outstanding on March 31, 2005 under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme was 836,000,
representing 0.66% of the shares of CIHL on March 31, 2005. Option granted
must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of options, and upon
payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options granted. Options granted
are exercisable after the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date of
grant of such options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth
anniversary or the tenth anniversary thereof respectively.

The movements in the number of options, which have been granted to the
directors of the Company under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme, during the year
were as follows:

BREHE

Number of option shares
R-SFWE =2FE RIBZILE
TERE mA-8 REE BE/#% =ZA=t+-8
BT HRTE figed Expired/ HERITHE
Exercise Outstanding Exercised cancelled Outstanding
ATEZEH price at during during at
Exercisable period s$ 4.1.2004 the year the year 3.31.2005
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 200,000 - - 200,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 160,000 - - 160,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 110,000 - - 110,000
470,000 - - 470,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125 15,000 (15,000) - -
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 110,000 {60,000) - 50,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2005 2.25 150,000 - - 150,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 19125 434,000 (280,000) (20,000) 134,000
5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025 32,000 - - 32,000
741,000 (355,000) (20,000) 366,000
1,211,000 (355,000) (20,000) 836,000

Note: The weighted average closing price of CIHL's shares immediately before the dates on which the

options were exercised was $$2.82.

The financial impact of the share options granted under the CIHL 1999 Option
Scheme is not recorded in the Group's balance sheet until such time as the
options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the income statement or
balance sheet for their costs.
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HEBERHME 2 Fi=t DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF UTIVE'S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
EERBEBEROERBESZEN (8 IR S” AND EXECUTIVE'S o U
(continued)

d) SLEHE-ESRBEREETTE ([E4%  (d) GPBIhas an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GPBI ESOS") to enable the

42
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directors of GPBI to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors, of
GPBI or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for shares of GPBI. The purpose
of the Old GPBI ESOS was to enable GPBI to grant options to eligible employees
and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions to GPBI. Options
granted are exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary thereof.
The Old GPBI ESOS was discontinued and replaced by the new GPBI share option
scheme 1999 (the "GPBI 1999 Option Scheme"”) in December 1999. However,
options granted under the Old GPBI ESOS prior to its termination which have not
been fully exercised remain valid until such time that such options are fully
exercised or have lapsed and will continue to be administered under the rules of
the Old GPBI ESOS. The movements in the number of options, which have been
granted to the directors of the Company under the Old GPB! ESOS, during the
year were as follows:

BRERBE

Number of option shares
RIBEORF BEE RIEEIE
TEEE BA—-8 2EE BE/28H ZA=t+-B
B MARTE [ig:d Expired/ B FRATHE
Exercise Outstanding Exercised cancelled Outstanding
HTEH AEzZAE price at during during at
S Name of director Date of grant Exercisable period 133 4.1.2004 the year the year 3.31.2005
RER Andrew Ng Sung On 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 220,000 (220,000) - -
BIE Richard Ku Yuk Hing 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 200,000 (110,000) {90,000) -
TS Raymond Wong Wai Kan 8.6.1999 8.6.2000-8.5.2004 3.080 120,000 (120,000) - -
540,000 (450,000) (90,000) -
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BFEH
S Name of director Date of grant

Hi
Ak
Xt

Andrew Ng Sung On 3.17.2000
10.11.2000

8.5.2002

6.25.2003

Bx® Richard Ku Yuk Hing 8.5.2002
6.25.2003

T49 Raymond Wong Wai Kan 8.5.2002
6.25.2003
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The GPBl 1999 Option Scheme also enables the directors of GPBI to offer to
eligible employees, including executive directors and non-executive directors, of
GPBI or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for GPBI's shares. Options
granted to the eligible employees and non-executive directors are exercisable
after the first anniversary or the second anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and will expire at the close of business on the fifth anniversary or the
tenth anniversary thereof respectively. The movements in the number of options,
which have been granted to the directors of the Company under the GPBI 1999
Option Scheme, during the year were as follows:

RREHE

Number of option shares
R-BZ2EF RZBBIEF
TEER mE—-A 2EE ZHA=+-4H
7T HARTE (58 MAERTE
Exercise Qutstanding Exercised Outstanding
AFEZA8 price at during at
Exercisable period 133 4.1.2004 the year 3.31.2005
3.17.2002-3.16.2010 1.410 200,000 - 200,000
10.11.2002-10.10.2010 1.600 200,000 - 200,000
8.5.2004-8.4.2012 1.250 190,000 - 190,000
6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 190,000 - 190,000
8.5.2004-8.4.2012 1.250 170,000 (170,000) -
6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 170,000 - 170,000
8.5.2004-8.4.2012 1.250 120,000 - 120,000
6.25.2005-6.24.2013 2.500 120,000 - 120,000
1,360,000 (170,000) 1,190,000

Saved as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2005, none of the directors or chief
executive of the Company had any interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO) or which are required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein, or which are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors or the chief
executive or their respective associates, of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

Save as disclosed above, none of directors and chief executive, or their spouse
and children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of
the Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.
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Name of shareholder Capacity
Schneider Electric Industries, S.A. FamA

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER

As at March 31, 2005, the following person (not being a director or chief executive of
the Company) had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of the Company:

LARBITRAZEDTLELR

BHEEEREE Approximate percentage of issued

Number of ordinary shares held share capital of the Company
54,564,000 10.01%

Beneficial owner
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Saved as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2005, the directors and the chief executive
of the Company are not aware of any person (other than a director or chief executive
of the Company) who had any interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Part XV of the SFO, or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5%
or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of the Company.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

Other than share options as set out in note 34 to the financial statements, the
Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or other
similar rights as at March 31, 2005 and there had been no exercise of convertible
securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the year other than set out in
notes 31 and 34 to financial statements.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES
Details of the retirement benefit schemes of the Group are set out in note 36 to the
financial statement.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company'’s listed securities during the year.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s largest customer and five largest
customers accounted for 27% and 43% respectively of the Group’s total turnover for
the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five largest
suppliers accounted for 30% and 53% respectively of the Group’s total purchases for
the year.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, their associates, or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) has any interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended March 31, 2005 the Code of
Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except that the
Company’s independent non-executive directors were not appointed for a specific
term but are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles
of Association.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of conduct
regarding the directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific enqguiry of all
Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules throughout the year.

Upon the resignation of Mr. John Lo Siew Kiong on May 1, 2005, the Company has
only two independent non-executive directors. In order to meet the requirements
relating to the number of independent non-executive directors as set out in Rule 3.10(1)
of the Listing Rules, the Company will appoint another independent non-executive
director.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive directors an
annual written confirmation of independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-executive directors to be
independent.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report, there is sufficient public
float of not less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required under the
Listing Rules.

AUDITORS
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu have acted as auditors of the Company for the
past three years.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company to re-
appoint them.

On behalf of the Board

Victor LO Chung Wing
Chairman & Chief Executive
June 13, 2005
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GOLD PEAK INDUSTRIES (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 47 to 109 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare financial statements
which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true
and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those
financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the context
of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued
by the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the
Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence {o give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company and the Group as at March 31, 2005 and of the profit and cash flows
of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

June 13, 2005




CONSOLIDATED

HEEEREX

INCOME STATEMENT

Year ended March 31,2005 HEZE-_SERF=ZA=+-BLFE

2005 2004
[ FET FHET
NOTES HK$'000 HK$000
EEE Turnover 4 2,179,181 1,684,460
HEMK Cost of sales (1,701,251) (1,334,532)
EH Gross profit 477,930 349,928
HbEEWA Other operating income 174,243 56,621
HERAEIN Selling and distribution expenses (222,361) (158,592)
AREH Administrative expenses (328,817) (207,268)
EfEgin Other operating expenses 5 (3,885) (7,634)
RS Profit from operations 6 97,110 33,055
BEFKE (BE) Net investment gain (Joss) 7 27,068 {79,895)
RIS AR Finance costs 8 (79,355) (62,178)
RS amEE Share of results of associates 9 133,534 460,283
Frif £RESARER Share of results of jointly controlled entities (49,912) -
BEEBABERRGIERE Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of associates (4,227) (7,138)
BHEABERAT Realisation of negative goodwill on acquisition
SBINE of associates 985 1,350
—HNBRTROEREBR Loss on disposal of partial interest of a subsidiary (4,703) -
HEMBLREZER Loss on disposal of subsidiaries (666) -
EEHE-HHEBL 7:‘{3@?“2@% Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary (3,019) (6,085)
HEBEQTREY Gain on disposal of associates 44,115 -
BEHERMEEL _] Fé SZEE Loss on deemed partial disposal of associates - (479)
AEEBER —i FBm 2 #iE Realisation of reserves upon disposal of associates - {9,158)
BANBARMES Impairment losses recognised for goodwill
HEZRE on acquisition of subsidiaries - (7,600)
BA-—HELEDLR Impairment foss recognised for goodwill
FEEABEZRE on acquisition of an associate - (17,189)
BREAERN Profit before taxation 160,927 304,966
BAE Taxation 10 (67,287) (80,087)
AL BRREZMNEN Profit before minority interests 93,640 224,879
LERELR Minority interests (23,345) (51,066)
E2FEHLR Net profit for the year 70,295 173,813
TRREMED: Appropriations and other movements:
8 Dividends 11 (38,432) (76,225)
BAXUSREBER Transfer to non-distributable reserves
- ETERE% - legal surplus (988) (1,136)
(39,420) (77,361)
gRERN Earnings per share 12
EARGBW) Basic 12.92 cents 32.31 cents
(B Diluted 12.21 cents 27.84 cents
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REEERER

At March 31,2005 R-ZBERF=ZE=+—R

2005 2004
KisE FiBT FERT
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
REME Investment properties 13 104,130 138,980
ME - BERE Property, plant and equipment 14 418,598 318,433
SR AN £ Interests in associates 16 1,218,312 2,194,249
B b SRR 6l A Al & interests in jointly controlled entities 17 322,501 -
FLTRARE Unlisted equity investment 18 275,298 -
[Ehi Trademarks 19 52,284 56,466
BHIRE Investments in securities 20 149,538 143,808
REZBHEZEXR Advances to trade associates 21 113,998 97,000
REAEUWHRIE Long term receivables 22 647,900 -
RIEZ S Deferred expenditure 23 30,915 -
[EES Goodwill 24 77,038 7,425
BEEBHBEEE Deferred taxation assets 32 15,889 -
3,426,401 2,956,361
RBERE Current assets
=g Inventories 25 387,524 280,923
FEWEETE BUEERBEARE Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments 26 1,105,361 562,332
BriRgE Investments in securities 20 233,901 149,786
FE U AS B Dividends receivable 17,057 22,583
BE4EE TR Taxation recoverable 2,852 960
RITEF FRRES Bank balances, deposits and cash 348,827 259,319
2,095,522 1,275,903
RERE Current liabilities
EABRERER Creditors and accrued charges 27 764,069 472,505
BEHEET Obligations under finance leases 28 4,823 2,742
ma Taxation payable 19,446 11,290
BRITER - EIREEEE Bank loans, overdrafts and import loans 29 1,392,649 949,378
2,180,987 1,435,915
RBAREE Net current liabilities (85,465) (160,012)
BEERERDEE Total assets less current liabilities 3,340,936 2,796,349
LEBRRES Minority interests 844,965 272,836
IRBERE Non-current liabilities
B Borrowings 30 1,209,600 1,147,243
ARBEEER Convertible note 31 - 88,507
BEEHREBEEE Deferred taxation liabilities 32 12,348 9,376
1,221,948 1,245,126
EEFE Net assets 1,274,023 1,278,387
BXRFE Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 33 272,630 271,095
HB Reserves 35 1,001,393 1,007,292
BRERES Shareholders’ funds 1,274,023 1,278,387

BAIEEFIEFTRZEE BER_2SFRERA
TZAHEERBE THAUTEERRES:

B REZR
Es =

Victor LO Chung Wing
Director
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Andrew NG Sung On

Director

The financial statements on pages 47 to 109 were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on June 13, 2005 and are signed on its behalf by:




BALANCE SHEET
EEEER

At March 31,2005 R-_BEEF=/F=+—H

2005 2004
B et FHER FHET
NOTES HKS$'000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
HEME Investment properties 13 20,000 13,800
WME- -HEREE Property, plant and equipment 14 22,374 18,991
FRIGHI B N Rl sk Interests in subsidiaries 15 1,928,246 1,900,419
1,970,620 1,933,310
FBEE Current assets
U BRI R RRIB Debtors and prepayments 91,482 141,332
a] Uy B 7 1F Taxation recoverable 806 806
RITHETF FREER Bank balances, deposits and cash 35,264 101,973
127,552 244,111
REBAR® Current liabilities
BHEBERER Creditors and accrued charges 21,138 16,023
MEEEEST Obligations under finance leases 28 1,397 1,770
BITER Bank loans 29 510,026 446,210
532,561 464,003
RBEREE Net current liabilities (405,009) (219,892)
HEERLZRDER Total assets less current liabilities 1,565,611 1,713,418
EkFBER Non-current liabilities
& Borrowings 30 507,437 573,853
TREER Convertible note 31 - 88,507
RBREIHE Amounts due to subsidiaries 12,224 16,424
519,661 678,784
BERE Net assets 1,045,950 1,034,634
EXR#E Capital and reserves
FEgN Share capital 33 272,630 271,095
EE Reserves 35 773,320 763,539
BREES Shareholders’ funds 1,045,950 1,034,634
B RER Victor LO Chung Wing Andrew NG Sung On
o =S Director Director

4
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY

Year ended March 31, 2005 BE-Z2ZHE&=B=+-—ALEE

2005 2004

FER FET

HK$000 HK$'000

EVE At beginning of the year 1,278,387 998,919
s e DR REREH 25 Share of translation reserves of associates

ZHERE and jointly controlled entities (1.541) 84,451
RN ol VN Share of capital reserve of associates 838 14,754
BREBINEBHMSIBZIEES Exchange differences arising on translation of

operations outside Hong Kong (7.752) (6,349)
MERREBERER Net (losses) gains not recognised in the consolidated
F (B8 dz income statement (8,455) 92,856
1,269,932 1,091,775
2EEF Net profit for the year 70,295 173,813
RITERREMBTHR Issue of shares upon exercise of share options,

(MBkFEX) net of expenses 4,900 12,870
EEBELBEBRHEE Reserves realised upon disposal of associates 5,147 32,617
CRERE Dividends paid (76,251) (40,544)
HEBERATERER Y HE Realisation of reserves realised upon

disposal of operations of associates - 7,856
FERY At end of the year 1,274,023 1,278,387
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
ReaRERER

Year ended March 31,2005 BE-_EZZRF=/F=+—HLEE

2005 2004
FER FEL
HKS'000 HK$°000
BEEBECBRERA Cash inflows from operating activities
BEAEH Profit before taxation 160,927 304,966
EoL Adjustments for:
iR ENREA Share of results of associates (133,531) (460,283)
PRt REERIRRESR Share of results of jointly controlled entities 49,912 -
EHEHH Amortisation of trademarks 4,182 4,183
BB ABENRMIIBIEE Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of associates 4,227 7,138
BT RS Amortisation of deferred expenditure 16,798 -
BHBABMERRM BT E Realisation of negative goodwill on acquisition of associates (985) {1,350)
BHEHBAWBLARMMIR AR Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries 3,885 1,233
mE BERLEZTEREH Depreciation and amortisation of property, plant and
equipment 68,951 45,322
FElRE-BHRBARZER Loss on disposal of partial interest of a subsidiary 4,703 -
HenE BERSEZ (RE) 5B (Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (3,666) 3,807
BEELEHEARBOESZBHE Loss on deemed partial disposal of associates - 479
EELE—MMECRAISNEZCES Loss on deemed partial disposal of a subsidiary 3,019 6,085
ALEHLELRMEREE Realisation of reserves upon disposal of associates - 9,158
REBEEHAZHEAVEGRERS Surplus on valuation of investment properties credited
to the income statement (9,100) (14,209)
24 A Interest income (43,870) (9,428)
RITREMERAE Interest on bank and other borrowings 77,731 59,468
ARREEMNE Interest on convertible note 1,462 2,582
HERERERE Interest on obligations under finance leases 162 128
EHIREZREBA Dividend income from investments in securities (22,108) (4,697)
BEBAREMAERZF (R BE Net unrealised holding (gain) loss on investments in securities (30,349) 79,895
EHLERE Impairment {oss recognised in respect of investment securities 4,160 -
ETHERERE Recovery of investments in e-business (879) -
tEBREATZEE Gain on disposal of associates (44,115) -
HEWBLTZEBE Loss on disposal of subsidiaries 666 -
HEREME R Gain on disposal of investment properties (1,192) -
HECREREUREBERES Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring devices
23 and installation systems business (21,446) -
BA—MBEQRMELEBZAE Impairment loss recognised for goodwill on acquisition
of an associate - 17,189
BAMBAGSMELEBECRE Impairment losses recognised for goodwill on acquisition
of subsidiaries - 7,600
AERARBHHARRAERTLFE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on inter-company
balances 1,859 (10,531)
HEREESRBRACERRSRE Operating cash flows before movements in waorking capital 91,403 48,735
BEZAD Decrease in inventories 62,725 17,482
BREE BUEBRRBEAREZ Decrease (increase) in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments
B (Em 338,246 (2,718)
ERREREBZ (Bd)Em (Decrease) increase in creditors and accrued charges (265,133) 71,888
BEERFELEZFRSE Cash generated from operations 227,241 135,387
ERNEEFER Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (13,840) (6.126)
EREREFEHER Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded - 4
ENEAEUMEBERIE Taxation in other jurisdictions paid (9,285) (6,627)
EREFEUNEMBETERK Taxation in other jurisdictions refunded 54 128
REERBEL RS ER Net cash from operating activities 204,170 122,766

SINTE(EE)BRAT » -SSR /REEEH 51




52

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
HFEeEBERSERERXR

Year ended March 31,2005 BE_ZZEHE=F=+—-HLEE

2005 2004
Bt EE FET FER
NOTES HK$/000 HK$'000
REXEBRENRA Cash flows from investing activities
BANBRRENMESTARE Consideration paid on acquisition of additional
interests of subsidiaries (373,231) (42,473)
BAME BEREE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (107,904) (123,497)
RIEEMBRAGE 210 Additions of unlisted equity investment (63.376) -
EHEUERZRZEM Increase in long term receivables (26,439) -
BABERAZESR Acquisition of interests in associates (22,481) (50,176)
BAZHFRE Purchase of investments in securities (10,440) (39)
Bz Payment for deferred expenditure (9,800) -
KRR RTZER Advances to associates (1,800} (174)
HEWB QT Disposal of subsidiaries (net of cash and cash
(EARER2REBESEE) equivalents disposed of) 37 (30) -
WENBQA Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash and
(CHRER2RSERS) cash equivalents acquired) 38 635,458 -
HEBEDNTZHE Proceeds from disposal of associates 123,504 -
BUBEREZRE Dividends received from associates 115,973 77,763
HEREMEZLRE Proceeds from disposal of investment properties 45,142 -
B FHB Interest received 42,050 9,527
HEME BEREEZZE Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 35,296 9,776
BHRBHEEZES Dividends received from investments in securities 22,108 4,697
REREEBZRA Repayment of amounts due from associates 14,017 26,387
EEHEXHMEB LR ZHA Proceeds from deemed partial disposal of subsidiaries - 21,077
REXBEX (FRIZESEHE Net cash from (used in) investing activities 418,047 (67,132)
HERERE Cash flows from financing activities
FIRITER New bank loans raised 765,300 1,011,291
MEBREALEBRMBEERS Capital contributed by mincrity shareholders of subsidiaries 33,181 3,900
BEEERESTAA OMR) B8 Net cash inflow {outflow) from import loans 24,073 (1,860)
BITRMOMEZFE (EAKR4,0005 T Proceeds from issue of shares, net of expenses of
ZRE) (ZFFME 12,0008 1) HK$4,000 (2004: HK$12,000) 4,900 12,870
RERTERREANEE Net cash inflow from short term bank loans (466,774) 19,175
BERTER Repayment of bank foans (433,845) (872,439)
HETRRZEER Repayment of fixed and floating rate notes (228,584) (20,912)
BERBRITREMERZHE Interest on bank and other borrowings paid (77,929) (61,199)
EfRE Dividends paid (76,251) (40,544)
ENHEBRRIEREZERS Dividends paid to minority shareholders of subsidiaries (60,389) (14,559)
BEVBHEZ RS Principal payments for obligations under finance leases (4,619) (2,737)
ENUBEEERZME Interest on obligations under finance leases paid (153) (129)
RER(EA)ELZREEE Net cash {used in) from financing activities (521,090) 32,857
ReREERSHENEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 101,127 88,491
FHzBeRSERS Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 252,618 156,168
SNEARESE I EE Effect of foreign exchange rate chaﬁges (13,112) 7,959
EXZHREREERS Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 40 340,633 252,618
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. GENERAL
The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries, associates and a jointly controlled entity are set out in notes 45, 46 and
47 respectively.

2. POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE RECENTLY ISSUED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA™)
issued a number of new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"new HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2005. The Group has early adopted Hong Kong Accounting Standard
("HKAS") 40 “Investment Property” in the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2005.

The Group

The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in the changes in the Group’s accounting
policies for the valuation of investment properties. In prior years, increases in
valuation of investment properties were credited to investment property revaluation
reserve whereas decreases in valuations were firstly set off against revaluation
reserve and thereafter charged to the income statement.

The adoption of HKAS 40 has led to an increase in share of results of associates for
the year of HK$12,801,000 and the adoption of HKAS 40 has had no significant effect
on the results for prior accounting period. Accordingly no prior period adjustment
was required.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of other new HKFRSs
but is not yet in a position to determine whether these new HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on how its results of operations and financial position are
prepared and presented. These new HKFRSs may result in changes in the future as to
how the results and financial position are prepared and presented.

The Company

The adoption of HKAS 40 has resulted in the changes in the Company’s accounting
policies for the valuation of investment properties. The adoption of HKAS 40 has led
to an increase in the profit for the current year of HK$6,100,000 (2004: HK $2,395,000)
and an increase in accumulated profits at April 1, 2004 and a decrease in investment
property revaluation reserve of HK$2,395,000.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group have been
eliminated on consolidation.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary or business prior to April 1, 2001
continues to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the income statement at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or business, or at such time as the
goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisition on or after April 1, 2001 is recognised as an asset and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwill arising on
the acquisition of subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance sheet,
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is
included within the carrying amount of the associate or the jointly controlled entity.

On disposal of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled entity, the
attributable amount of unamortised goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated
against reserves is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 30 "Business combinations” from restating and
recognising the negative goodwill which has previously been credited to reserves as
income. Accordingly, negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to April 1, 2001
is held in reserves and will be credited to the income statement at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary or business.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition subsequent to April 1, 2001 is released to
income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.
To the extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses
anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is released to income in the period in which
those losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is recognised as
income on a straight line basis over the remaining average useful economic lives of
the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative
goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable non-
monetary assets, it is recognised as income immediately. Negative goodwill arising
on the acquisition of a subsidiary or business is presented separately in the balance
sheet as a deduction from assets. Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included within the carrying amount of the
associate or the jointly controlled entity.

On disposal of a subsidiary, business, an associate or a jointly controlled entity, the
attributable negative goodwill will be credited to the income statement at the time
of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, business, associate or jointly controlled entity.

Turnover
Turnover represents the total net amounts received and receivable for goods
supplied to outside customers during the year.




BANFER
EMHEREYNEREREEFRER -

HebA BEEXEEAEDECEARES &
HEEFHUERERR -

FMEBATUAE REFMEZEHELLLPIE A -

BEUMARSHERFAEWRZREARER -

=N
REBRAFRZREURER TR EMTH 2
BEBERXTFARNEERESR -

BB
GERANEBAHUETEERZVENZHE
B BEZARIVBREEEHE

GABERREBRAREMGRBREBERARZTF
REE -EFCEERL  FEBMELTERENU
FEEREBERTNFEAE  MEUBRHATE
BerBEEORAEZREMIIB2HEZFT
ERABOAMBETHR 2 REBRKRIE -

HEEZEHRA
ARERARDUARERERAS  SERHEM
ALTEFEEORHAREHNEETRBEEY 2
HEZEHIRQE -

SERAREHQTZERAEE MG HRITH
RFEAE NMEREBIAERRBBIRPEHN
(BR)EWEBESZ2HB (R URESE
ARERZBREAENEERERL - REM/E
AREHARZMEREERGEBERPH
A e

kEHBRARE
SELTTRAR AR AR AT 2 REBSRME -

MBBEEZEE

NEEZ BRXBERBOBEEEZABRRERT
SEH ZEEERIAMBEELE - WHKHESR
KERRNO2EEGUBABBULATERESR
- HEZABENRMNEX LR EUMBESR
REEFREEABRAN - —HEREEZEEE
ZOATERZEVRRVBEEKLS  BREHE
EFERBER EEHUBENENRUBEE
ZEERBEEHEHSEL XY -

EEEEHNAEREEE  BNZBREEE
BMzEEFHNESRERBERME -

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under operating
leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis on the principal outstanding and
at the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has
been established.

Subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the balance sheet of the Company at cost
less any identified impairment loss.

Associates

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to exercise
significant influence, including participation in financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in
associates are stated at the Group's share of net assets of the associates plus the
premium paid less any discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already been
amortised or released to income, less any identified impairment loss.

Jointly controlled entity

A jointly controlled entity is a joint venture held as a long term investment and a
contractual arrangement exists whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control.

The Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are included in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities
plus the premium paid less any discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already
been amortised or released to income, less any identified impairment loss. The
Group’s share of the post-acquisition results of its jointly controlled entities is
included in the consolidated income statement.

Unlisted equity investment
Unlisted equity investment is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Assets held under finance leases

Assets are classified as being held under finance leases when the terms of the leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned
to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at their fair value at the
date of acquisition. The corresponding liabilities to the lessors, net of interest
charges, are included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. The finance
costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and
the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the income statement over the
period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on
the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the rentals payable are charged
to the income statement on a straight line basis over the relevant lease term.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment property

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance sheet date. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment property are included in profit or
loss for the period in which they arise.

Properties under development

The properties under development are stated at cost and are transferred to a specific
category of property, plant and equipment when they are completed. Cost comprises
all direct costs incurred in relation to their construction.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties under development are stated
at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and amortisation and any
identified impairment loss.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in the income statement.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of properties is credited to the properties revaluation
reserve. A decrease in the net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset is
charged to the income statement to the extent that it exceeds the surplus, if any, held in
the properties revaluation reserve relating to previous revaluation of that particular
asset. The Group has adopted the transitional relief provided by SSAP 17 “Property, plant
and equipment” from the requirement to make revaluation on a regular basis of
properties, which had been carried at revalued amounts prior to September 30, 1995,
and accordingly, no further revaluation of these properties will be carried out. On the
subsequent sale of these assets, the attributable revaluation surplus not yet transferred
to accumulated profits in prior years is transferred to accumulated profits.

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost or valuation of
property, plant and equipment other than properties under development over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method or the reducing balance
method, at the following rates per annum:

Straight line method:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land held under short Over the remaining unexpired terms of the
and medium term leases leases

Leasehold buildings 4% or over the remaining period of respective
leases where shorter

2% t0 3.2%

10% or over the remaining period of
respective leases where shorter

Freehold buildings
Leasehold improvements

Reducing balance method:

10% to 25%
20% to 30%
10% to 25%

Machinery and equipment
Moulds and tools
Others
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The cost of properties under development will not be depreciated until they are put
into use and accordingly properties under development are stated at cost.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the estimated useful lives on
the same basis as owned assets, or where shorter, the terms of the leases.

Trademarks
The cost incurred in the acquisition of trademarks is capitalised and amortised on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives of twenty years.

Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially
measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment
securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic
purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost, less any identified
impairment loss.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses
included in net profit or loss for the period.

Deferred expenditure

(a) Technical know-how

The cost of acquiring rights to technical know-how for the production of new
products is amortised, using the straight line method, over a period of three to five
years from the date of acquisition or the licence period, whichever is the shorter.
Where the circumstances which have justified the deferral of the expenditure no
longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the expenditure, to the extent to which it is
considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off immediately to the income
statement.

(b) Product development expenditure

Expenditure incurred on projects in developing new products, including the
respective cost of acquiring the rights to technical know-how for the production of
the relevant new products, will be capitalised and deferred only when the project is
clearly defined, the expenditure is separately identifiable and there is reasonable
certainty that the project is technically feasible and the outcome will be of
commercial value. Product development expenditure which does not meet these
criteria is expensed when incurred.

Product development expenditure is amortised, using the straight line method, over
its estimated commercial life of five years commencing in the year when the product
is put into commercial use. Where the circumstances which have justified the deferral
of the expenditure no longer apply, or are considered doubtful, the expenditure, to
the extent to which it is considered to be irrecoverable, will be written off
immediately to the income statement.

EUIH(ER ERLE » —FRH TEEER

57 .




58

3. TEEFBRE)

AMRBRR
EBREEBONREENTBERE - TREE
i RalE REERERRURARERZUE
RABEBETTRARERE 2 EAEE - 30K 5
EIRTAREEHRBENBRSTARNOERX
HZAAGE - RBOTIARREMSIRZER
RiEzER P BN K -

T
FEDBRBERAMAZREE_EFTZREEA
BR oA ARARKAGHE - JERFENKE
B EBREMEENEEREARBHZT
BHE BHERSHEERHE -

HERE

REEEEREER FERBRKREEEIRE
EEHREFABERRERSK - DREERE
EEREREES  REEERAFEEZATRE
B —RABBASLNEERAIE  HEH
EENEMENER  EREBRRARERLER
A

EREERANZEFEE AENKREERZNES
RIEHAREE  AMENENEREETAHE
BERNTEERGBRERARBEZEE - BEEX

ZEE - BRI MWETIERA  MAARBEENER
BEYER  EREERA 2 PEERFENEGE
& o
IR

REXESEAENRBRETHIEZ BT -
ERENREDERERRENGE - BRFM

HETEERNAEMERZERRRARARR
e uksh  BRERBEFNZAETBEXKTAR
HEKTHERREZRZRIEAR -

BEGRERVYBREAEERAGZREES
AEERDEMMAEMRAZARRBERZ DM
EHENLTREZNE - EEHAKAEESR
EREBFEAE - E-RBELT  BEHEAR
ERMERRTEHZE PUER  MOETE
FMEAREERZHEUEHERTER - RIER
FHEERHER NEEEZEREABREER
HEMREMEMEBYERSTEERRAEY
TEER (FEAHBRIN  ZSEERAMHESETD
T RER o

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited » 2004/05 Annual Report

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Convertible note

Convertible note is separately disclosed and regarded as liability unless conversion
actually occurs. The finance cost recognised in the income statement in respect of the
convertible note, including the premium payable upon the final redemption of the
convertible note, is calculated so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on
the remaining balance of the convertible note for each accounting period. The costs
incurred in connection with the issue of convertible note are charged immediately to
the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value is calculated as the actual or
estimated selling price less all further costs of production and the related costs of
marketing, selling and distribution.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment Joss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from net profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items
of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further
excludes income statement items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.




BELRBEEABRERMBAR BEARRA
BEFHAIMELZERGEREZETUER
BHERREAESHNEREE P ENREREER
MRERGTEFE -

BEENEEAEREERE BEEEQEXRBIEY
Eff - BERTAURFEZARITENERR
BABOREEEMRD -

EEBHENEZRERBEIRAERRREE
MR HEFE - BERBBERZRTHE
FEABRBRERT CEERSETHBRRHAES
RZABRRI -

SEBE
NERXBHUZTZEEZERNHERE - LU
MRBEAUZEREERABNREAEABRE
BrERRE -SEREANEBERREE -

EREGRAEMBERERE  BAEXB2EETNUE
FPOZzEEBRE  TENEBZEERAGD
NEEBEREEAZEXRRE AREEHE
SIEZBREERHBALERESE -

BIFFRE
NERREARHBEZEHRERBERTARTE
A -

4, EHRMEESE

RERME FAEEESHEIAIELEBRME
R EMRASEERNERSEEAY HIE
EBFRMAT

ITZLENFRERBEE
MERRER - RERENSEIANRERE

REX-_BERTEREARR
HRE

BFY - %R EENOREFER O
£ ARET FEETES T
B OTERS  TERBES

e - R RENSHTLREBES

BE - BR HENSMEEEIES

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly
to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates ruling on
the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Gains and
losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the income statement.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the results of operations outside
Hong Kong are translated using the average exchange rates for the year. The assets and
liabilities of the operations outside Hong Kong are translated using the rates ruling on
the balance sheet date. On consolidation, any differences arising on translation of
operations outside Hong Kong are dealt with in the translation reserve.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to the defined contribution retirement plan are charged as expenses as
they are incurred.

4, BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into four principal
operating divisions of which their principal activities are disclosed as follows and
these divisions form the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information. Principal operating divisions and their activities are:

Technology and - manufacture and distribution of high-end technological products

strategic consisting of LED display screens and holding of strategic investments

Electronics - development, manufacture and distribution of electronic products
including automotive electronics, specialty electronics, parts and
components, wire harness and cables, and loudspeakers

Batteries - development, manufacture and distribution of batteries and
battery related products

Electrical - development, manufacture and distribution of electrical wiring

installation products
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4, ¥R B MEME D E (E) 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)

REBFEARZ SN Analysis of the Group's segment information is as follows:
(a) Li(_ ¥ Lk (a) Business segments
ZETHE 2005
HERER
Technology and 27 g L HE 2t
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
TER FTEn FER FER FHEIL FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
HELE TURNOVER
HIHE External sales 254,041 1,904,390 - 20,750 - 2,179,181
REEg: Inter-segment sales 4 - - - (a) -
254,045 1,904,390 ~ 20,750 (4) 2,179,181
AHEEHEDRETTE  Inter-segment sales are charged at
ERE prevailing market rates
Ee RESULTS
E3 ET Segment results 21,770 88,491 - 37,233 - 147,498
TEHBILEER Unallocated corporate expenses (67,227)
R gERA Other corporate income 16,843
SRR Profit from operations 97,110
REEk® Net investment gain 27,068
BHRA Finance costs ‘
%5 Segment (4,144) (35,660) - (9,079) - (48,883)
% Corporate (30,472)
iR NG EE Share of results of associates (4,391) 99,978 51,829 (13,885) - 133,531
G RREMN DR RE Share of results of jointly controlled entities - - - (49,912) - (49,912)
BEBABLRH Amortisation of goodwill
R ZEE on acquisition of associates (4,227)
SREAEEDNR Realisation of negative goodwill
SRR on acquisition of associates 985
—RME LA Loss on disposal of partial interest
BRhERZHE of a subsidiary (4,703)
SENBR TZEE?E Loss on disposal of subsidiaries {666)
J‘??ﬂf HE—HHBA Loss on deemed partial disposal
HoEmzER of a subsidiary (3,019)
HEBERT 7 HE Gain on disposal of associates 44,115
BRBEAET Profit before taxation 160,927
B\ Taxation (67.287)
R BB F RS A Profit before minority interests 93,640
SEBREER Minority interests (23,345)
2EMF Net profit for the year 70,295
EE ASSETS
RRAE Segment assets 661,364 1,290,511 - 1,545,783 (81,165) 3,416,493
ﬁn 15 Hﬁ# EWNIE Interests in associates 17,637 443,446 756,062 1,167 - 1218312
FEEslAR#ER Interests in jointly controlled entities - - - 322,501 - 322,501
3tt D ﬁx$*xé Unlisted equity investment - - - 275,298 - 275,298
TNENELREEE Unallocated corporate assets 289,319

BEE Consolidated total assets , 5,521,923
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LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Borrowings
Segment
Corporate
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION
Capital expenditure
Segment
Corporate
Depreciation and amortisation
Segment
Corporate
Additions of goodwill
on acquisition of an associate
Additions of negative goodwill
on acquisition of an associate
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of subsidiaries
Segment
Corporate
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries
Segment
Corporate

Additions of deferred expenditure

HERRS
Technology and
strategic
TER
HK$"000

481,515

160,583

13,322

24,303

23,927

9,800

8
Electronics
FTEL
HK$'000

450,341

1,284,102

71,677

45,894

6,313

87

(9.502)

5,165

B g5
Batteries Electrical
TERL FTER
HK$°000 HK$'000
- 332,965

- 143,525

- 25311

- 16,444

ol
Elimination
TER
HK§'000

(516,958)

4t
Total
THT
HK$'000

747,863

1,588,210
1,018,862
48,000

3,402,935

110,310
7,61

86,641
7175

6,313

87

14,425
24,967

5,165
28,483
9,800
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(a) Business segments (continued)

) 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)

2004
MR REER
Technology and Bl B s Bk At
strategic Electronics Batteries Electrical Elimination Total
FAR T TR T8 87 TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TURNOVER
External sales 358 1,684,102 - - - 1,684,460
Inter-segment sales 43 - - - (43) -
401 1,684,102 - - (43) 1,684,460
Inter-segment sales are charged at
prevailing market rates
RESULTS
Segment results 15,245 60,178 - - - 75423
Unallocated corporate expenses (61,989)
Other corporate income 19,621
Profit from operations 33,055
Net investment loss (79,895)
Finance costs
Segment {1,050) (30,916) - ~ - (31,966)
Corporate (30,212)
Share of results of associates 428 101,583 121,541 236,731 - 460,283
Amortisation of goodwill
on acquisition of associates {7,138)
Realisation of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates 1,350
Realisation of reserves upon disposal
of associates (9,158)
impairment losses recognised for goodwill
on acquisition of subsidiaries (7,600)
impairment loss recognised for goodwill
on acquisition of an associate (17,189)
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of a subsidiary (6,085)
Loss on deemed partial disposal
of associates (479)
Profit before taxation 304,966
Taxation (80,087)
Profit before minority interests 224,878
Minority interests (51,066)
Net profit for the year 173,813
ASSETS
Segment assets 355,756 1,351,609 - - (23,510) 1,683,855
Interests in associates 61,846 480,713 761,162 890,528 - 2,194,249
Unallocated corporate assets 354,160
Consolidated total assets 4,232,264

62 Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited s 2004/05 Annual Report
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LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Borrowings
Segment
Corporate
Convertible note
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION
Capital expenditure
Segment
Corporate
Depreciation and amortisation
Segment
Corporate
Additions of negative goodwill
on acquisition of associates
Additions of goodwill arising
from acquisition of additional
interests in subsidiaries
Segment
Corporate

BRLRR
Technology and
Strategic
FEL
HK$'000

475,256

15,079

368

7,849

27
Electronics
TER
HK$000

466,655

1,062,451

123,671

37,587

250

B
Batteries
Fax
HK$'000

8,619

B&
Electrical
THEL
HK$'000

HE
Elimination

TAT
HK$000

(486,300)

a3t
Total
FEL
HK$'000

455,611

1,077,530
1,021,833
88,507
37,560

2,681,041

124,039
1,821

45,436
5,302

8,619

250

6,362
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4. E¥RmESE (B 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued)

(b) iz o 48 (b) Geographical segments

EEER7HERSENPTEBSEESREMT  Manufacturing and distribution of the Group’s products are carried out in The

AE  TERBMNEBRET £BRBHNEET  People’s Republic of China (“the PRC") including Hong Kong and certain other Asia-

BETIBHERED - Pacific, Middle East and European countries, The Group also maintains marketing
function in America.

LT RBEEREBEMSHEMIFEERTIRZ#H

=5 o The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical market,
irrespective of the origin of the goods.

3+ BB AT SRR (B51R)

Turnover Profit (loss) before taxation
2005 2004 2005 2004 *
FHT FHER FiET FET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REAREME The PRC

— &% - Hong Kong 119,004 70,877 17,195 48,659
— i - Mainland China 230,026 143,091 54,555 79,428
HEmEMNER Other Asian countries 687,783 623,407 9,412 38,718
El Europe 543,313 411,482 21,917) 41,292
EERFEN North & South America 491,832 367,593 63,291 33,451
BN RFEE Australia & New Zealand 95,958 60,170 26,117 51,654
=i Others 11,265 7.840 12,274 11,764
2,179,181 1,684,460 160,927 304,966

’ﬁ*@ﬁéié&@@ W EERSEE - REF  The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions

EBEZEN BEEMEWEZDFET - to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed by the
geographical areas in which the assets are located:

ME-BERRER

BREEEZEMN
Additions to
PEEEZREE property, plant
Carrying amount and equipment
of segment assets and intangible assets
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FET FET FET
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
PEARANE The PRC
—&& ~Hong Kong 1,485,569 1,250,704 39,868 6,486
— R ~ Mainland China 1,485,917 1,175,089 68,527 100,039
EENER + Other Asian countries 849,216 998,397 80,006 9,811
B . Europe 676,094 361,475 18,166 16,636
1t % R E M North & South America 248,460 196,002 507 -
BNRFES Australia & New Zealand 718,261 243,608 - -
E Others 58,406 6,989 - -
5,521,923 4,232,264 207,074 132,972
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Htp B X HaE:

BEHEBEAMBRARIB2EHE
ENBBRREBLER

6. &7

BxEFERRUTRE:

BERe(0T)
BT EHEEF

ETHERESH

BERTHEE (BERITERIHA)
BREE (BERITRIEA)

HEME S

BEE

AETZZBE
B R

EHEZEE
MBHEZEE
HEME-BERREZEE
LENHERS

HEME

Hfb
MEBEAXH
BREH AN
RN

EHRE

JELETRE
PEREDE TR
HEME BERSEZ RS
HEESRETREERR
Bz FkeE
MITERREFZF WA
BEATBRZFERA
BEMERS AR Z EH1,006,000% T
(ZET V94 :828,000/ )
ERETEVNEZRS

5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The other operating expenses comprise:

Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries
Restructuring costs for speaker businesses

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

Profit from operations has been arrived at
after charging:
Directors’ emoluments (see below)

Staff salaries, allowances and welfare
Total staff costs

Amortisation of deferred expenditure (included in
administrative expenses)
Amortisation of trademarks (included in
administrative expenses)
Auditors’ remuneration
Current year
Underprovision for prior years
Depreciation and amortisation on
Owned assets
Assets held under finance leases
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Minimum lease payments made in respect of
Rental premises
Others
Research expenditure incurred

and after crediting:

Dividend income from:
Listed investments
Unlisted investments
Gain on disposal of investment properties
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Net gain on disposal of the electrical wiring devices
and installation systems business
Interest earned on bank deposits and balances
Interest income from associates

Rental income from investment properties,

less outgoings of HK$1,096,000 (2004: HK$828,000)

Surplus on valuation of investment properties

2005 2004
FEr FEx
HK$'000 HK$'000
3,885 1,233
- 6,401
3,885 7,634
2005 2004
F#x T
HK$'000 HK$'000
34,508 28,549
306,516 237,174
341,024 265,723
16,798 -
4,182 4,183
5,491 3,013
308 126
67,755 43,987
1,196 1,335
- 3,807
25,915 15,984
4,514 3,516
38,057 26,447
22,098 4,693
10 4
1,192 -
3,666 -
21,446 -
43,697 7,532
173 1,896
8,963 4,174
9,100 14,209

SLIEER)ERLT » —F30 /' BEFEH
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6. BxEH (B
EEGHMRESHH

X

B
WITES
EMTTES

MNITEECABME:
R E R
XBHER
EREH B

LEBBECBERRNTHMTES2EEND
257,000 7t (ZZE T FI4 © 200,000 7T) °

RAFCEHE SHREEFTYWETF UHFTE
£ RYEIHEALSWOET(ZTEZEMEF
489,000 7C) - LBEVABEELIZBER -

BEZzMEesmmT

0% 7T — 1,000,000/% 7T
1,500,001 JT — 2,000,0007% 7T
2,000,0017 7T — 2,500,000/ 7T
2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000/ 7T
4,000,0017% JT — 4,500,000 7T
4,500,001 JT — 5,000,0007% 7T
6,000,001 7T — 6,500,000/ 7T
8,000,001 ;T — 8,500,000 7T
11,500,001 7T — 12,000,000/ 7T
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6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (continued)
Directors’ emoluments and employees’ emoluments

Directors

Fees:
Executive
Non-executive

Other emoluments to executive directors:
Salaries and other benefits
Performance related incentive payments
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

2005 2004
FERT FHEIT
HK$'000 HK$’000
90 90

257 200
347 290
17,414 14,928
15,248 11,927
1,499 1,404
34,161 28,259
34,508 28,549

The amounts disclosed above include directors’ fees of HK$257,000 (2004: HK$200,000)

payable to non-executive directors.

During the year, the Group also provided accommodation to an executive director
and the rateable value of the property amounted to HK$489,000 (2004: HK$489,000).

The amount has not been included in above.

Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

HK$Nil - HK$1,000,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000
HK$6,000,001 to HK$6,500,000
HK$8,000,001 to HK$8,500,000
HK$11,500,001 to HK$12,000,000

EEAR

Number of director(s}

2005

- e ek el wmd . O

2004
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FEERAFREFHIALESRENS (=
EERF  ZR)DEES(HME2HBO LA
g EH-EB(ZTTEF BMIEKEEHES
FReFELARESREZMEDT ¢

HEEREMER
EHER
EREFE EHX

ZEERzMEsARMT

2,000,001 7T — 2,500,0007% 7T
4,000,007 7T — 4,500,000 7T

7. REFYE (BE)

REFUE (B 8F:

RERASHFRERZFWR (BR)

LTHARRER
RABSAESARR

8. MBRA

WITREMEZNEER:
RAFAZHEE
WHEREFAZHEER
NARRE
MEER

i) AL A

Employees

The five highest paid individuals of the Group for the year included four (2004:
three) directors of the Company, details of whose emoluments are set out above.
The emoluments of the one (2004: two) highest paid employees of the Group, not
being a director of the Company, are as follows:

2005 2004

FEBRT FER

HK$'000 HK$'000

Salaries and other benefits 2,654 5,230
Performance related incentive payments 1,603 1,158
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 211 283
4,468 5,671

Emoluments of these employees were within the following bands:

EB AR
Number of employee(s)
2005 2004
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 1 1
7. NET INVESTMENT GAIN (LOSS)
2005 2004
FER FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
Net investment gain (loss) comprises:
Net unrealised holding gain (loss) on investments
in securities 30,349 (79,895)
Recovery of investments in e-business 879 -
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
investment securities (4,160) -
27,068 (79,895)
8. FINANCE COSTS
2005 2004
FTER TR
HK$°000 HK$'000
Interest on bank and other borrowings:
Wholly repayable within five years 77.381 59,278
Not wholly repayable within five years 350 190
Convertible note 1,462 2,582
Finance leases 162 128
Total borrowing costs 79,355 62,178

A e TR SIS o SR SR T A e BR

[ 4 4




o0

9 FTLEEANTEHE

RIEETME FEBLATEESBENE
CIH Limited ([CIHLL) R EE TEB ZF H 5
206,299,000 T (E B HE 2 H % # 32,617,000

BT - RERSZHFBIRME 16(0)
10. %R
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BEREH
BB LA H At 1o [ AR IR
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9. SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATES

In 2004, the share of results of associates included the share of net gain of CIH Limited
(“CIHL") of HK$206,299,000, after the realisation of reserves of HK$32,617,000,
on disposal of certain operations. Details of these transactions are set out in note 16(b).

10. TAXATION

The charge comprises:

The Company and its subsidiaries:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation (note 32)

Sub-total

Share of taxation of associates:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong

Deferred taxation
Sub-total

Share of taxation of jointly controlled entities:
Hong Kong Profits Tax
Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong
Deferred taxation

Sub-total

Total

2005 2004
FHR T
HK$'000 HK$'000
9,633 8,846
14,676 7,305
(9,206) 2,146
15,103 18,297
15,591 3,412
19,042 58,378
10,891 -
45,524 61,790

24 -
6,210 -

426 -
6,660 -
67,287 80,087

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

Taxation in jurisdictions other than Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in

the respective jurisdictions.

A statement of reconciliation of taxation is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%)

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes

Tax effect of deferred tax assets not recognised

Tax effect on utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised

Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries, associates
and jointly controlled entities in jurisdictions
other than Hong Kong

Others

Taxation charge for the year

2005 2004
FTET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
160,927 304,966
28,162 53,369
42,630 45,005
(58,674) (51,186)
41,798 17,478
(8,352} (11,679)
9,371 16,498
12,352 10,602
67,287 80,087




1. B2

11. DIVIDENDS

2005 2004
TR THET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEREREREFR3ION Final dividend proposed of 3.0 cents (2004: 5.0 cents)
(ZEZT0OF 5.00) per share 16,479 27,149
EE_TENEFRE RS F 5.0l 2004 Special dividend paid of 5.0 cents per share - 27,149
BREh R R ER4.00 Interim dividend paid of 4.0 cents (2004: 4.0 cents)
ZEEMOE A0 per share 21,809
AT ERBREMUNER LFERE Additional prior year's dividend paid as a result of
exercise of share options
12.8KBEN

21,644

144 283
BE_FTEAF=-A=ZT-HAR_FETME=A
Z+-BLEEzERETENRBERARE
BETINBESE

38,432
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

76,225

31, 2005 and 2004 is computed based on the following data:
BH

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended March
SERAMRFEERGREBF 2 EH

2005 2004
FiER FTHERT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Earnings
Net profit for the year and earnings for the purpose
of basic earnings per share
HUBEEEROGEBITIENBLAR
LB ERRET 2 R F
1R 2 2

BEALPEERRERFLH AR

'

70,295
Effect of dilutive potential shares on share of results

of subsidiaries and associates based on the dilution

173,813
of their earnings per share (1,098) (5,692)
Adjustment resulting from the assumed conversion
of the convertible note (2,002) (16,396)
FEEEZRARNz B Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 67,195 151,725
‘000 ‘000
BeEHE Number of shares
HEERGRAFN RO MEFEEE Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
of basic earnings per share 544,226 537,955
REEZIEEEERMNZE Effect of dilutive potential shares on share options 6,123 6,951
HEEEERAEN RN Weighted average number of shares for the purpose
MEFESE of diluted earnings per share
BEBMBIZ2FEDREWEIIZAIARER
WERABGPIEBFRLA(GPITED 2R K
GPIEARFNTEES 4%ERZHBRF -

550,349

544,906
The computation of diluted earnings per share assumes the conversion of the

convertible note as set out in note 31 into the shares of GP Industries Limited ("GP
Ind”), a 87.14% owned subsidiary of the Company.
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13. REWE 13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
=E A
THE GROUP  THE COMPANY
FER FER
HK$‘000 HK$'000
R_ET=FHEA—H At April 1, 2003 112,295 -~
HME-BERREEA Transfer from property, plant and equipment 12,476 11,505
EFVMEZRH Surplus on valuation 14,209 2,395
R-ZETWNE=ZR=+—-BX At March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004 138,980 13,900
RZTEEFWMA—E
e Disposals (43,950) -
EEYWEZAR Surplus on valuation 9,100 6,100
RZBZERF=/F=+-—8 At March 31, 2005 104,130 20,000
U EtEBRAATZIREDEAE: The Group’s and the Company’s investment properties shown above comprise:
£=8 a8
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FEL FER TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$’000 HK$'000
ERE - HHER Held in Hong Kong under
medium term leases 104,130 96,380 20,000 13,900
RABAIMEE 2 Freehold properties held
KABEBME outside Hong Kong - 42,600 - -
104,130 138,980 20,000 13,900

AEECHREMER _—_SERE=-B=+ _ B Theinvestment properties of the Group were revalued at March 31, 2005 on an open
BUYBEMEGT  XFTLEERNEROTIU market existing use basis by RHL Appraisal Ltd., independent professional valuers.
LHMSEEEEETEE

REEQBEEED  ~AEE@NHEEMEL 4  Atthe balance sheet date, certain of the Group's investment properties are rented
EHEEAL - out under operating leases.

’n Cald Dol Indnrtriac (Haldirac) Limited « 2004/05 Annual Report



14. ME-BERHRHE 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

XAHE BE
THREE itHEREE HERRE BREeNE

Freehold leasehold BHEEHHE  Machinery IHERIA Properties

land and land and Leasehold and Moulds under it &%

buitdings buildings improvements equipment and tools  development Others Total

FER FTEL TR FERT FRRT TR T FET

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
-3 THE GROUP
BEBEE Cost or valuation
“EEWNENA-BiHE At April 1, 2004 19,077 86,138 72,244 207,803 34,256 98,537 86,289 604,344
BEHRE Currency realignment 679 (1,554) (360) 538 993 320 519 1,135
WEKHBAQG Purchase of subsidiaries - 45,322 6,962 13,409 1,677 10,448 5,079 82,897
HERBAR Disposal of subsidiaries - - (63) (1,229) - - (158) {1,450)
b=y Additions - 420 6,647 60,371 11,458 4,523 34,502 117,921
HE Disposals - (14,995) (1,796) (41,848) (1,033) (11,358) (13,547) (84,577)
EFHE Reclassification - 99,077 - 8) 2 {99,055) (16) -
Z22TE=R=+-HHE  AtMarch 31, 2005 19,756 214,408 83,634 239,036 47,353 3415 112,668 720,270
BEE: Comprising:
WA At cost 19,756 164,822 83,634 239,036 47,353 3,415 112,668 670,684
EE--AARE At valuation - 1994 - 46,883 - - - - - 46,883
EE--2%= At valuation - 2002 - 2,703 - - - - - 2,703

19,756 214,408 83,634 239,036 47,353 3,415 112,668 720,270
FRRESH Depreciation and amortisation
ZEERERR-BArE At April 1, 2004 2,610 23,036 49,508 146,579 20,986 - 43,192 285,911
g58E Currency realignment 105 (1,011) (34) 416 692 - 361 529
HEMBLR Disposal of subsidiaries - - (25) (681) - - (66) (772)
REEER Provided for the year 247 6,756 8888 29,779 7,830 - 15451 68,951
HERRR Eliminated on disposals - (2,423) (1,553)  (37,369) (793) - (10,809)  (52,947)
“ZSRE-A=T-HHE  AtMarch 31,2005 2,962 26,358 56,784 138,724 28,715 - 48,129 301,672
BHEE Net book values
ZZERE=P=+-HFE AtMarch 31,2005 16,794 188,050 26,850 100,312 18,638 3,415 64,539 418,598
“EEME=RA=T—AHE AtMarch 31,2004 16,467 63,102 22,736 61,224 13,270 98,537 43,097 318,433
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

equipment held under

finance leases:

Machinery and equipment
Others

Gold Peak Iindustries (Holdings) Limited « 2004/05 Annual Report

9
THE GROUP
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
The Group’s property interests shown above comprise:
Freehold properties held outside Hong Kong 16,794 16,467
Leasehold properties:
Held in Hong Kong,
medium term leases 84,964 56,098
Held outside Hong Kong,
medium term leases 98,248 1,702
short term leases 4,838 5,302
204,844 79,569
HABE
#1g
Leasehold Hit &5t
improvements Others Total
FEx TR FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK $'000
THE COMPANY
Cost
At April 1, 2004 12,549 39,969 52,518
Additions - 7,611 7.611
Disposals - (53) (53)
At March 31, 2005 12,549 47,527 60,076
Depreciation and amortisation
At April 1, 2004 8,743 24,784 33,527
Provided for the year 620 3,594 4,214
Eliminated on disposals - (39) (39)
At March 31, 2005 9,363 28,339 37,702
Net book values
At March 31, 2005 3,186 19,188 22,374
At March 31, 2004 3,806 15,185 18,991
£3 AT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FTHT FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Net book value of property, plant and
9,166 2,334 - -
1,727 4,449 1,334 3,886
10,893 6,783 1,334 3,886
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16. FRi6BERTHE

%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@
BABERAEE
BABYEQAINE

BERARK
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FTROR=ZA=E+—82WAE
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FoBMERRZERERAZRETSERNE
FEMESZTREE -

15. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

NG|

THE COMPANY
2005 2004
FER THE
HK$'000 HK$000
Listed shares, at cost 1,178,428 1,128,416
Unlisted shares, at cost 337,798 337,798
Impairment losses (209,155) (209,155)
1,307,071 1,257,059
Amounts due from subsidiaries 621,175 643,360
1,928,246 1,900,419
Market values of listed shares at March 31 1,648,347 1,948,612

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed terms of
repayment. In the opinion of the directors, the Company will not demand for the
repayment of the amounts within next twelve months from the balance sheet date
and accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current.

The listed shares represent the investment in GP Ind which is incorporated in the
Republic of Singapore and its shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited (the "Singapore Stock Exchange”).

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of subsidiaries
which were determined by the estimated discounted net cash flows from these
subsidiaries. The carrying amounts of the subsidiaries were reduced to the respective
recoverable amounts which were estimated using market borrowing rates.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2005 are set out in note 45.

16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

=@
THE GROUP

2005 2004

FET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Share of net assets 1,197,432 2,150,384
Goodwill on acquisition of associates 44,049 67,515
Negative goodwill on acquisition of associates (31,073) (31,971)
1,210,408 2,185,928

Amounts due from associates 7,904 20,121
Impairment losses recognised - (11,800)
1,218,312 2,194,249

Market values of listed shares at March 31 463,398 1,656,750

Amounts due from associates have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the
directors, the Group will not demand for the repayment within the next twelve months
from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current assets.

Impairment losses were recognised based on the recoverable amounts of associates
which were determined by-the estimated discounted net future cash flows from
these associates. The carrying amounts of the associates are reduced to the
respective recoverable amounts which are estimated using market borrowing rates.
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16. BRIG Hf & > BIHE 25 (48) 16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

BAMELAMELZEERTEZBZFE  Details of movements of goodwill and negative goodwill on acquisition of associates
mE

are as follows:

BABRE QAR 2HEE BABRERRZITR
Goodwill on acquisition Negative goodwill on
of associates acquisition of associates
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FERT FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
5 Cost
F8 At beginning of the year 185,351 185,351 36,035 27,416
BABMELT Acquired on purchase of associates 6,313 - 87 8,619
HERE QR Disposal of associates (39,101) - - -
FERE At end of the year 152,563 185,351 36,122 36,035
BHEPHESSR Amortisation and impairment loss
FEE& At beginning of the year 117,836 93,509 4,064 2,714
EEEEE Provided for the year 4,227 7,138 - -
EFEER Realised during the year - - 985 1,350
HEEL DR HRE Eliminated on disposal of associates (13,549) - - -
BREBEBER Impairment loss recognised - 17,189 - -
FRE At end of the year 108,514 117,836 5,049 4,064
FE Net book values
FRE At end of the year 44,049 67,515 31,073 31,971
FHE At beginning of the year 67,515 91,842 31,971 24,702

HEABMEAGTMIILZ#EBEIREBEHTREEE  Goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is amortised over the estimated useful

By MBEABAMELZIBHERITTAFD  lives and the foreseeable lives of goodwill arising from the acquisition ranging from
BAEZFTEHFF - five to twenty years.

EBEABEQAMIIBZTREUATHEEREA
AFEEECRMTYHEREHU_+FALR
BEGENEBRER -

REBE-FTTMNEZ/[=+-ALFE  EEE
SEWEMEL Y RERITEE  EEEAkfE  During the year ended March 31, 2004, the management conducted a review of the

HESRE Y HEEEL17,189,000/8 £ 2  recoverable amounts of goodwill arising on acquisition and an impairment loss of
BEIE - HK$17,189,000 was recognised with reference to future discounted cash flow.

Negative goodwill arising from acquisition of associates is released to income on a
straight line basis over a period of not more than twenty years representing the
estimated average useful lives of the depreciable assets acquired in the acquisition.

TEMERAR_FFEFZAZT—8ZFH%B  particulars of the principal associates at March 31, 2005 are set out in note 46.
BRERB M6
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(a) At March 31, 2005, the Group has interests in shares in GP Batteries International
Limited ("GPBI"), a company with its shares listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange. The financial year end date of GPBI is March 31. The financial
information in respect of GPBI based on its audited financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2005 and the relevant information in respect of the
Group's interest in GPBI are as follows:

R-BBEE AR-SENE
ZB=+-8 =ZA=Z+-8

At March 31, At March 31,
2005 2004
FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Financial position
Total assets 4,410,011 4,044,930
Total liabilities 2,634,658 2,294,140
Minority interests 222,415 196,145
Share of net assets of GPBI 763,895 776,880
Market value of the shares in GPBI
held by the Group at March 31 463,398 954,416
BZE BE
—g225nF —ETNE
=g=+-8 =Az=t+-8
LEE HEE
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2005 2004
FER FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
Results for the year
Turnover 4,161,097 3,719,233
Net profit for the year 8,277 203,426
Net profit for the year attributable to the Group 4,009 86,581
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16. PTG R A A 21 (4]) 16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

b) RZFFNF=ZA=+—8 KEHBRH (b) At March 31, 2004, the Group has interests in shares in CIHL, a company with its
MPEZTBALMZCHLZ R - REFE -
FTEEENROHLZES - BOAHLKBEE
BEzHBLRA REERRE_FET=F+=

shares listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange. During the year, the Group
increased its interest in CIHL and CIHL became a subsidiary of the Group. The

A+ —H e REREE Y CHE A financial information in respect of CIHL based on its audited financial

B U R AREEFGCHES Y SEEE S statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 and the relevant information

W in respect of the Group’s interest in CIHL are as follows:

R-ET=HF
+zf=+-8
At
December 31, 2003
FHE T
HK$000
R AR R Financial position
BEE Total assets 3,388,932
R =R Total liabilities 1,617,467
D ERRE Minority interests 16,743
FECHLE ESE Share of net assets of CIHL 864,944
2004
FHET
HK$°000
A& E P S CIHLAR 15 Market value of the shares in CIHL
R=ZR=Z+—BzmWE held by the Group at March 31 702,334
HE-_EZT=F
+ZA=+—-RLEE
Year ended
December 31, 2003
TR
HK$'000
2FEHEE Results for the year
A Turnover 858,377
EFEHEF Net profit for the year 494,453
SEREEZFEAN Net profit for the year attributable to the Group 207,145

CHLR ZZEZE=Z4 A\ A =+ & B 8 Schneider On August 25, 2003, CIHL entered into two inter-dependent and conditional

Electric SA({Schneider] ) 3T Z R IR B 8 R58 & transactions with Schneider Electric SA (“Schneider”) (collectively referred to as

ERHEZRZHEEIZS8]) ¢ the “Transactions”):

i) I8 ¥ CIHLEE Schneiders] L 2 B IR & & 13 i) a 50:50 joint venture to develop, manufacture and distribute electrical
BE2BE) 2HERETMNRI—ER wiring devices and installation systems (“EWDIS Business”) in Asia pursuant
Eo0%EZALER([EMEE to the terms of a conditional joint venture agreement (the “JVA") entered
Bl MBRE HERFESHEMRE into by CIHL and Schneider (the “Asian Joint Venture”); and

EER(EBREHLEEERER] R . ) o ) .
i) the sale of the CIHL’s entire 52.4% effective interest in the EWDIS Business of

i) Hi & CIHLF 38 M Gerard Industries (No. 3) Pty Gerard Industries (No. 3) Pty Ltd. (“Gerard Industries”) in Australia {the
Ltd. ([ Gerard Industries]) ) & T B 28 B2 14 & " Australian Disposal”).
RERGER 2 280524%BREE (R
MEEEIE]D -
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THEABIER
THESEBEUS BT IOREREEIETLZR
% F CIHLE: Schneider BX 37 © ﬁ%rom%ﬁtﬁ
M EREGREERRERTATHALEE
A - {E{& 106,700,000 7T - EEF59 600,000 7T &
{ESRBE 59,599,990 M & 2 IEEH B - X
47,100,000%73?'JLX£E§§(‘J‘?CJHL Schneider
BEETMNBHREGEEIATNEGLER -
#EfE 12,500,000 7t + B 9h + BAIR £ 47,100,000
=T AERES9,599,990M HIMA SER KRG

ROMNCLEEZIRE  CHIEF B EHE -

i1 SchneiderdF 8 — B 7 Eﬁﬁﬁ% *Eﬁ_?jaﬁ
TR ZBZEEIEERABEZER  CHLE
E—E%%%U%%WE%%DT%EKEMD
SIE H I E 2 50%H 5 2 8 S T Schneider * M
SchneiderlRE & —IBIR 24 ([ SchneideriZ BB HRE )
AEHEBEBACHRN T NE LB B AT E 2 50%HE
FeoC(HBERZ-ZZERFT_A-_+—A%IM

BERERAETRGETAETEROEE -
Schne\deré‘}ﬂﬁé:??tfﬁlﬂﬂ—EZfﬁQOBW&
RZEENEMAB — A 2 1% E{a85 77 {F Schneider
BRI o SN - CHLE Schneiderts Bl A B = & &
BEAYBEIETEGRSATELASBE ZE
-

BRHALESER
BNLEZERBMEREBB ((RNERRZD
BRORLS R

i} CIHLE E 5 Gerard IndustriesiE TE R R R
BEEREB 2 RA%BEREXDHET

Schneider

i) 34 £t & & » Schneiderft ¥ CIHLE B ZX 18
90,400,000 7T

i _EEZE+_A -+ -8 HHTE -
SchneiderT‘D 7 E & F AHLZ 56,000,0008
LA % 88 QOHLT] &€ B Bt Gerard IndustriesFE
Ea%ﬁa HREEERGEBFRUMELEZE
'R

V) BAREZ S E7,600,0008 72 HIE BT
MEREGHEBESEBRERMM TCAHL.

FHZZR_EZE=ZF+_AZ+-B%K - »
“EE-F+-A=Z+—ALEE  CUHEE#
T HAESchneiderf L EM S EEE  TRIBHE
B A D E) Gerard Industries E TEREHLREER
BEBABME#ELSHE FSchneider - FWAE
105,487,0003% 7T °

The Asian Joint Venture

The Asian Joint Venture was set up by issuing 10 shares of US$1 each to CIHL and
Schneider respectively. In addition, CIHL injected its EWDIS Business in Asia into
the Asian Joint Venture valued at US$106.7 million, of which US$59.6 million pertains
to consideration for 59,599,990 shares in the Asian Joint Venture and the remaining
Us$47.1 million to be paid to CIHL in cash. Schneider injected its electrica! wiring
devices business in Asia into the Asian Joint Venture valued at US$12.5 million and
cash injection of US$47.1 million in consideration for 59,599,990 shares in the Asian
Joint Venture.

CIHL and Schneider each have a put and call option in respect of their investment
in the Asian Joint Venture. Under the terms of the revised JVA dated December
22, 2003, CIHL has an option to sell its entire 50% interest in the Asia Joint
Venture to Schneider (the “Clispal Put Option”) and Schneider has an option to
acquire CIHL's entire 50% interest in the Asia Joint Venture (the “Schneider Call
Option"). CIHL will be entitled to exercise the Clipsal Put Option at any time after
December 21, 2004 subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and Schneider
may exercise the Schneider Call Option during a 90 day period after April 1, 2007
and then at any time after April 1, 2008. in addition, at any time on the
occurrence of certain events specified in the JVA may trigger either the Clipsal
Put Option or the Schneider Call Option being exercised by the respective party.

The Australian Disposal
The Australian Disposal is governed by the terms of the Australian sale and purchase
agreement (the "Australian SPA”) and involves:

i} The sale of CIHL's entire 52.4% effective interest in Gerard Industries’ EWDIS
Business to Schneider;

ii) The payment of initial proceeds amounting A$90.4 million by Schneider to CIHL
for the above-mentioned sale;

iii) The payment of A$56 million by Schneider is being retained by Schneider for a
period of 4 years from December 22, 2003 to cover any liability that CIHL may
incur in respect of any warranty claims with regards to the Gerard Industries’
EWDIS Business; and

iv) A further payment amounting to up to A$7.6 million dependent on resolution of
tax and other issues.

The Transactions were completed on December 22, 2003. Net gain of CIHL on the
Transactions with Schneider to form the Asian Joint Venture and simultaneously
sell to Schneider the Group’s entire interest in the EWDIS Business held by its
associate, Gerard industries, for the year ended December 31, 2003 amounted to
$$105,487,000.
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17. i EEW ~RAEE 17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

£®
THE GROUP
2005 2004
FER THT
HK$000 HK$'000

FriEEESE Share of net assets 322,501 -

FEBZEARBZHATEXLIEI16LREZTM  The Group's interests in jointly controtled entities refer to the Asian Joint Venture,
GEAFE FBREMEREBRAST ([FBEEMI)  namely Clipsal Asia Holdings Limited ("CAHL") and its subsidiaries as described in
EAMBLR - REZHAAR_FFEFZA note 16(b). Particulars of this principal jointly controlled entity at March 31, 2005 are
=+ —BIZHBEERREMEL -

BRELEHAREZERNARBE_ETWUE-F—HBE
_EERFZAST B LHEEREEZYKE

set out in note 47.

The financial information in respect of the jointly controlied entities based on its

BT management accounts for the period from January 1, 2004 to March 31, 2005 are as
follows:

R-IBZRF

ZA=+-8

At March 31, 2005

FHRT

HK$'000

B IS AR Financial position

mEE Total assets 1,529,805
BEE Total liabilities 679,633
DEBRRES Minority interests 49,743
B iS5 2 B M A B 2B Share of net assets of CAHL 322,501

H-EZNE-F-QF
—8FRF=ZA=+-8
From January 1, 2004 to
March 31, 2005

FET
HK$'000

MBS Results for the period
REE Turnover 1,373,557
HREEBE Net loss for the period 128,247
EEEGEBER Net loss for the period attributable to the Group 46,097
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18. ELTHREEE

BN
BEER

BB R ER

JEETRARARE ACIHLR ZF E 1 % H 5 Gerard
Corporation Pty. Ltd. (*Gerard Corporation”) 7 21%
BREFEH T 219%ER - IWIRIRE UK ARG
EA RSB AEEEAE -

BREEHAERNEY - H£9120,348,0008 T2 R
RAREREETERHE M T31,591,0008
TZREBUDRELCTSHZFHERR -_EEA
FNAZFXAER - LBREE RS Gerard
Corporationf% R SA E AT #5 A% (0 IR EL IR 6 o
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FRE
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FRE

CEHBACEHERERHUAFTHN -T2

18. UNLISTED EQUITY INVESTMENT

At cost
Shareholders’ loans

Impairment loss recognised

The unlisted equity investment represents CIHL's remaining 19% interest in Gerard
Corporation Pty. Ltd. (“Gerard Corporation”) after CIHL had disposed 21% interests
in it during the financial year. The investment is stated at cost less provision for

impairment in recoverable amount.

The shareholders’ loans are capital in nature, of which HK$120,348,000 is non-
interest bearing and has no fixed terms of repayment, while the remaining
HK$31,591,000 bears interest at 6.75% per annum and is repayable on August 26,
2009. The shareholders’ loans were provided by the shareholders of Gerard

Corporation in proportion to their shareholdings.

19. TRADEMARKS

THE GROUP
Cost
At beginning and end of the year

Amortisation
At beginning of the year
Provided for the year

At end of the year

Net book value
At end of the year

Trademarks acquired by the Group are amortised over their estimated useful lives

which are estimated to be twenty years.

2005
FEL
HK$'000
171,498

151,939

&=HE
THE GROUP

2004
FTET
HK$'000

323,437
(48,139)

275,298

2005 2004
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
83,655 83,655
27,189 23,006
4,182 4,183
31,371 27,189
52,284 56,466
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20. EE®E 20. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

BERSF HtR& &t
Investment securities Other investments Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
B TE FER T FER FET
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
-2 THE GROUP
EELTES Listed securities in Hong Kong - - 443 484 443 484
R AE L SN R Listed securities in jurisdictions
EmES other than Hong Kong - - 371,634 288957 371,634 288,957
rmEEaF Total listed securities - - 372,077 289,441 372,077 289,441
EEMESF Unlisted securities 15,522 4,153 - - 15,522 4,153
VRN SR =R Impairment loss recognised (4,160) - - - (4,160) -
11,362 4,153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594
tHEHEME Market value of listed securities - - 371,022 307,419 371,022 307,419
BEREAKREEEZ Carrying value of investments in
ST securities is analysed as follows:
S H Current - - 233,901 149,786 233,901 149,786
=H Non-current 11,362 4,153 138,176 139,655 149,538 143,808
11,362 4,153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594
MEBEBRIEEZE A WE & 5EER- Impairment loss was recognised based on the recoverable amount of investment securities.
EERBHEREZOWNT - An analysis of the Group’s investments in securities is as follows:
BRERS REiRE &5t
Investment securities Other investments Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FExT FEL FERT FHEL FiEx FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEBERBEBKD Meiloon Industrial Co., Ltd.
ERow ([£E]) {“Meiloon"”) - - 285896 288,956 285,896 288,956
TCLEBBRMHAERLDA TCL Corporation ("TCL")
(rree) - - 85,738 - 85,738 -
Him Others 11,362 4,153 443 485 11,805 4,638
11,362 4,153 372,077 289,441 383,439 293,594
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EHRE- - CBEBRHMIBORGEESFMEE
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B REARFEERFURRTAZRERER
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BT Z2EMIREHUATHERAR -

2. KESBHZER

=y

(a) £E BB M ZERFEIE—I1EI7.000,000% T
(ZZEZT@E 970000008 )2 R 8 ER
B —1516,998,000 T2 MBI B R B Z &
HokEBERMERATEFRB -BRZEH
AEEANAEBZELARTEZHEHERSHE -
BHit - BEZRESBEARD -

R —ZFEEMFEF=ZR=F+—"8 —BEH
120000008 T2 ERAEE - B BERE
ZRE - AEBRZ BTGP EEERRES
HB-RESETCOPIE - ZBREUDELEE
BZRE - R_TBEME=ZA=+-8 ' %
PEBEARENESE  BEREERBEMNHE
NeREFE ZRKECZEEE -

Meiloon is a company incorporated in Taiwan which is engaged in the manufacture and
sale of loudspeakers. Shares of Meiloon were traded on the main board of the stock
exchange in Taiwan. The fair value of the investment in Meiloon for both years was
derived from the professional valuation made by %35 & %5 I8 {3 & fk 2 &) Primasia
Securities Company Limited, a firm of independent securities traders in Taiwan, after
adjusting for a discount factor as considered appropriate by the directors of the
Company with reference to the specific business environment of Meiloon. Market value
of these securities was not used as the fair value since the market price, in the opinion of
directors, cannot reflect the fair value of these securities due to the market narrowness.

TCL is a company established in the PRC which is engaged in the design, manufacture
and sale and marketing of television sets, mobile phones, home appliances, personal
computers and other consumer electronic products. Shares of TCL are trading on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The Group’s investment in TCL shares are the promoter’s
shares of TCL which are non-tradable on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. The fair value
of the investment in TCL was derived from the professional valuation made by China
Everbright Capital Limited, a firm of independent securities traders in Hong Kong.
Market value of these securities was not used as the fair value since the market price,
in the opinion of directors, cannot reflect the fair value of these securities due to the
restriction on free trading of these promoter’s shares in the stock market.

The remaining other investments are stated at their market values.

21. ADVANCES TO TRADE ASSOCIATES

THE GROUP

(a) Included in advances to trade associates are advances of HK$97,000,000 (2004:
HK$97,000,000) which are non-interest bearing and of HK$16,998,000 which
bear interest at market rate respectively. All such advances have no fixed
repayment term and were granted for facilitating the selling and distribution of
the Group’s products in the PRC. Accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-
current.

—_
(=3
=

At March 31, 2004, an amount of HK$12,000,000 represented a receivable from
an owner of a trade associate of the Group who pledged 98% of the issued share
capital of that trade associate in favour of GP Ind and granted an option to GP
Ind to acquire these shares. The receivable bears interest at commercial rates. As
March 31, 2004 the amount was included in debtors, bills receivable and
prepayments. During the year, the amount was fully repaid.
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22. RERBYWRE

SHERBEUEFERER:

BRE=EZER(MFa)
BEMNNESEZ ERNKRE (MiEb)

HE-—BEQT ZEEAE (HHO

& & 7 Gerard CorporationiX B 2l 5 % 2
fE U E (M EEd)

Ef

(a) EREMAERBRELY - ERENHSHLREDE

(b) RN & BB 2 840 1 E69,213,0008 7T (47 £328,070,000
ETB_STZE+-_A-+-BEHTEE - BINFENU
RE|ECHLA BRI MZ AN EBEREFRHER
HARERZFAMELZEG - HBEKERER=BA
EHBITREBEBEAR I EALESBUERHME - BNE
EEEFABREARAZERZFANATHEHBEEZA
HREE -

(0 UREBLE-BBELHTF -BUE=-FHEREZ
FEEFRE - LERSEEEBRMNRTREREN L
1.25%WEAME  WHR-IFZLFHH WHESE -

(d) LEREAHE-BEREZHNERBRELEERBZR
HIERE - REEHE 2 BB 524,070,000 T -
BEERERER BEREBEREMZES - HSREE
RIB LA T A 2 34.33% Gerard Corporationt # £ 5
RE - WREBFEERNEABMNEITZ ERE BB
RZBEAZZEMEREBFELE - TZFHERE2T
—EERFRAABEFTARRABREIBITRE -
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22. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

&R
THE GROUP
2005 2004
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$000
The Group's long term receivables comprise of:
Loan to a third party (note a) 18,007 -
Consideration receivable for the Australian
Disposal {note b) 328,070 -
Consideration receivable for the disposal of
an associate (note ¢) 12,102 -
Consideration receivable for the disposal of
partial interest of investment in Gerard Corporation
(note d) 287,250 -
Others 2,471 -
647,900 -
Notes:

(a)

(]

(d)

The loan is for the purpose of expanding its lighting business. The loan bears interest at market

rate with no fixed terms of repayment;

A portion of the consideration for the Australian Disposal of $$69,213,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$328,070,000) is being retained for a period of four years from December 22,
2003 to cover any liability that CIHL may incur in respect of any warranty claims under the terms of
the Australian SPA (Note 16(b)). The amount bears interest based on 3 months’ Australian bank
bills swap reference buying rate. The details of the Australian Disposal were disciosed in the

announcement of the Company dated August 25, 2003;

The amount is the outstanding balance relating to the sale consideration for disposal of an
associate to an independent third party. The amount bears interest at 1.25% above the EURIBOR

rate and is repayable in four equal instaiments by year 2007.

The amount is the outstanding balance in relation to the sale consideration for the disposal of
partial interest of an investment. The current portion of outstanding balance of HK$24,070,000 is
included in debtors, bills receivable and prepayments. These balances are secured by the debtors’
34.33% interest in Gerard Corporation. The amount bears interest at 1.5% above the 6 months’
Australian bank bill swap reference buying rate. The details of the transaction were disclosed in
the circular sent to shareholders of the Company dated May 5, 2005,




23. BEFWH

£ THE GROUP

o %3 Cost

FPE At beginning of the year
W EEHB 2 A Acquisition of subsidiaries
1 H0 Additions

EHREE Currency realignment
FERE At end of the year

BY Amortisation

FPE At beginning of the year
2EFEHE Provided for the year
BERRER Currency realignment
FRE At end of the year
EEE Net book value

ERE At end of the year

24 &

£

oS

FEPH

EWPEE

BENBLRZEEWII B2EE

BAMBARMmIBZEE
FERE

BEREELE
FWE
REERE
BEEBRER

FRE
REFEE
FRE

BERRAVACHEN FUEBELAZBER
B REREFTER-TF -

REBE-_ZTEMF=A=Z+—BLFE TEE
REBZURDEETER BEEERRGNRE
&M E 2 I ELE E{F 7,600,000/ T2 FEERE

23. DEFERRED EXPENDITURE
ERBRXIN

Product development BERE a5t
expenditure Technical know-how Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
FER FER T FET FEr THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- - 14,892 14,892 14,892 14,892
38,171 - - - 38,171 -
9,800 - - - 9,800 -
(990) - - - (990) -
46,981 - 14,892 14,892 61,873 14,892
- - 14,892 14,892 14,892 14,892
16,798 - - - 16,798 -
(732) - - - (732) -
16,066 - 14,892 14,892 30,958 14,892
30,915 - - ~ 30,915 -
24, GOODWILL
2005 2004
FER FEL
HK$000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
Cost
At beginning of the year 17,274 10,162
Currency realignment 458 -
Goodwill arising from acquisition of
additional interests in subsidiaries 33,648 7,112
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries 39,392 -
At end of the year 90,772 17,274
Amortisation and Impairment losses
At beginning of the year 9,849 1,016
Charge for the year 3,885 1,233
Impairment losses recognised - 7,600
At end of the year 13,734 9,849
Net book value
At end of the year 77,038 7,425

Goodwill is amortised over its estimated useful life. The foreseeable lives of goodwill

arising from the acquisition are expected to be not more than twenty years.

During the year ended March 31, 2004, the management conducts a review of the
recoverable amounts of goodwill and impairment losses of HK$7,600,000 were

recognised with reference to future discounted cash flows.
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25. 74§

B
EE®
B &

BB FTRERAUERFENENR_FTLF
ZRA=Z+-HZGESH43670008 L (ZF
TIE 261,000 TT) °

26 BHERE BRURHRREMKE
FEBHETHEEZEPEREE  —MRbu=1+XE
ATRIE - RUEER  BREERERSFIER
BERBERBEAZERSNAOT :

0-60K
61- 90K
BB 90X

27. EfREREH
ENEERERERNEERBREE O ZEEON
WmF

0-60X%
61 - 80K
B 90X
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25. INVENTORIES

BB

THE GROUP
2005 2004
FHER FERT
HK$’000 HK$'000
Raw materials 154,554 129,594
Work in progress 18,637 19,852
Finished goods 214,333 131,477
387,524 280,923

At March 31, 2005, the carrying amount of inventories included in the above that
were carried at net realisable value was approximately HK$4,367,000 (2004:
HK$261,000).

26. DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group allows its trade customers with credit periods normally ranging from 30
days to 90 days. The following is an aged analysis of debtors, bills receivable and
prepayments at the balance sheet date:

£8

THE GROUP
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 - 60 days 620,015 268,109
61 - 90 days 26,006 27,983
Over 90 days 459,340 266,240
1,105,361 562,332

27. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES
The following is an aged analysis of creditors and accrued charges at the balance

sheet date:
%
THE GROUP
2005 2004
FHERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
0 - 60 days 430,742 389,841
61 - 90 days 54,141 39,852
Over 90 days 279,186 42,812
764,069 472,505
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28. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

BEEEERZRAE
BRIEZHEERX Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2005 2004 2005 2004
FBa FET FEI FER
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounts payable under finance
leases are as follows:
THE GROUP
Within one year 4,847 2,823 4,823 2,742
In the second to fifth years inclusive 5,058 1,748 5,056 1,733
9,905 4,571 9,879 4,475
Less: Future finance charges (26) (96) - -
Present value of lease obligations 9,879 4,475 9,879 4,475
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (note 30) (4,823) (2,742)
Amount due after one year 5,056 1,733
BEBRBEEMZRE
BIEZHEBER Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2005 2004 2005 2004
FHET FERT FHT FER
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000
THE COMPANY
Within one year 1,417 1,803 1,397 1,770
In the second to fifth years inclusive 172 1,572 172 1,562
1,589 3,375 1,569 3,332
Less: Future finance charges (20) (43) - -
Present value of lease obligations 1,569 3,332 1,569 3,332
Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (note 30) (1,397) (1,770)
Amount due after one year 172 1,562

SEREIUMEREEAESX2DE  BERR Itisthe Group's policy to lease certain of its property, plant and equipment under
B WBAEFHERA=ZEMF - BXEESH  finance leases. The finance leases are negotiated for a lease term from 3 to 4 years.

AEBR—RMBERME - MBEESUEE  |nterest rates are negotiated at the prevailing market rates and are fixed at the

contract date. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis.

SLTE B ERAT « ~35M, FEEEH 85




86

29. RITER - EXRBEEHR

—FREEZR

=N
qu

B (Ff3E30)

SEMHRITER
BEREE
RITEX

BT
i

30. &5

|ITEK
— BRI
~*ﬁ"ﬂi#ﬁ (Mtexa)
BRFERE (FED

MHEEEME (MEE28)

R —ERNEHEERE
—HRITEF (329
- HHHEEET (HE28)

ERRERRZFES

31
AR TIFEHAEE

X’m?} -Ilﬁ1

—FA
HBBE-FETAME
HERMFETERSF
HBTF

—F R

2@2:§U AmEAaE
JA’IE(WEB)

a3
\ 8 IR

29. BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND IMPORT LOANS

Current portion of bank loans
(note 30)

Short term bank loans

Import loans

Bank overdrafts

Secured
Unsecured

30. BORROWINGS

Bank loans
- Unsecured
- Secured (Note a)
Fixed and floating rate notes (Note b)

Obligations under finance leases
{note 28)

Less: Amount due within one year
- bank loans (note 29)
- obligations under finance
leases (note 28)

The bank loans and fixed and floating
rate notes are repayable within
a period of:

Within 1 year
Between 1-2 years
Between 2-5 years
Over 5 years

Less: Amount due within one year
shown under current
liabilities (note 29)

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited « 2004/05 Annual Report

% A
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
FAER TR FET FERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
809,436 737,500 450,026 446,210
456,785 193,021 60,000 -
118,234 12,156 - -
8,194 6,701 - -
1,392,649 949,378 510,026 446,210
7.116 6,349 776 760
1,385,533 943,029 509,250 445,450
1,392,649 949,378 510,026 446,210
S nHE
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
FERT TET TRERT THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$ 000 HK$'000
1,804,623 1,440,826 951,500 1,011,950
17,387 21,630 5,791 6,551
191,970 420,554 - -
2,013,980 1,883,010 957,291 1,018,501
9,879 4,475 1,569 3,332
2,023,859 1,887,485 958,860 1,021,833
(809,436) (737,500) (450,026) (446,210)
(4,823) (2,742) (1,397) (1,770)
1,209,600 1,147,243 507,437 573,853
809,436 737,500 450,026 446,210
642,781 492,842 425,549 327,531
558,788 648,170 80,044 242,226
2,975 4,498 1,672 2,534
2,013,980 1,883,010 957,291 1,018,501
(809,436) (737,500) (450,026) (446,210)
1,204,544 1,145,510 507,265 572,291
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Notes:
{a) The bank loans are secured by properties with an aggregate carrying value of approximately
HK$53,313,000 (2004: HK$36,318,000) in favour of banks for the mortgage loan facilities granted.

(b) GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Group, issued an amount of 5$50 million (equivalent to HK$211,700,000)
3.95% fixed rate notes on April 16, 2001 under a 55200 million Medium Term Note Programme
("MTN Programme*) established by GP Ind on April 11, 2001. The fixed rate notes which will be due

in 2004 bore interest at 3.95% per annum and were listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange.

On November 18, 2002, GP ind issued an amount of $$50 million unlisted floating rate notes to a
syndicate of banks as a second series of its MTN Programme. The floating rate notes which will be
due in 2005 bear interest at prevailing market rate. In December 2002, GP Ind entered into an
interest rate swap agreement with a bank to swap the floating rate notes for a fixed rate for the
period from May 19, 2003 to May 18, 2004. During the year, GP Ind purchased and cancelled 5450
million (2004: $$4.5 million) of the notes.

At March 31, 2005, the outstanding balance of these notes were 5340.5 million {equivalent to
HK$191,970,000) (2004: $$90.5 million {equivalent to HK$420,554,000)).

(c) On May 14, 2004, GP Ind signed a 3-year term loan facility agreement with a syndicate of banks to

raise $$70 million and US$18 million. The proceeds were used to refinance its existing S$50 million
3.95% fixed rate note on April 1, 2004 and for general working capital purpose.

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE

2005 2004
FET FiExT
HK$'000 HK$'000

THE GROUP AND THE COMPANY
Convertible note issued - 80,000
Interest accrued - 8,507
- 88,507

On October 12, 2000, the Company entered into a subscription agreement (the
“Subscription Agreement”) with an overseas investor in connection with the issue of
a convertible note (the “Convertible Note”) of HK$80,000,000 for cash on October
31, 2000. The Convertible Note will mature and will be repaid to the holder of the
Convertible Note on the date falling five years after the date of issue of the
Convertible Note. There was no early redemption option for the Convertible Note.

The holder of the Convertible Note was granted with the rights (the “Rights”) at any
time during the period from the date of issue to the maturity date of the Convertible
Note (both days inclusive) as follows:

(a) To convert in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of
not fess than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into new ordinary
shares of the Company of HK$0.50 each at an initial conversion price of HK$2.60
per share (the “Conversion Price”); or

(b) To exchange in whole or in part the Convertible Note in principal amounts of not
less than HK$10,000,000 (or an integral multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of
GP Ind of $$0.20 each at an initial exchange price of $30.845 and with a rate of
exchange of $%1 to HK$4.453 (the "Exchange Price”); or

AT MEMFIEMAS « —TMm /0T b arde

o=




T

31.AHRRER (H)

(0 B@kbES -
BREERBHEMANSTERLTA PUAR -

gEsh - B A ERIA T EIEE

() WHITRAREERTRAHEETRREES
THHENE -_@AEFAH(2EZE) LHT
OEAEE

() RO EYH EEETEEXZEESERR
N TFARTREARTHERZHHESR
E—ERZBEZERBRENI50%E
EZ

(DGPLEERBBRMEH LEETAERS
BEFNEXSHRHFHRTEEN+R
EBZ 58S —ERXSRAZEHRE
BHI150% A £F&F + &

MEAATREERRTERNE=ZEABRENE
—BEENRKRREZEIYA (BEZA) £H
{EfaesRg

() BOAES LEBETAERSEETBH
e FHEHEASRTRERS 8 MR
RS HEZ2A WK E L 180%3 U
LtEH ‘

(DGPLELEERBHNEH LEETRAAXS
BEFNEIGHOFHRTELREZ TR
EAXSRHAEEE - EXSRZERTE
fBH180%B A %

AIALASBEHER

(a) EXARREERE AUEREBEERTBER
EREASENZERTAMENDERRATER
E{EOSOE T T RBHR  HEEITED
10,000,000 7T 3k £ %8 80 2 15 2 (70 (H()H3K ()
BERTERE) + &

(b) ERATABREZRRAEAUTBRERBI BRI
RIS ENHMAAABHEGPIESR
EEO20r 2 T®mAR - EHBELTER
10,000,000 7T 5 B B 80 7 1% & (2 ()i sk (1)
(INEERTMERE) + =

() @ bEIE A (O0OR OG0 E SN0 i)
MEMERTMEAE) -

NRREEEMENE  SABTEBEHUEE
3% HE  BF(MAE-FFULHHAFTE)
SFARBTRAREENTDENR - BHAEH
TEEEMBERELELHERSTRARERSE
BN -

R-IBE-E-ANEB KRBT Z—EHMEZH
REBER_FE-F_ANBE-_ZEE-_E_AN
AEEERARARTAR BRERES2.608
TENAE2208T - TN - EE-_E-"FNBEE
MR EZEEINER -CZERE T A=+ B (BF
HEMX) BEZaREREER2608T -

RIZZEEEE+A - AREEREATESAR
¥ BPTE KR IEB 2 E{E 4 90,000,0005 7T o] 2 BR
ERTHEEFRFE Z23,900,00008GPT #8#% -

(n

et Baats fachistbeine (Unidinmed (imitad 2 7004/05 dantal Renort

31. CONVERTIBLE NOTE (continued)

(c} A combination of both (a) and (b).
The Conversion Price is subject to adjustment in certain circumstances as detailed in
the Subscription Agreement.

In addition, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:

() If atany time from the date of issue of the Convertible Note up to (and including)
the second anniversary of the date of issue of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
period; or

(ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the
Singapore Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 150% or
more of the Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day
period; or

(1)) )f at any time from the first day of the third anniversary of the date of issue of the
Convertible Note up to (and including) the maturity day of the Convertible Note, either:

(i) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more of the
Conversion Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen dealing day
period; or

(ii) the average of the closing price of the ordinary shares of GP Ind on the
Singapoere Stock Exchange for fifteen consecutive dealing days is 180% or more
of the Exchange Price in force on the last dealing day of such fifteen day period,

the Company is then entitled, at its sole option, either:

(a) To require the holder of the Convertible Note to convert in whole or in part the
Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 (or an
integral multiple thereof) into new ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.50
each at Conversion Price (in case either (I)(i) or (11)(i) is applicable); or

(b) To require the holder of the Convertible Note to exchange in whole or in part the
Convertible Note in principal amounts of not less than HK$10,000,000 {or an
integral multiple thereof) into ordinary shares of GP Ind of 5$0.20 each at the

Exchange Price (in case either (1)(ii) or (I)(ii) is applicable); or

(c) A combination of both (a) and (b) (in case either both (1)(i) and (I}(ii) or both (I1)(i)
and (l1)(ii) are applicable).

The Convertible Note bore interest from the date of issue at the rate of 3% per annum
accrued on a yearly basis on the principal amount of the Convertible Note outstanding.
The interest accrued would not be paid to the holder of the Convertible Note but would be
deferred and would thereafter form part of the principal amount of the Convertible Note.

On february 9, 2001, the Company entered into a supplemental deed to amend the
Conversion Price from HK$2.60 to HK$2.20 for each ordinary share of the Company
with respect to the period from February 9, 2001 to February 8, 2002. The Conversion
Price continues to be HK$2.60 for each ordinary share of the Company thereafter
from February 9, 2002 to the expiry date of the Convertible Note on October 31,
2005, both days inclusive.

In October 2004, the holder of the Convertible Note exercised the Rights to exchange
all the outstanding amount of the Convertible Note with carrying value of
approximately HK$90 million for 23.9 million shares of GP Ind held by the Group.




32. IBEHE

32, DEFERRED TAXATION

-] nE

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET FET FiET FET
HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
EVER Balance at beginning of the year (9.376) (7,218) - (2,735)
BEEHE Currency realignment {1,368) (12) - -
TFEED (MT‘E?O Movement for the year (note 10) 9,206 (2,146) - 2,735
BAKEQ Acquired on purchase of subsidiaries 5,079 - - -
ERER Balance at end of the year 3,541 (9,376) - -

CERANMBERIEELHEEAREAE
mF

£H

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets recognised by the
Group and the Company:

RZEEZFNA—B
HEAE
REEERER (OB FA

RZFF@ME=F=+—AE
—FTNOFEMAE-H
EEHE

BAKBARA
REEEBRZR (R A

R_ETHE=ZA=+—H

At April 1, 2003

Currency realignment

(Charge) credit to income
statement for the year

At March 31, 2004 and
April 1, 2004
Currency realignment

Acquired on purchase of subsidiaries

(Charge) credit to income statement

for the year

At March 31, 2005

RERBRFIEZETEEREAERARE
BB LT RERREFZAM

EERIEEE

NZEERFZAZ+—B - £EFH411,322,000
BIL(ZZETME 1735140008 7T) 2 ~EH
HEEBITFEBEARRZERN - —BEHREE
ECMZSEIR 21106080008 T (ZEEM
F ¢ 21,575,000/ 7T) EHEER - BEKREARK

RZ2#BH FALUERGT  HBERFLE
THEEE®R FMENEBBRYIERY
7 o

THE GROUP
EREBRITE
ZHE2RE EZEZRXZW
Accelerated Deferred
tax development BRIEEE Hits &t
depreciation cost Tax losses Others Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
(2,890) - 14 (4,342) (7,218)
(14) - - 2 (12)
(1,471) - 3,760 (4,435) (2,146)
(4,375) - 3,774 (8,775) (9,376)
(7) - (1,222) (138) (1,367)
(1,249) (3,310) 17,112 (7,475) 5,078
(534) 36 1,371 8,333 9,206
(6,165) (3,274) 21,035 (8,055) 3,541

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred taxation
balances for financial reporting purposes:

2005 2004

FET FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

Deferred taxation assets 15,889 -
Deferred taxation liabilities (12,348) (9,376)
3,541 (9,376)

At March 31, 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of HK$411,322,000 (2004:
HK$173,514,000) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of HK$110,608,000 (2004: HK$21,575,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.
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32 IBEMBIE () 32, DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

4 H THE COMPANY
AREBINE
ZHBEREE
Accelerated
tax HIEER Hib =
depreciation Tax losses Others Total
FBT FER FExT TExT
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
—EE=F@PA—H At April 1, 2003 (2,025) - (710) (2,735)
RiEERX (R FFA {Charge) credit to income statement
for the year (179) 3,760 (846) 2,735
R-ZEENE=A=+—-0F% At March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004 (2,204) 3,760 (1,556) -
—EEMNEMA—A
RIEZ & (F0RR) 5T A {Charge) credit to income statement
for the year 75 (536) 461 -
R-BEEAF=ZR=+—8H At March 31, 2005 (2,129) 3,224 (1,095) -

RZFEFERAF=-R=+—H 27A1fFHE85000,000 At March 31, 2005, the Company has unused tax losses of HK$85,000,000 (2004:
BT (ZEFFEAF 420000008 7L) 2 REABT  HK$42,000,000) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has

BEHEBATEBRRZEN - —BEERFBED been recognised in respect of HK$18,420,000 (2004: HK$21,490,000) of such losses.
MEZSHEIB 2184200008 &£ (ZEF W F -

21,490,000/ L) fEL TR - AEZEBBAKZ
B UL ERG T o HESBELELERE

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. All tax losses may be carried forward

BEER - AR EERYTERERE - indefinitely.
33. B & 33. SHARE CAPITAL
RHEE FET
Number of shares HK$'000
TEREREESET: Ordinary shares of HK$0.50 each:
EERA: Authorised:
RZEFE=F=ZA=+—H" Balance at March 31, 2003, March 31, 2004 and
ZEENEZA=+—H March 31, 2005
BFE_EERF-RA=+—H&F 800,000,000 400,000
EBRITRAT: Issued and fully paid:
N—EE-—FMAE—B&F Balance at April 1, 2003 531,905,067 265,953
TRERREMETRG (Mita) Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (Note a) 10,285,000 5,142
A_EEME=ZRA=+—H & Balance at March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004
—EENFHAE—BE 542,190,067 271,095
FSESRES mﬂx%ﬁ'ﬁ?’é‘ﬁﬁxfﬁ (Bﬁ%}'b) Issue of shares upon exercise of share options (Note b) 3,070,000 1,535
NZEERF=A=-+—H#E Balance at March 31, 2005 545,260,067 272,630
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() BE-ZEENE-A=Z+—ALZEER -
10,285,00052 8 ##H 171F - X BT 710,285,000
EREECSOE LR + &+ 100,0008%
BRBUERI.AMETEIT - 2,070,0008% iR 15
LA 1.458 T E1T © 7,750,0000 Bk 15 A B
BR1A7HBTE T - 82 T /Y 365,0008R Bl A & BR
1848 THIT - MERSEITZRMHAEHN
ERTROGERFEAHZEERSER -

b) BE-"ZTERAF=ZRA=+—BIUEZFERN "
3,070,00032 AR 48 1 1712 - 2 & % 773,070,000
BEREESOE T ZARM & 7 930,000/
B 1D LA 8 AR 1.4508 jT 8 17+ 1,345,0000% A% {5
AEAR1BAETTET - 170,000 R0 AG R
T17BTET S T 8625000 A EBR
THNETERT -MAZSETZENAES
BETROHESTROZTEREEH -

34, ERE

() RPRIZERETE
ARAE-ERBR-AANEAAZ+NARB
Bz - EERAZENRRZISABEZRRES
B([ERBESTE]  SERREFENERER
ESXTIFARKERRER EER-_FT-E£1H
At+-B#wZRRAARBY —FEEABEMNE
M RBER B ([ RARERT B ) B &
ke ERRBHERFBREHBZBNERSE
ARFREETEENEEREETARE - UED
HERFZEB -

RRFRBRETE  BRELQRZES  RH
PREHIEREZ2ASERATABE TET
AREREFAMBRRAZAGAEERERR
BERAQFABRODZEE  EEBLIATERAR
BERETAHRNIAXSAZ FHOUTERIE
TEEALCRARERTEREREEABSE
BE) c BRAITEHUETIEET > MABETENE
BWEBRADFARERRER « L BIME
TZHRRRBETIEBRABCDHETRAZ
0% - BHBRBHERTEA T ERRHAE
TEAENALZABEMEENBRREE T
SHAETHEEBRTRHZ 1%

EHMPREAERT R AR R THRRE
ZHEEBEA  LUBTEREBRMT -

(a) During the year ended March 31, 2004, 10,285,000 share options were exercised,
resulting in the issue of 10,285,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of
which 100,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.41 per share,
2,070,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.45 per share, 7,750,000
shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.17 per share and the remaining
365,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.84 per share. The shares
issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all respects.

T
c

During the year ended March 31, 2005, 3,070,000 share options were exercised,
resulting in the issue of 3,070,000 shares of HK$0.50 each in the Company of
which 930,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.45 per share,
1,345,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.84 per share, 170,000
shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.17 per share and the remaining
625,000 shares were issued at an exercise price of HK$1.41 per share. The shares
issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in issue in all respects.

34. SHARE OPTIONS

(i) The Company’s share option schemes

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution of the Company passed on September 28, 1999,
the Company adopted an executive share option scheme (the “Old ESOS”) on that
date. The Old ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of five years from the
date of adoption. On September 12, 2002, an ordinary resolution was passed to
replace the Old ESOS by a new share option scheme (the "New Option Scheme”). The
purposes of the Old ESOS and the New Option Scheme are to enable the Company to
grant options to eligible employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their
contributions to the Company.

According to the New Option Scheme, the directors of the Company are authorised, at
any time within five years after the adoption of the New Option Scheme, to grant
options to any directors or employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries to
subscribe for the Company’s shares at a price not less than the average of the closing
prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading days immediately preceding the
offer date of the options, the closing price of the Company’s shares on the offer date
or the nominal value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher. Unless otherwise
cancelled or amended, the New Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a period
of five years from the date of adoption. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted under the New Option Scheme cannot exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any twelve-month period up to the offer
date is not permitted to exceed 1% of the number of shares in issue.

Option granted under the New Option Scheme must be taken up within the period
as specified in the offer of options and upon payment of HK$1 as the consideration
for the options granted.
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34. BB (&) 34.SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

(i) 27 Zi%ﬁﬁ%*i‘gj (&) (i) The Company’s share option schemes (continued)
REZ-ZETNME-A=T—BR-_ZZTAF=  Theshare options outstanding under the Old ESOS during the year ended March 31,
E=Z+-—BEER . RR-_ZETmWE-/F=4+— 2004 and March 31, 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

BRZZFFRF=A=1+—H0  HEZREHZ
BTMATRZRBBEZRENAT :

REZE REZE
ZETNFE “E22InF
ZA=+-8 ZE=+-8B
R-ERB= FERTE R-BEOE EERTE R-BE2AHF
mE—8 Exercised ZB=+-—-8 Exercised =A=+-8
i R AT 6E during the 8 R AT & during the M ARITE
ATEZEH TEE Outstanding year ended OQutstanding year ended Outstanding
Exercisable period Exercise price at 4.1.2003 3.31.2004 at 3.31.2004 3.31.2005 at 3.31.2005
B
HK$
BE:
Directors:
3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005 1.41 4,125,000 - 4,125,000 (625,000) 3,500,000
3.30.2001 ~ 3.29.2006 1.45 6,625,000 (625,000) 6,000,000 (625,000) 5,375,000
10,750,000 (625,000) 10,125,000 (1,250,000) 8,875,000
E&:
Employees:
3.8.2000 - 5.7.2005 1.41 475,000 (100,000) 375,000 - 375,000
3.30.2001 - 3.29.2006 1.45 3,225,000 (1,445,000) 1,780,000 (305,000) 1,475,000
3,700,000 (1,545,000) 2,155,000 (305,000) 1,850,000

AZEZEMFEWNATRAZ2FEEWETZA  The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
ZEARREESRE BOIMBHEEHER  period from April 26, 2004 to December 3, 2004 were ranged from HK$1.96 to HK$2.375
1968 T E23758 L c RZEET=ZFLAWEBZE  per share. The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were
ZEENE R+ BITERARESRBD - RH 2™ exercised for the period from July 4, 2003 to February 10, 2004 were ranged from

BHERER172BELE2558T - HK$1.72 to HK$2.55 per share.
RBE_FTFTNEF=-A=Z+—BRZZEFTAHAFZ Theshare options outstanding under the New Option Scheme during the year ended
AEZE+—BEER " BRRIZZEME=A=+— March 31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

BER-ZFEEE=AS 8 - BHBRAHE
MRITEZ BREZBEDT

REZE REZE REZE
—ZEMF —ETNF ZEBRRF
R-B2=F ZA=Z+-H ZA=+—-8 RIBBOEF ZH=+-B RZB2IF
mA—8 EERART FERITE =ZB=+-—8 FERGTE ZA=+-—8
i RAT R Granted Exercised o RAT R Exercised & AT
TEE Outstanding during the during the Outstanding during the Outstanding
AITEZES Exercise at year ended year ended at year ended at
Exercisable period price 4.1.2003 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3.31.2005 3.31.2005
AT
HKS
BE:
Directors:
4.18.2003 - 10.17.2007 1.17 7,750,000 - (5,150,000) 2,600,000 - 2,600,000
10.2.2003 - 10.1.2008 1.84 - 9,200,000 - 9,200,000 (500,000) 8,700,000
7,750,000 9,200,000 (5,150,000) 11,800,000 (500,000) 11,300,000
E&:
Employees:
4.18.2003 - 10.17.2007 1.17 3,870,000 - (2,600,000) 1,270,000 (170,000) 1,100,000
10.2.2003 - 10.1.2008 1.84 - 3,895,000 (365,000) 3,530,000 (845,000) 2,685,000

3,870,000 3,895,000 (2,965,000) 4,800,000 (1,015,000) 3,785,000
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R-BENFOATEBE_TRHEFTA+=
RITERIBERE BOHzHEHEHF1.92
RATE2SERL - RZBE=FL-AWBE_-F
FOF-ZATBETERRESET  RH2TEER
EaEM1.72ETE255%8T -

(i) GPT ¥ ZMREHE
GPLER-—HEBER-—AARFALETLARA
ZTEABRMEASRBERREFTE(E
GPTERRENE])  FHESURTGPIE
REAGKMBARZSBEER (AERITER)R
BGPTERMZEA - EGPTERWHERE
BREBEMHTFARERZRER HEER—AhA
NFE+—B+NBHERERBITZRESIAR
BB " EREEMRBZHT ~ANNFGCP
ITEZREAB - NANFCGPIERRE
BRI - BEGPTERBETBZEN
EREGPIESEEFCENEERESRPE
BB ENGPTEY SE - REGPTERRE
HEIR—NANEGPIERRENABEF2RB
BUSRGSENEFERZ2EREFE &
MAFAXE_EABEREITE-

HEB-HWNANFEGPIERRMEHSE  BEGPT
ECEE R-AANTFGPIERMENB LN
B +ERETRISEE  A[EFPGPIERETMAMN
BLoAzARNESRESRBEGPIERMGZHF
B HEBETTSNEABREEN=EX 58
ZHHABRZ20%TEREEEE  UEREA
#o BREBTECEKEE  —ANNFGPIER
BHEREGE BRI TFEABERIREN - 1t
ABEMETCREGE T BAEEH#AZAC
BITRAZ 5% - BHRAERTAEBARETE
AANAGZRBREMEEARERE FEREA
BB NANAFCGPIERREHEDRTRTE
TREID 2 20% °

B—NNANFEGPTERREFERTHRBREL
ARBETRREZEEREA  KIRTIFERE
A e

The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options were exercised for the
period from April 14, 2004 to October 13, 2004 were ranged from HK$1.92 to
HK$2.50 per share. The market prices of the shares on the dates of which options
were exercised for the period from July 4, 2003 to March 10, 2004 were ranged from
HK$1.72 to HK$2.55 per share.

(ii) GP Ind’s share option schemes

GP Ind has an executives’ share option scheme (the “Old GP Ind ESOS”), which was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on September 19, 1996 to enable the
directors of GP Ind to offer to eligible employees, including executive directors, of GP
Ind or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for GP Ind’s shares. The Old GP Ind
ESOS was initially valid and effective for a period of ten years from the date of
adoption until it was discontinued and replaced by the new GP Ind share option
scheme 1999 (the "GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme”) on November 19, 1999 pursuant to
a resolution passed at an extraordinary general meeting on the same date. The
purpose of the Old GP Ind ESOS is to enable GP Ind to grant options to eligible
employees and directors as incentives and rewards for their contributions to GP Ind.
Options granted under the Old GP Ind ESOS and the GP ind 1999 Option Scheme are
exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of grant and, the first anniversary
or the second anniversary of the date of grant, respectively.

According to the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, the directors of GP Ind are authorised,
at any time within ten years after the adoption of GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme, to
grant options to any directors or employees of GP Ind or any of its subsidiaries to
subscribe for GP Ind's shares at a price not more than 20% discount of the average of
the closing prices of GP Ind’s shares on the three trading days immediately preceding
the offer date of the options or the nominal vaiue of the GP Ind’s shares, whichever
is higher. Unless otherwise cancelled or amended, GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme will be
valid and effective for a period of ten years from the date of adoption. The maximum
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the GP Ind 1999
Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued share
capital of GP Ind on the day preceding the offer date. The number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any individual at any time is not
permitted to exceed 20% of the aggregate number of shares for the time being
issued and issuable under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme.

Option granted under the GP Ind 1999 Option Scheme must be taken up within the
period as specified in the offer of options, and upon payment of S$1 as the
consideration for the options granted.
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(i) GPTE 2B EHE (B)
REE-_ZENF=-A=Z+—BR_STHF=
B+ —BEEARR-_ZEEmE=/=+—8
FP_ZEZTREZR=Z+—3  MERITEZEGPT
RRETEZBRERNT

34. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

{(ii) GP Ind’s share option schemes (continued)

The share options outstanding under the Old GP Ind ESOS during the year ended
March 31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:

REZE
—BERE
REZE REZE HEE =B=+-8
ZETOE —EZ@EE —2EREF FEA
R=-—%BZ=% =ZHA=Z+-8 ZB=+-B WK=-ZTEWmE =ZA=t+-8 HE/3H R-S2IE
mA—A EERTER FEREHE ZA=+-—8 FERTE Expired/ =ZA=+-—8
i ARITE Exercised Cancelled SEEFE:d Exercised cancelled i RATE
TEE Qutstanding during the during the Outstanding during the during the Outstanding
T EZBEH Exercise at year ended year ended at year ended year ended at
Exercisable period price 4.1.2003 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3. 31.2005 3.31.2005 3.31.2005
B
uss
ARZES:
Directors of the Company:
7.23.1999 - 7.22.2003 0.30 160,000 (160,000) - - - - -
8.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 0.41 520,000 (260,000) - 260,000 (260,000) - -
680,000 (420,000) - 260,000 (260,000) - -
GPL¥EZEE:
Directors of GP Ind:
8.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 0.41 200,000 (200,000) - - - - -
’&:
Employees:
7.23.1999 - 7.22.2003 0.30 655,000 (575,000) (80,000) - - - -
8.2.2000 - 8.1.2004 0.41 1,910,000 (1,045,000) (25,000) 840,000 (715,000) (125,000) -

2,565,000  (1,620,000) (105,000) 840,000 (715,000) (125,000) -

R-ZEENEMARRE-"ZEWNE+ /=18
TERBESRE GPIERHcTBREHRTR
0905 ILEI10IE L - RZEE=ZFMANRE
“ETNME-A-_+OBETHERRESE  GPT
ERG T EHERZRCESETEICRE T »
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The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which options were exercised
for the period from April 5, 2004 to July 30, 2004 were ranged from $$0.905 to $$1.09
per share in GP Ind. The market prices of shares of GP Ind on the dates of which
options were exercised for the period from April 9, 2003 to March 24, 2004 were
ranged from $$0.695 to $$1.06 per share in GP ind.




REE_ETNF=ZA=+—HRZEZTAF= Theshare options outstanding under the GP ind 1999 Option Scheme during the year
AZ+—BEERARRZIZEEME=ZA=+—H  ended March 31, 2004 and 2005 and as at March 31, 2004 and 2005 are as follows:
ERZZZ2RF=A=Z+—H BMER{IEZ—N
ANEGPITEBREITB ZRMRBENT
REBZE REZ REZ REZE REBZ REEZE
—EEOE ZEERE Z2IME —BERE —ZBInf —228HF
KR-Bg=§& =A=+-A =ZA=+-B =ZA=t-8B W=-%8ME =ZA=+-8 =RA=+-B =B=+-8 W>-ZZ2HE
BmA-A FEAEF FEATE FEAEH =A=+-8 FEMBRF FERTE FERZH ZH=t-8
K17 Granted Exercised Cancelled MARGTE Granted Exercised Cancelled BRTE
T  Outstanding during the during the during the  Outstanding during the during the during the  Outstanding
qEEZEH Exercise at year ended year ended year ended at year ended year ended year ended at
Exercisable period price 4.1,2003 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3.31.2004 3.31,2004 3.31.2005 3.31.2005 3,31.2005 3.31.2005
BT
13
RAZEE:
Directors of the Company:
4.14.2002 - 4.13.2010 0.456 520,000 - - -~ 520,000 - - - 520,000
4.4.2003-4.3.2011 0.620 1,520,000 - (500,000) - 1,020,000 - - - 1,020,000
8.14.2003 - 8.13.2012 0.550 974,000 - (320,000) - 654,000 - - - 654,000
9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 - 1,004,000 - - 1,004,000 - - - 1,004,000
7.5.2005 - 7.4.2014 1.030 - - - - - 1,290,000 - - 1,290,000
3,014,000 1,004,000 (820,000) - 3,198,000 1,290,000 - - 4,488,000
GPTYECEE:
Directors of GP Ind:
4.14.2002 - 4.13.2010 0.456 180,000 - (180,000) - - - - - -
4.4.2003 - 4.3.2011 0.620 400,000 - - - 400,000 - {400,000) - -
8.14.2003 - 8.13.2012 0.550 255,000 - (255,000) - - - - - -
9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 - 300,000 - - 300,000 - - - 300,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - - - - - 350,000 - - 350,000
835,000 300,000 (435,000) - 700,000 350,000 (400,000) - 650,000
GPIEZHUTES
Non-executive directors of GP Ind:
4.14.2002 - 4.13.2005 0.456 170,000 - (50,000} - 120,000 - (120,000) - -
4.4.2003 - 4.3.2006 0.620 340,000 - (100,000) - 240,000 - (100,000} - 140,000
8.14.2003 - 8.13.2007 0.550 218,000 - (64,000) - 154,000 - - - 154,000
9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 - 240,000 - - 240,000 - - - 240,000
7.5.2005 - 7.4.2014 1.030 - - - - - 270,000 - - 270,000
728,000 240,000 (214,000) - 754,000 270,000 {220,000) - 804,000
E&:
Employees:
4.14.2002 - 4.13.2010 0.456 1,572,000 - (879,000) (20,000) 673,000 - (164,000) - 509,000
4.4.2003 - 4.3.2011 0620 4,058,000 - (1,968,000) (70,000) 2,020,000 - (506,000) - 1,514,000
8.14.2003-8.13.2012 0.550 2,813,000 -~ (1,398,000)  (135,000) 1,280,000 - (627,000) - 653,000
9.15.2004 - 9.14.2013 0.880 - 3,025,000 - (156,000) 2,869,000 - (147,000)  (121,000) 2,601,000
7.5.2005-7.4.2014 1.030 - - - - - 3,364,000 - (165,000) 3,199,000
8,443,000 3,025,000 (4,245,000}  (381,000) 6,842,000 3,364,000 (1,444000) (286,000) 8,476,000

RIFZMEMAT —GEFERF=A -+

BITERRESRS - GPTERNZHEEE A
FRRO00SEITEIOMT - R FE_FMA—
BE_ZTE@E= H +—RITERIRESHRE -
GPLERG M BHB RS ROWETE
1.06% 7T

The market prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates, of which options were
exercised for the period from April 12, 2004 to March 29, 2005 were ranged from
$$0.905 to S$1.09 per share. The market prices of the shares of GP Ind on the dates, of
which options were exercised for the period from April 1, 2003 to March 31, 2004
were ranged from $$0.70 to $$1.06 per share.
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CHE-—EB—ANMAENEERzS R BERR
B8 ((—AAAECQHRRE-) - B— 1
ANFCOHRBEEAE - CHLEEZERHE FAHLE
EAMHBRARZABEE (BERTESTLIE
WMITES) RECHBEH 28# - et glmE T
PHREAETIERBEETE ZHCHLIE BITR

K2Z15%

RTNRBEELARETRREZEEREA
BNETEREXN BTF2RBREAREER
BETEHAZEAEFOXNE-_BAEER LT
B ERELERFERETREFARARY
WEER -

B-NAANFCHRERTAEETFRAAEEZRE

BEERFAMKITEZRBELEEHHT !
THEE

FHFEZAH Exercise price

Exercisable period E T

133

REIZESE

Directors of the Company

5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025

CHLZEE

Directors of CIHL

5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125

5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025

CHLZ k¥ TES

Non-executive directors of CIHL

5.25.2002-5.24.2005 2.25

FREST

Employees of the Group

5.25.2002-5.24.2010 1.9125

5.25.2002-5.24.2010 2.025

R_EENFONA-_BRE-_ZTTEREZ/—8%

ERREHE  CHEM 2T ESELSR2.43
WILE306H T °

REEZABYERTHEAAETRAKAEED
EERER BEVWERHAEBAE EHEENER
IREETEHARBRNEEESER - 28R
BRTE%E  ALARENBLERIEROE
BEHARAKEMBLARAFEIREES Fs
REEEZITEEESFRIARTHEERES -
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34. SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

(iii) CIHL’s share option schemes

CIHL has an executive’s share option scheme adopted in June 1999 (The “CIHL 1999
Option Scheme”). The CIHL 1999 Option Scheme enables the directors of CIHL to
offer to eligible employees, including executive directors and non-executive
directors, of CIHL or any of its subsidiaries options to subscribe for CIHL's shares. The
maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the

"CIHL 1999 Option Scheme cannot exceed 15% of the nominal amount of the issued

share capital of CIHL on the day preceding the offer date.

Option granted must be taken up within the period as specified in the offer of
options, and upon payment of S$1 as the consideration for the options granted.
Options granted are exercisable after the first anniversary or the second anniversary
of the date of grant of such options and will expire at the close of business on the
fifth anniversary or the tenth anniversary thereof respectively.

The movements in the number of options, which have been granted to the directors of
the Company under the CIHL 1999 Option Scheme, during the year were as follows:

RIBEENFE R-BRRF
mA—8 =A=+—-8

i ARITHE FERXNTE EEREH M RITE
Outstanding at Exercised Expired Outstanding at
4.1.2004 during the year during the year 3.31.2005
470,000 - - 470,000
15,000 (15,000) - -
110,000 (60,000) - 50,000
125,000 (75,000) - 50,000
150,000 - - 150,000
434,000 (280,000) (20,000) 134,000
32,000 - - 32,000
466,000 (280,000) (20,000) 166,000

The market prices of shares of CIHL on the dates of which options were exercised for
the period from April 2, 2004 to March 1, 2005 were ranged from 5$$2.43 to $$3.06.

The financial impact of the share options granted is not recorded in the Company’s
or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no
charge is recorded in the income statement or balance sheet for their costs. Upon the
exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the
Company or its subsidiary as additional share capital of the Company or its subsidiary
at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share over
the nominal value of the shares is recorded in the share premium account.
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35. RESERVES

THE GROUP
At April 1, 2003
Premium on issue of shares,
net of expenses
Transfer of reserves
Share of reserves of associates
Currency realignment
Reatised upon disposal of associates
Realisation of reserves upon disposal
of operations of associates
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid
- 2003 final dividend
- 2004 interim dividend
Dividend proposed
- 2004 final dividend
- 2004 spedial dividend

At March 31, 2004 and April 1, 2004

Premium on issue of shares,
net of expenses
Transfer of reserves
Share of reserves of associates and
jointly controlled entities
Currency realignment
Realised upon disposat of an associate
Net profit for the year
Dividend paid
- 2004 final dividend
- 2004 special dividend
- 2005 interim dividend
Dividend proposed
- 2005 fina! dividend

At March 31, 2005

NEER ®AKE
{3 B

BABE EERHB Properties BHRE FERR FABE  Gpwl BEHE RRER
Share Legal revaluation Translation  Goodwill Capital redemption  Dividend Accumulated A
premium surplus reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve.  reserve profits Total
TEL FET TFExX TEL TER TER TEL TR TER TR
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
449243 10,167 100,603 (211,355) (640,790) 36,879 35358 18617 934,244 732,966
7,728 - - - - - - - - 18
- 1,136 - - - - - - (1,136) -
- - - 8445 - 14754 - - - 99,205
- - - (6,349) - - - - - (6,349)
- - - (17471) 101,139 (51,051) - - - 617
- - - 6,838 1,018 - - - - 7,856
- - - - - - - - 173813 173813
- - - - - - - (18617) (283) (18,900)
- - - - - - - - (1,644) (21,644)
_ - - - - - - 27,149 (27,149) -
- - - - - - - 27,149 (27,149) -
456,971 11,303 100,603 (143,886) (538,633) 582 35358 54,298 1,030,696 1,007,292
3,365 - - - - - - - - 3,365
- 988 - - - - - - (988) -
- - - (1541) - 838 - - - (703)
- - - (7752) - - - - - (7,752)
- - - 5440 - (293) ~ - - 5,147
- - - - - - - - 70295 70,295
- - - - - - - (27,149) (72) @71.221)
- - - - - - - (27,149) (72) (@21,221)
- - - - - - - - (21,809) (21,809)
_ - - - - - - 16479 (16479) -
460,336 12,291 100,603 (147,739) (538,633) 1,127 35358 16,479 1,061,571 1,001,393

BWIEEEFRAGF « —FB0/BEFEH
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35. RESERVES (continued)

Legal surplus comprises the Group's share of statutory surplus reserves of the
subsidiaries and associates in the PRC. During the year, a total amount of HK$988,000
(2004: HK$1,136,000) was appropriated and transferred to legal surplus as a result of
the statutory requirements from local authorities in the PRC.

EECERBEFTREEARE R ZRERN
605,672,000 7L (ZFE M F : 955,302,000 7)

The accumulated profits of the Group include profits of HK$605,672,000 (2004:
HK$955,302,000) retained by associates of the Group and a loss of HK$46,097,000

98

BB HE S
(ZEE@F

Al 2 & 18 46,097,000 T
THET) -

(2004: nil) from jointly controlled entities of the Group.

L7k g
EERE BEREE
REHE Properties Capital BRE#E RERF
Share revaluation redemption Dividend Accumulated &5t
premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
FHET FET FET FHEX FTHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
N THE COMPANY ]
RZZEZT=ZFHA—B At April 1, 2003 449,243 11,242 35,358 18,617 248,000 762,460
BTHREE Premium on issue of shares,

(MBEZ) net of expenses 7,728 - - - - 7,728
2ERF Net profit for the year - - - - 33,895 33,895
ELRERS Dividend paid

—~-—EEZFXHEE - 2003 final dividend - - - (18,617) (283) (18,900)

“EENEFHES - 2004 interim dividend - - - - (21,644) (21,644)
BERA Dividend proposed
ZZETMERERE - 2004 final dividend - - - 27,149 {27,149) -

—-ZEENEEFRE - 2004 special dividend - - - 27,149 {27,149) -
—EEMFE=Z/F=+—H At March 31, 2004 and

R-_ZFTWREMA—H April 1,2004 456,971 11,242 35,358 54,298 205,670 763,539
BITHREE Premium on issue of shares,

(MrEZ) net of expenses 3,365 - - - - 3,365
2FEF Net profit for the year - - - - 82,667 82,667
BIEEERE Dividend paid

~ZETMERBEE - 2004 final dividend - - - (27,149) (72) (27,221)

—-CTEREERIRE — 2004 special dividend - - - (27,149) (72)  (27.221)

- —ZEEREPHRE - 2005 interim dividend - - - - {21,809) (21,809)
EERE Dividend proposed

~ZEERFXRERA - 2005 final dividend - - - 16,479 (16,479) -
R-_EZHEE=A=+-H At March 31, 2005 460,336 11,242 35,358 16,479 249,905 773,320

ERER-FERFZAZT-HASRTERREZ
BN R AR BB 1 2 2R 266,384,000
TEMF ¢ 259,968,000 ) °

HEEARZ
(=

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited « 2004/05 Annual Report

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at March 31,
2005 are represented by the accumulated profits and the dividend reserve totalling
HK$266,384,000 (2004: HK$259,968,000).




36. BB EE
FREREBSDHERRNRBEMELARE
THEESWERALEENE  LHBAE-RRE
BRz2BEERMFE - BERBUFEERLR
MZNE BREEZFH BREFERDHI
FAHRBRELENFS%EI10% - B - SETR
BEERSUERAEREMNRIT —RBHELE
EEFEIREDHE] - BB EEHBER
BZBGERRE MEFEERDEEEEZ2TEWU
GREQERITHREESE -

LS RRFHFHENIMNBRARZEA BB R
ERRIZPRDEREE -

FHRSLEBRAESHSE EXSIFARERLE
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36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries operated the Gold Peak Group Provident
Fund Scheme, a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, for all qualified
employees in Hong Kong. The scheme is funded by contributions from employers
according to the employees’ remuneration and length of service as defined under
the trust deed. The monthly contribution rates of this scheme are ranged from 5% to
10%. At the same time, the Group also participated in a mandatory provident fund
(“MPF") scheme registered under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance. All new employees have the option to join the Gold Peak Provident Fund
Scheme or the MPF scheme with terms as stipulated by the MPF Authority.

In addition, certain subsidiaries of the Company outside Hong Kong participate in
central provident fund schemes established by the relevant authorities in their
respective countries.

For the Gold Peak Group Provident Fund Scheme, the unvested benefits of
employees terminating employment are utilised by the employers to reduce their
future level of contributions. The amounts of unvested benefits so utilised by the
employers during the year were approximately HK$924,000 (2004: HK$244,000). As
at March 31, 2005, no forfeited contributions were available to reduce the level of
employers’ future contributions (2004: nil) .

The Group contributed an aggregate amount of approximately HK$7,659,000 (2004:
HK$12,248,000 ) to the above retirement benefit schemes during the year ended
March 31, 2005.

37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

2005 2004
FER FEL
HK$000 HK$'000
Net assets disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment 678 -
Debtors, bills receivable and prepayment 272 -
Bank balances and cash 30 -
Creditors and accrued charges (314) -
666 -
Loss on disposal (666) -
Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
arising on the disposal:
Bank balances and cash disposed of (30) -
(30) -

The subsidiaries disposed of did not have any significant impact on the Group’s
operating results and cash flows.
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On April 23, 2004, GP Ind, a subsidiary of the Company, acquired CIHL’s shares in the
open market and the shareholding of GP Ind in CIHL was increased to approximately
54%. Accordingly, CIHL became a subsidiary of GP Ind thereafter.

2005 2004
TR Fax
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEBA: Net asset acquired:
mE-BERRE Property, plant and equipment 82,897 -
FriaBt & naligEsn Interests in associates 65,690 -
ERiE K RE &5 =l Interests in jointly controlled entities 400,003 -
RIELTBREZRE Unlisted equity investment 523,032 ~
BHEE Investment in securities 48,166 -
HESBHEZER Advance to trade associates 16,998 -
REBUIRK Long term receivables 327,320 -
EEX E Deferred expenditure 38,171 -
RIEMIBEE E Deferred taxation assets 17,111 -
FE fnventories 165,039 -
EURERE FUREEREMNZFE Debtors, bills receivable and prepayments 778,056 -
BT FRER: Bank balances and cash 722,860 -
EAEREREA Creditors and accrued charges (547,214) -
WA Taxation payable (5,433) -
RITIER Bank borrowings (817,842) -
EETRIEAR Deferred taxation liabilities (12,033) -
LERREE Minority interests 192 -
1,803,013 -
BAWMBABMEEZHE Goodwill arising from acquisition 39,392 -
BAMBARMEEZ PEBRFERS Minority interests arising on acquisition of subsidiaries (811,724} -
1,030,681 -
HRmAR: Satisfied by:
Re Cash paid 84,864 -
FrihEtE AR EESE Share of net assets of associates 945,817 -
1,030,681 -
BAWNBRBMEEZRER Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
EERESANER: arising on acquisition of subsidiaries:
RERSEREEBA Cash and cash equivalents acquired
FOTHEFTRRSE Bank balances and cash 722,860 -
BITHEX Bank overdrafts (2,538) -
720,322 -
Be ¥ Cash paid (84,864) -
635,458 . -

REFERBAZWERS EEBNAEEHEE  The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed HK$87,059,000 to the Group’s
£ T87059000t 2 FHRERA  RIBEEMBE  netoperating cash inflow, HK$37,932,000 of net cash outflow in investing activities
37,932,000 FIR ML - WEREEEHT © B and HK$565,336,000 of net cash outflow in financing activities.

565,336,000t Z F R B R A

100  Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited ¢ 2004/05 Annual Report
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39. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Group has the following major non-cash transactions:

(a) The Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total
capital value at the inception of the leases of HK$10,017,000 (2004: HK$2,363,000).

(b) The holder of the convertible note exercised the rights to exchange all the
outstanding amount of the convertible note with carrying value of HK$89,969,000
into 23,910,177 shares of GP Ind held by the Company. These shares represent a 5.2%
interest in GP Ind held by the Company.

40. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

2005 2004
TR FH
HK$'000 HK$'000
Bank balances, deposits and cash 348,827 259,319
Bank overdrafts (8,194) (6,701)
340,633 252,618
41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
®E |
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004

FTERT TET FERx THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks in respect
of banking facilities utilised by:

Wholly owned subsidiaries - - 9,490 15,079
Non-wholly owned subsidiaries - - 70,470 -
Associates 33,047 85,659 2,871 82,351

33,047 85,659 82,831 97,430

42. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitment =m
THE GROUP
2005 2004
FBI FEE
HK$'000 HK$'000

Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of
property, plant and equipment contracted for
but not provided in the financial statements 9,014 16,281

At March 31, 2005, the Group was also committed to invest in unlisted investment
securities amounting to HK$3,120,000 (2004: HK$3,900,000).

2IUTHE GERERAE « 22N "BREER
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(b) H &
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AE_ZENENA-BETABERETE
SchneiderfB BB HE - Ut4N - ERTEEHEARTE
ZETEHZAMRRE - BIESchneidersl (7] 88
(HBRBEERELEHHEZE T - 5 Schneider
(A CHLZEEGIELREE  HIENTE
PRI Schneider BB HE F M A TITE -

A3 EXHERE

HEE

REEBEREER  SERTURELEMRE
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42. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Other commitment

Under the terms of the revised JVA dated December 22, 2003, CIHL has the Clipsal Put
Option to sell its entire 50% interest in CAHL to Schneider and Schneider has the
Schneider Call Option to acquire the CIHL's entire 50% interest in CAHL. CIHL will be
entitled to exercise the Clipsal Put Option at any time after December 21, 2004
subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and Schneider may exercise the
Schneider Call Option during a 90 day period after April 1, 2007 and then at any time
after April 1, 2008. In addition, at any time on the occurrence of certain events
specified in the JVA, including a material breach by Schneider or (as the case may be)
CIHL of certain terms of the JVA, or if there is a change in control in Schneider or (as
the case may be) CIHL, may trigger either the Clipsal Put Option or the Schneider Call
Option being exercised by the respective party.

43. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
As lessee
At the balance sheet date, the Group had outstanding commitments under non-

cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

2005 2004

BHRRE W R E

T#REE  Machinery THEEE  Machinery
Land and and Hit Land and and Hfp
buildings  equipment Others buildings  equipment Others
FET FER FHET FET FHET FET
. HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—F R Within one year 22,616 1,041 1,984 13,313 - 1,034

ZERER In the second to fifth years

(BEERFREEA) inclusive 52,529 582 3,602 23,765 - 1,308
BBAE Over five years 36,859 - 1,658 31,978 - -
112,004 1,623 7,244 69,056 - 2,342

NEERBREER SRR TURBEEEAEE
ERTARE BExfzEsOT:

—£R
TETFR(ERMEREEA)

EEHEHSRREBRAFANNERRLE
REIBzEE BHEFE-—REZB-FE=
TE-
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At the balance sheet date, the Company had outstanding commitments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and buildings which fall due as

follows:
2005 2004
FHER FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year 99 396
In the second to fifth years inclusive - 99
99 495

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group and the Company
for its office properties and factories. Leases are negotiated for term from one to
thirty years.
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As lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Corﬁpany had contracted with tenants

for the following future minimum lease payments:

%@ A

THE GROUP THE COMPANY
2005 2004 2005 2004
TR FET FET FHIL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Within one year - 396 - 396
In the second to fifth years inclusive - 99 - 99
- 495 - 495

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with

its associates and jointly controlled entities:

2005

TR

HK$'000

Purchases from associates and jointly controlied entities 121,086
Sales to associates and jointly controlled entities 85,630
Management fee income received from associates 11,805
Interest income received from associates 173
Rental income from associates 5,117

2004
FHR
HK$'000
136,260
146,403
14,985
1,896
6,948

These sales and purchases were carried out after negotiation between the Group
and respective associates with reference to the estimated open market value.

Management fee income received was determined with reference to the estimated

market value for the services provided.

Interest income received was based on a time basis at the estimated market value.

Rental income is based on the relevant lease term which has been determined and

negotiated with reference to the estimated market value.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following balances with its associates
and jointly controlled entities under debtors, bills receivable and prepayments and

creditors and accrued charges:

2005
FHRT
HK$*000
Trade receivables from associates and
jointly controlled entities 60,791
Trade payables due to associates and
jointly controlled entities 26,977

Other payable to an associate -

2004
FTET
HK$'000

70,034

14,948
18,243

All of the above trade receivables and payables are unsecured, interest free and

repayable under the terms comparable to outsiders.
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45. T EW M A

MEBASEH

Name of subsidiary

BFE

Electronics Division

Famingo Pte Ltd.**
GP Acoustics Limited**

GP Acoustics (UK) Limited**

45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

R s3]
Place of
incorporation/
registration

EADIIE 3
Republic of Singapore

REABRES
British Virgin Islands
RE

United Kingdom

b
GP Acoustics (HK) Limited** Hong Kong
BMELUERER AT (30%)@ 3=
GP Auto Cable (Huizhou) Ltd.** (90%)@ PRC
CIWAEIEZEBTRAF e
GP Auto Parts Limited** Hong Kong
EHEF(FE)ERLF e
GP Electronics (China) Limited** Hong Kong
BT EIWLEFERD S (89.29%)@ H B
GP Electronics (Huizhou) Co Ltd.** (89.29%)@ PRC
GPIEER QXA (87.14%) EpIE: S
GP Industries Limited (87.14%) Republic of Singapore
BMeUBERHEER AT (70%)@ #
GP Precision Parts (Huizhou) Ltd.** (70%)@ PRC
cHEFEREAEEQT™ EE
GPE International Limited** Hong Kong
PUEFERDA™ BB
GP Electronics (HK) Limited** Hong Kong
BEN2 LR RERBR A E(B0%)@ a3
Huizhou GP Wiring Technology Ltd.**(80%)@ PRC

104  Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited » 2004/05 Annual Report

RITRAEE
Nominal
value of

issued capital

S$2

US$11,000,000

£16,000,000

HK$20,000,000

US$6,150,000

HK$8,010,000

HK$2

HK$70,000,000

$$91,744,289

HK$6,237,561

HK$1,000,000

HK$34,000,000

US$1,500,000

TEEH

Principal activities

EREE

Investment holding

R A

Investment holding

EREERBELES
Investment holding and trading of
loudspeakers

HERBEESEESR
Marketing and trading
of audio equipment

EHETELR
Manufacturing of automotive
wire harness

LRRE HEREERERS
Investment holding, marketing and
trading of automotive wire harness

ERIRE

Investment holding

ERBRE RS RET

Manufacturing of loudspeakers
and speaker components

ERIEE

Investment holding

EXRNZBREBHMN
Manufacturing of plastic parts and
metal parts

EBRIRAE

Investment holding

RERHESRER
Marketing and trading of
audio products

ERAEERER
Manufacturing of automotive wire
harness




WEBAREH
Name of subsidiary

BEESH

Electrical Division

Ample Technique Sdn Bhd***
Ashton Investments Pte Limited***

BEEXR(EMN IEBER G
Bowden China Limited***

BEZEBRAOE™
Bowden Industries Limited***

CiH Limited**(67.64%)

SHBEBRE (EM HRAE (90%)@
GP Lighting Technology (Huizhou)
Limited*** (90%) @

CRERARMKE () FRAG™
GP Lighting Technology (HK) Limited***

Tarway Two Pty. Ltd.***

NBERRBE

Technology and Strategic Division

Ditton International Limited*

GP eBiz Limited

SHET (EE) ERAQD
GP Electronics (Holdings) Limited

ELUBEERATF
GP Technologies Limited

By /Efes
Place of
incorporation/
registration

ERAES

Malaysia

g
Republic of
Singapore

=&
PRC

BE
Hong Kong

BN
Republic of
Singapore

FE
PRC

FE
Hong Kong

M

Australia

e
Hong Kong

FeEHS
Cayman Islands

R2ES

Cayman Islands

BE
Hong Kong

BOTRSEE

Nominal
value of
issued capital

HK$3,341,856

S$2

Us$2,300,000

HK$206,000

$$38,279,585

HK$50,000,000

HK$10,000

A$96,840,002

HK$5,000,000

us$2

HK$1,000,000

HK$4

TEER

Principal activities

MERE

Property investment

ERRE

Investment holding

ERRFHEEREREN EFiEHS
REBHESR

Manufacturing and trading of electrical
wiring accessories, electronic control
devices and related products

ERRE ERREEERERES,
EFRHBEREBE®

Investment holding, manufacturing
and trading of electrical wiring
accessories, electronics control
devices and related products

EREE

Investment holding

ERRHERAEQREE
Manufacturing and trading of lighting
products and accessories

HEMAEAREHERER
Trading of lighting products and
related electrical products

A

Investment holding

EREE

Investment holding

EBRBERRE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

EEERRRE

Investment holding in Hong Kong

ERRE

Investment holding

BUIE A AERDA « ZFBO/BEEEH
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45. TEMB LR (&)

45. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

RSz RORAEE
Place of Nominal
MEBLRBRE incorporation/ value of TEXEHK
Name of subsidiary registration issued capital Principal activities
BRREBE (&)
Technology and Strategic Division (continued)
RMABRDRE EE HK$2 ERRRE
Grand Prix Limited* Hong Kong Investment holding
BERZHERAE 5% HK$10,000 MERE
International Resolute Company Limited Hong Kong Property holding
HE#E Us$10,000 BEEE
KH Technology Corporation Cayman Islands Holding of trademarks
KB G B D F(64.06%)# B HK$3,826,810 R NIHELEDETRRE
Lighthouse Technologies Limited (64.06%)# Hong Kong Development and sale of
LED display screen

KBEBERES Us$1 TEHREEERMERE

Makinen Properties Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding and property
holding in the United Kingdom

EABEERDA BE HK$2 MERE
Peak Power Investment Limited Hong Kong Property holding
Triwish Limited* British Virgin Islands US$1 Property holding in Hong Kong
BLBEEERAA B HK$1,000,000 EREE
Whitehill Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding

Y O RAZzEEMBOS HEUMIESS
** BGPIEEANBERS

XX QOHLEEREERE

@ WELAARPHEERA

# hAaRQFTMESREsESES

BBz 2R FRERZERLLT
FretziRhaBERRMD -

BRUAREBRETI  KEMERRHABERAZE
EMBLGISRABAP ZERAR - BHRATZ
BIRERDADRFABEEPIER QTS ZEES -
BERITEEHITIH  FAMBLTNER
TEEREMMRYL ML e

ERENAEBEZHBLA  EEXERRUELT
TEVERFE EERBRASEEEFE
HAERSN  EFRARBINALGHMBLRZFEE
TEREEHBRILE -

BRERESN  EREEEARMRTES B
RELEERMERES
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*  Directly or indirectly held by wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company
** Directly or indirectly held by GP Ind

*** Directly or indirectly held by CIHL

@ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures.

# Representing the effective interest held indirectly by the Company

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of shares held by the
Group in the above companies are ordinary shares issued by these companies.

Except where indicated in brackets, the above companies are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Company or the holding company of that division. The percentage
in the brackets indicated the attributable interest of the Company or the holding
company of that division. All subsidiaries operate principally in their respective
places of incorporation/registration unless specified otherwise under the heading
“Principal activities”.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Save as disclosed, none of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.
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BENEBR

Name of associate

EE

Battery Division
SUWEHEEREER LA

GP Batteries International Limited

EFE

Electronics Division

AL ER (F8) BRAQG
Furukawa GP Auto Parts (HK) Limited

HIEREBRAQE
High Rank Communication Limited

EETEZBERLA
LTK industries Limited

HETIRERLFC

Maxson Industries (Huizhou) Limited@

Saisho Onkyo, Inc.

46. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Ry R
Place of
incorporation/
registration

BT
Republic of Singapore

BB
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

= E
PRC

EEE

Republic of the Philippines

BUIEERRAR BB
Shinwa Industries (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong
tEzERERRER AT o
Shanghai Jinting Automobile Harness Ltd @ PRC
SPG(FEE) AR L F B
SPG Industry (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong

Eo
Wisefull Technology Limited Hong Kong
BMNBEURZTARZBHTERLA @ 7 B
Xuzhou Baoshan Precision Hardware Plastic Parts PRC

Co.ltd. @

BRNREEFERLA @ W E
Xuzhou Gloria Engineering Ltd. @ PRC

REEERST
BRE-a8H=
Proportion of
nominal vaiue of
issued capital
attributable

to the Group

42.77%

43.57%

17.43%

39.00%

42.70%

17.43%

13.07%

21.79%

25.99%

26.14%

34.86%

21.79%

EEBEB

Principal activities

EH BPRREEBEELREHER

Manufacture, development and
marketing of batteries and
related products

ERERE

Investment holding

EXNRBEEHERAES
Manufacturing of and trading in
data communication products

ERRE EHTEERER

Investment holding and
manufacturing of electronic
cables and wires

EHNEBH4IEBIRE
Manufacturing of plastic parts and
metal moulds

EREHEEHES
Manufacturing and trading of
loudspeakers

ERRE EHRBEETER
Investment holding, manufacturing
and trading of electronic products

ERTERR
Manufacturing of automotive wire
harness

ERREAREEEELSR
BEXHES

Investment holding and trading of
high precision metal and
plastic parts

TRRERGBHEES
Investment holding and trading of
metallic products

ERTEZEY
Manufacturing of car audio parts

ERNESEEMN

Manufacturing of car audio parts

RILITE(EEH) BRLT « 2R FEFER
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46, T EB RN E (F) 46. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES (continued)
EEERRT
RezBfhE
Proportion of
i/ EMmies nominal value of
Place of issued capital
NG incorporation/ attributable FEER
Name of associate registration to the Group Principal activities
BHERERS
Technology and Strategic Division
TR (RE) BRAF 2 33.33% HERDHEEER
Onkyo China Limited Hong Kong Marketing and distribution of
audio equipment
EMEeEHEMBERAQT + & 40.00% EHREESERRERME MO
Xuzhou Jinbao Magnetic Material Co. Ltd. @ PRC Manufacturing and sales of magnets
for the applications in the drive units
of speakers and motors
@ WELTARPHEERR @ These companies are established as sino-foreign joint ventures

BRERTHEN  MEMAELRAARLBRER Al associates indicated above are indirectly held by the Company. All associates
B -FEBMERRZEBETEERE2MI 5 operate principally in their respective places of incorporationfregistration. Except for
i « RRFPEKZZ AT - BLEFTE AR the companies established in the PRC, all of the above companies are incorporated as
HEMBEREELRA] - limited liability companies.

FREINAEBIHE QA - BEELAZEDLE  The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the
FEFEARFEIHESENAEEEEFE—  directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a substantial
BEEZEH  -ZEFDAFTHAMEBE DT ZHE  portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in
AREEREREITE - the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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47. TEHFEF LA

HEZHDEF
Name of jointly controlled entity

e

Electrical Division
FEEM
CAHL

BREREEN RRAEHATIHELAMES
BEoARZRNLRAZEBTIEEREG 2RI H
Ty - HEEHAFTEMEERETILF -

GBTMHHMBLRRBE AR ZABLARE
DEMIERRP IR -
FEEMHBRARIRBRERRAEIENSES
B BERHESHTIREN TTE%IER
BHER -

LREINAREIHARBEGNLE  EERREE
REERHELFREZEERERTEBEER
E-EEERD ELERS5BINAMARZRL
BZHBUREHBETER -

47. PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

EEEGRT

REZESRSE

Proportion of

nominal value of

28
Place of

issued capital
attributable
to the Group

TEEYR

incorporation Principal activities

5% 29.47% REER
Hong Kong Investment holding

The jointly controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company. It operates principally
in its place of incorporation and is incorporated as a limited liability company.

The particulars of the subsidiaries and associates of CAHL are not listed in the
financial statements of the Company.

The CAHL's subsidiaries and associates are principally engaged in the development,
manufacturing and marketing of electrical wiring accessories, electronic control
devices and related products.

The above table lists the jointly controlled entity of the Group which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or constituted a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other jointly
controlled entities would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

LI (EMEBERLT « ZSTR FREER
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF GP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
GPIEARLXAGHEHRE

BxE
B 752 A1 st R
B

BRAZE R
LERREE

2 F AT

GEEEARRAR
RZAZ+—8

BE

REE
BT W
EEFREE
EMBRE
REWME
EIE&EE

Bsp o 0> B #E 25
SELTARARA
RHRWE
BEEES
NBEE
mAE

ERBRAE
nBERE

BREEE
SERE R

W {E

T LR BRZETEENREREER 2 HRRRE . *

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Year ended March 31

Turnover

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation
Minority interests

Profit for the year

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At March 31

Goodwill

Negative goodwill
Deferred expenditure
Deferred tax asset
Other investments
Investment properties
Fixed assets

Interest in associates
Unlisted equity investment
Non-current receivable
Marketable securities
Current assets

Total assets

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets

Shareholders’ funds
Minority interests

Market capitalisation

2005 2005 2004 2004
FHET FHERT* FHT TEL
$$'000 HK$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*

(EHHEF (EFHHH)

(As restated) (As restated)

524,707 2,442,616 374,545 1,684,104

55,415 257,968 99,522 447,491
(15,982) (74,399) (17,397) (78,224)

39,433 183,569 82,125 369,267
(1,195) (5,563) (977) (4,393)

38,238 178,006 81,148 364,874

2005 2005 2004 2004
Fi T FRT* F®EIT FET
§5'000 HK$'000* S$'000 HK$'000*

(EFH®I) (EFH)
(As restated) (As restated)
4,574 21,681 138 641
(779) (3,692) (2,256) (10,483)
10,532 49,922 - -
4,196 19,889 - -
2,403 11,390 894 4,154
63 299 355 1,650
89,721 425,277 52,390 243,456
250,475 1,187,252 439,721 2,043,384
58,080 275,298 - -
140,274 664,899 - -
29,151 138,176 30,053 139,656
448,364 2,125,245 207,896 966,093
1,037,054 4,915,636 729,191 3,388,551
150,738 714,498 121,512 564,666
358,727 1,700,366 203,103 943,820
509,465 2,414,864 324,615 1,508,486
527,589 2,500,772 404,576 1,880,065
399,210 1,892,256 399,183 1,855,004
128,379 608,516 5,393 25,061
527,589 2,500,772 404,576 1,880,065
399,088 1,891,675 483,023 2,244,610

at the exchange rates ruling as at the respective year end dates.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CIH LIMITED
CIH LIMITED B B &

FEBERR CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
15 months ended Year ended
March 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
TR TER* THE Fsrt
$5°000 HK$'000* $$'000 HK$'000*
(BEFHEMN (BEHEHT)
(As restated) (As restated)
EER Turnover 156,995 730,843 189,274 858,377
B 1R A A Profit before taxation 3,463 16,121 120,314 545,624
g Taxation (2,077) (9,669) (12,945) (58,705)
R 55 12 5 A Profit after taxation 1,386 6,452 107,369 486,919
LEREREES Minority interests (533) (2,481) (1,508) (6,839)
2EHEF Profit for the year 853 3,971 105,861 480,080
GEEERER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At March 31, 2005 At December 31, 2004
FHER FBI* THER FEEx
$5°000 HK$’000* $$'000 HK$'000*
(EHEH (BEFHTD
{As restated) (As restated)
A Investment 58,080 275,299 112,516 522,862
BEME Investment Property - - 37 172
BErEE Fixed assets 32,627 154,652 37,183 172,789
R NI Interest in associates 9,726 46,101 17,581 81,699
B’ Other Investments 2,403 11,390 10,416 48,403
IR B E R Non-current receivable 140,274 664,899 75,423 350,491
EREE Intangible assets 10,626 50,367 11,856 55,094
BEREREEE Deferred tax assets 844 4,001 252 1,172
REEE Current assets 264,182 1,252,223 460,983 2,142,188
wEE Total assets 518,762 2,458,932 726,247 3,374,870
EFEEBERE Non-current liabilities 3,540 16,780 8,189 38,054
mEBARE Current liabilities 148,930 705,928 339,878 1,579,413
HEE Total liabilities 152,470 722,708 348,067 1,617,467
FEE Net assets 366,292 1,736,224 378,180 1,757,403
BRES® Shareholders’ funds 360,797 1,710,178 374,577 1,740,659
LEREREER Minority interests 5,495 26,046 3,603 16,744
366,292 1,736,224 378,180 1,757,403
e Market capitalisation 344,516 1,633,007 293,119 1,362,126
Y PAELEBRR BT RENEREMNEEEZ R ARGBH - *  The Hong Kong dollar equivalents as shown above for illustrative purposes are converted

at the exchange rates ruting as at the respective year end dates.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF GP BATTERIES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
TLUELEBRERLCIUBERE

mEBRER
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w{E

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended March 31

2005 2005 2004 2004
FixT FHERT* FHET FET
$$'000 HK$'000* 5$°000 HK$°000*
Turnover 893,860 4,161,097 827,158 3,719,233
Profit before taxation 23,845 111,003 58,332 262,284
Taxation (15,071) (70,158) (9,239) (41,542)
Profit after taxation 8,774 40,845 49,093 220,742
Minority interests (6,996) (32,568) (3,851) (17,316}
Profit for the year 1,778 8,277 45,242 203,426
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
At March 31
2005 2005 2004 2004
FHT FaT* FHT FELT
$$°000 HK$'000* 54000 HK$'000*
Goodwill arising on consolidation 12,558 59,525 14,084 65,448
Investment properties 20,478 97,066 - -
Fixed assets 285,607 1,353,777 300,341 1,395,685
Interest in associates 49,877 236,417 30,453 141,515
Other Investments 7,719 36,588 23,595 109,646
Deferred expenditure 30,085 142,603 36,699 170,540
Current assets 524,058 2,484,035 468,711 2,178,100
Total assets 930,382 4,410,011 873,883 4,060,934
Non-current liabilities 201,217 953,769 201,849 937,992
Current liabilities 354,618 1,680,889 295,277 1,372,152
Total liabilities 555,835 2,634,658 497,126 2,310,144
Net assets 374,547 1,775,353 376,757 1,750,790
Shareholders’ funds 327,624 1,552,938 334,548 1,554,645
Minority interests 46,923 222,415 42,209 196,145
374,547 1,775,353 376,757 1,750,790
Market capitalisation 199,207 944,239 412,229 1,915,630

AR AR IATHBE IR EREEB R BRBE . *  The Hong Kong dollar equivalents as shown above for illustrative purposes are converted
at the exchange rates ruling as at the respective year end dates.
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